»
'y I o

Western Riverside

Cauncil of Gavernments

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Executive Committee

REVISED AGENDA

Monday, October 7, 2019
2:00 p.m.

County of Riverside
Administrative Center
4080 Lemon Street
1st Floor, Board Chambers
Riverside, CA 92501

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed
to participate in the Executive Committee meeting, please contact WRCOG at (951) 405-6703. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at
the meeting. In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5, agenda materials distributed within 72 hours prior to
the meeting which are public records relating to an open session agenda item will be available for inspection by members of

the public prior to the meeting at 3390 University Avenue, Suite 450, Riverside, CA, 92501.

The Executive Committee may take any action on any item listed on the agenda, regardless of the Requested Action.
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL (Bonnie Wright, Chair)

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time members of the public can address the Executive Committee regarding any items within the subject

matter jurisdiction of the Executive Committee that are not separately listed on this agenda. Members of the public
will have an opportunity to speak on agendized items at the time the item is called for discussion. No action may

be taken on items not listed on the agenda unless authorized by law. Whenever possible, lengthy testimony
should be presented to the Executive Committee in writing and only pertinent points presented orally.

4. MINUTES

A. Summary Minutes from the September 9, 2019, Executive Committee Meeting are
Available for Consideration.

Requested Action: 1. Approve the Summary Minutes from the September 9, 2019,
Executive Committee meeting.

P.1




CONSENT CALENDAR

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one
motion. Prior to the motion to consider any action by the Executive Committee, any public comments on
any of the Consent ltems will be heard. There will be no separate action unless members of the
Executive Committee request specific items be removed from the Consent Calendar.

Action items:

A Western Riverside Energy Partnership Program Anthony Segura P.9
Activities Update
Requested Action: 1. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a public-private
partnership agreement between WRCOG and The Research
Corporation to develop bid packets for Southern California Edison’s
Request for Abstract & Request for Proposal solicitations for public
sector energy programs, substantially as to form.
B. Amendment to Agency Personnel Policies Barbara Spoonhour P. 23
and Procedures Related to Agency-Owned
Vehicles
Requested Action: 1. Adopt Resolution Number 31-19: A Resolution of the Executive
Committee of the Western Riverside Council of Governments
amending its Personnel Policies and Procedures.
C. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Chris Gray P. 33
WRCOG and the Western Riverside County Regional
Conservation Authority for TUMF Revenue Disbursement
Requested Action: 1. Authorize the Executive Committee Chair to execute the updated
Memorandum of Understanding between WRCOG and the
Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority for
TUMF Revenue Disbursement.
D. Approval of First Amendment to Professional Andrew Ruiz P.73
Services Agreement with Twintel Solutions
for Agency IT / AV Support
Requested Action: 1. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a First Amendment of
the Professional Services Agreement between WRCOG and
TWINTEL Solutions, Inc., to provide continued Information
Technology and Audio / Visual services in an amount not to exceed
$114,000 annually for two additional years.
E. PACE Program Activities Update: Annual Casey Dailey P. 81

Delinquency Report and Request to Enter
into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with
First National Assets

Requested Actions: 1. Defer the judicial foreclosure proceedings on delinquent residential

parcels of the 2018/2019 Tax Year and assign WRCOG's collection
rights to a third party for 630 delinquent parcels totaling




$1,790,780.64.

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter in a Purchase and Sale
Agreement, as to form, with a third party, First National Assets, for
the purchase of the delinquent assessment receivables.

Information items:

F. Finance Department Activities Update Andrew Ruiz . 121
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

G. WRCOG Committees and Agency Activities Update Chris Gray . 127
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

H. Regional Streetlight Program Activities Update Daniel Soltero . 141
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

L Report out of WRCOG Representatives on Rick Bishop . 147
Various Committees
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

J. Regional Housing Needs Assessment Methodology Chris Gray . 153
Update
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

REPORTS / DISCUSSION

A Report from the League of California Cities Erin Sasse, League of . 155

California Cities

Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

B. Public Service Fellowship Program Activities Update Rachel Singer, WRCOG . 165
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

C. California Public Employees Retirement System Andrew Ruiz, WRCOG . 179
Unfunded Accrued Liability Update
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

D. TUMF Program Activities Update Chris Gray, WRCOG . 183

Requested Action:

1.

Receive and file.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

REPORT FROM THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY Chris Lopez
COMMITTEE CHAIR

REPORT FROM COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES

SCAG Regional Council and Policy Committee Representatives
SCAQMD, Ben Benoit

CALCOG, Brian Tisdale

SAWPA OWOW Committee, Rusty Bailey

SANDAG Borders Committee, Crystal Ruiz

REPORT FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Rick Bishop

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS Members

Members are invited to suggest additional items to be brought forward for discussion at future Executive
Committee meetings.

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS Members

Members are invited to announce items / activities which may be of general interest to the Executive
Committee.

CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Section 54957.6

Agency designated representative: WRCOG Chair / Vice-Chair
Unrepresented Employee: Executive Director

OPEN SESSION

Discussion and possible approval of contract amendment to employment agreement with the Executive
Director.

NEXT MEETING: The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday,
November 4, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., at the County of Riverside Administrative
Center, 1st Floor Board Chambers.

ADJOURNMENT



Western Riverside Council of Governments

Regular Meeting

~ Minutes ~

4.A

Monday, September 9, 2019

2:00 PM

County Administrative Center

1.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Bonnie Wright at 2:02 p.m. on September 9, 2019, at the

Riverside County Administrative Center, 4080 Lemon Street, Riverside.

Jurisdiction

City of Banning

City of Beaumont
City of Calimesa
City of Canyon Lake
City of Corona

City of Eastvale

City of Hemet

City of Jurupa Valley
City of Lake Elsinore
City of Menifee

City of Moreno Valley

City of Murrieta
City of Norco
City of Perris
City of Riverside
City of San Jacinto
City of Temecula
City of Wildomar
District 1

District 2

District 3

District 5

EMWD

WMWD

Morongo Band of Mission Indians
Office of Education (ex-officio)

TAC Chair
Executive Director

Attendee Name
Daniela Andrade
Mike Lara
Larry Smith
Jordan Ehrenkranz
Jason Scott
Joseph Tessari
Bonnie Wright
Micheal Goodland

Matt Liesemeyer
Victoria Baca
Kelly Seyarto
Kevin Bash

Rita Rogers
Rusty Bailey
Crystal Ruiz
James Stewart
Ben Benoit

Karen Spiegel
Chuck Washington
Jeff Hewitt

David Slawson
Brenda Dennstedt

Chris Lopez
Rick Bishop

Status
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Absent
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Absent
Present
Present
Present
Present
Present
Absent
Absent
Present
Present

Arrived / Departed
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
2:12 PM

1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM

1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM
1:55 PM

1:55 PM
1:55 PM

Note: Times above reflect when the member logged in; they may have arrived at the meeting earlier.




Regular Meeting

Minutes September 9, 2019

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee member Kevin Bash led members and guests in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

4, MINUTES

A.

RESULT:
MOVER:

SECONDER:

AYES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED

San Jacinto

Wildomar

Banning, Beaumont, Calimesa, Canyon Lake, Corona, Eastvale, Hemet, Menifee,
Moreno Valley, Murrieta, Norco, Perris, Riverside, San Jacinto, Temecula, Wildomar,
District 2, District 3, District 5, EMWD, WMWD

Jurupa Valley, Lake Elsinore, District 1, and the Morongo Band of Mission Indians

Summary Minutes from the August 5, 2019, Executive Committee Meeting are Available

for Consideration

Action:

1. Approved the Summary Minutes from the August 5, 2019, Executive
Committee meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

AYES:

ABSENT:

A.

Action:

Action:

Action:

APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED

Wildomar

District 2

Banning, Beaumont, Calimesa, Canyon Lake, Corona, Eastvale, Hemet, Menifee,
Moreno Valley, Murrieta, Norco, Perris, Riverside, San Jacinto, Temecula, Wildomar,
District 2, District 3, District 5, EMWD, WMWD

Jurupa Valley, Lake Elsinore, District 1, and the Morongo Band of Mission Indians

Amendment to Professional Services Agreement for Climate Adaptation Planning
Services

1. Approved the First Amendment to the Professional Services
Agreement between WRCOG and PlaceWorks, Inc., for support to
WRCOG in its climate adaptation planning activities, increasing the
total not to exceed amount from $377,877 to $388,877.

TUMF Program Activities Update: TUMF Reimbursement Agreement

1. Authorized the Executive Director to execute a TUMF Reimbursement
Agreement with the City of Perris for the Engineering Phase of the Goetz
Road (Between Ethanac Road and Case Road) Widening Project in an
amount not to exceed $691,000.

Finance Department Activities Update

1. Received and filed.




Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019

D.

WRCOG Committees and Agency Activities Update

Action: 1. Received and filed.

Regional Streetlight Program Activities Update

Action: 1. Received and filed.

Environmental Department Programs Activities Update
Action: 1. Received and filed.

Report out of WRCOG Representatives on Various Committees

Action: 1. Received and filed.

6. REPORTS / DISCUSSION

A

Presentation from the University of California, Riverside, on the 2020 Census

Karthick Ramakrishnan, Director of IE Complete Count Committee (IECCC), reported that the
University of California, Riverside (UCR), is trying to better organize and innovate in the way
people think about the census. The Inland Empire has a high number of Census Tracts with
hard to count (HTC) populations due to, for example, locations being very spread out
geographically. The cost of trying to reach these areas is greater. We need to be more
innovative in making the dollars stretch as far as possible, and in getting the volunteer efforts to
collaborate to ensure an effective count in the region.

More than one million people live in Census Tracts with high HTC scores; 652k live in San
Bernardino County and 486k live in Riverside County. The region loses approximately
$1,000/year per person in federal dollars by not counting every single resident. Undercount can
also lead to a loss of political representation.

County governments are already onboard in the IECCC. As cities are asked to, or volunteer, to
form their own Complete Count Committees, UCR is determining ways to best interface
between the various local governments. Administrative Community Based Organization’s work
hand-in-hand with County governments and with UCR to ensure there is no duplication of effort
nor voids in terms of outreach. UCR is beginning to engage businesses to show their interest
in ensuring there is an accurate count.

The IECCC exists to ensure there is adequate information sharing across sectors; collaborate;
ensure resources are allocated efficiently and equitably; and create legacy effects that
strengthen the region.

The IECCC has many subcommittees, organized by function, such as marketing and data
research, to name a few. There are also subcommittees for the various subregions.

The IECCC is the first known effort to engage multiple counties in the complete count effort.
The IECCC is still in the collaborative stage between non-profits and local governments. Next is
a three-part stage — educate, motivate, and activate. No census data will ever be used in
connection with ICE, the IRS, or any other type of federal law enforcement. It is critical that we
build that trust with the communities.




Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019

Census day is April 1, 2020.

Action: 1. Received and filed.

B. PACE Program Activities Update: Commercial PACE Update and Renovate America
Stipulated Judgment

Casey Dailey, WRCOG Director of Energy & Environmental Programs, reported that the Truax
Hotel project, located in Old Town Temecula, is taking advantage of Commercial PACE (C-
PACE) funding to the tune of nearly $30 million. This is the largest C-PACE new construction
project done in the country that staff is aware of. This project is a case study for taking
advantage of cheaper financing to build improvements which are already required.

On August 9, 2019, the Riverside County District Attorney (DA) announced that an agreement
was reached with Renovate America regarding a statewide examination into PACE financing
and Renovate America’s HERO Program. At WRCOG’s request, staff recently met with the
DA’s Office to discuss the stipulated judgment to better understand what the requirements are
as a result of the judgment.

Renovate America has 120 days from August 9, 2019, to implement all the required changes;
there are 40. Renovate America has agreed to conduct a third-party annual audit for the next
five years to ensure compliance with the judgment. As a result of the nearly three-year
investigation, there were no findings of criminal misconduct or admission of wrong doing.

Thirty-three of the approximately 40 requirements are either already in place but need
modification. The remainder are requirements not required by California statute.

Some changes will require approval by this Committee through the approval of a revised
Program Report. Staff intends to apply the requirements placed on Renovate America to all of
its PACE providers operating in the subregion.

Mr. Dailey provided examples of requirements which are already in place, already in place but
need modification, and the seven new requirements.

Rick Bishop acknowledged Michael Mildenberger, who is on the Executive team at Renovate
America, and focuses heavily on compliance matters with Renovate America. With this
Committee’s approval, staff will ask the other PACE providers throughout the state, which work
under the WRCOG umbrella, to implement these same requirements indicated in the stipulated
judgment. Staff will also encourage the bond issuers to adopt these requirements and impose
them upon their providers.

The Chair requested volunteers to serve on an Ad Hoc Committee to oversee the Renovate
America Stipulated Judgment.

Committee member Jason Scott asked for clarification of item number 34 regarding not
advertising that PACE assessments are transferrable to subsequent property owners without
including additional qualifying language notifying customers that the assessment may need to
be paid in full before sale or refinance.

Mr. Dailey responded that since a PACE lien is tied to the property, any time there is refinancing
or transfer of property from one owner to another, primarily as a result of the Federal Housing
Administration policy, the PACE assessment typically needs to be paid off first. There have
been some instances in which the transferability has been in question. The point is to not give




Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019

homeowners the impression that the lien can be transferred with no problem. There is no
change in policy, this is simple clarifying the language.

Committee member David Slawson asked if the Department of Consumer Affairs licensed
Renovate America, and if the DAs are going to seek or pursue legislation to provide the
additional consumer protection.

Mr. Dailey responded that many of the requirements already have some foundation in state law.
WRCOG, as one of the bond issuers that Renovate America works with, will implement the
required changes. The other bond issuers will likely do the same so that all PACE Programs
are operating under the same requirements.

Committee member Kelly Seyarto indicated that the more requirements put in place to make
sure property owners are protected, the better the Program becomes.

Action: 1. The Chair created an Ad Hoc Committee to oversee the Renovate
America Stipulated Judgment; the Cities of Banning, Jurupa Valley,
Moreno Valley, Murrieta, and Norco volunteered to serve on the Ad
Hoc Committee.

C. Regional Housing Needs Assessment Methodology Update

Cynthia Mejia, WRCOG Senior Analyst, reported that the Southern California Association of
Governments (SCAG) is the Metropolitan Planning Agency tasked with the development of
a methodology to distribute the housing needs for the region. SCAG is in the process of
developing the 6th Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) cycle which covers the
planning period of October 2021 and October 2029.

California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) assigns SCAG a
regional determination amount that the region is supposed to build within the planning
period. SCAG is required to develop a methodology to allocate the total housing need.
Jurisdictions are then required to update their housing element.

The process by which we plan for more housing on a regional scale is often controversial.

Communities often allude to funding, open space, infrastructure constraints and being built
out as barriers to increasing housing supply. There is currently a bill at the state level that

would penalize jurisdictions which do not have a compliant housing element in its General

Plan.

HCD has supplied SCAG a regional allocation of 1.34 million units for the 6th RHNA cycle,
over the next eight years. That equates to building 150,000 units per year. In 2018, only
45,000 units were built, 5,000 of which were in the WRCOG subregion. With the recent
regional determination of 1.34 million, Western Riverside County would be expected to
build from three to six times more; 15,000 to 30,000 units per year.

The highest number of units a region has built has been approximately 10,000 units, when
housing construction was booming — 12 years ago. SCAG voted to appeal the regional
determination to HCD last week. In the meantime, SCAG still must select a methodology to
distribute the regional determination.

SCAG has developed three methodologies that incorporate various factors to different
outcomes.




Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019

Ms. Mejia shared an overview of the three options, each of which results in a different
housing allocation for the subregion.

Updates have been shared with member jurisdictions, and specifically with WRCOG’s
Planning Directors Committee; most jurisdictions prefer the second option, which is the
least complex. Member jurisdictions are encouraged to submit their feedback to SCAG by
Friday, September 13, 2019.

Staff is preparing a comment letter to SCAG which addresses WRCOG’s concern over the
draft methodologies and outcomes. The lack of a jobs housing nexus in the draft
methodologies is a big concern.

Committee member Larry Smith asked staff to reach out to the member jurisdictions and
remind them one more time to weigh in.

Committee member Kelly Seyarto indicated that each city has its own situation to work with;
at this point it would be premature for WRCOG to respond until each jurisdiction has
weighed in. Once HCD makes a determination on SCAG’s appeal, then WRCOG should
submit a letter to SCAG on which is the preferred option for the subregion.

Action: 1. Directed staff to submit a comment letter to SCAG on behalf of the
subregion regarding the RHNA process, the regional determination, and
the three methodology options, without identifying any particular option as
being a preferred option for the subregion.

RESULT: APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED

MOVER: Wildomar

SECONDER: Menifee

AYES: Banning, Beaumont, Calimesa, Canyon Lake, Corona, Eastvale, Hemet, Jurupa

Valley, Menifee, Moreno Valley, Murrieta, Norco, Perris, Riverside, San Jacinto,
Temecula, Wildomar, District 2, District 3, EMWD, WMWD

NAYS: District 5

ABSENT: Lake Elsinore, District 1, and the Morongo Band of Mission Indians

7. REPORT FROM THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE CHAIR
Chris Lopez had nothing to report.
8. REPORT FROM COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES

Committee member Jordan Ehrenkranz, SCAG Energy and Environment Committee (EEC)
representative, reported that the EEC received a presentation on using alternative fueled vehicles, such
as electric vehicles (EVs) to improve air quality in southern California. The problem with introducing
more EVs is that there are not enough charging stations. People are buying more EVs than there are
charging stations. Permitting takes too long; zoning is a problem. Ultilities will need to be upgraded to
handle the loads. Builders, contractors, and developers will have to provide charging stations, which
means the infrastructure needs to be fixed, and this will be very expensive. Battery disposal in the
future could be a big problem.

Committee member Ben Benoit, South Coast Air Quality Management District (AQMD) representative
for cities in Riverside County, reported that a meeting was held with the refineries regarding the use of
modified hyaluronic acid. The AQMD Board accepted two proffer letters which included many




Regular Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019

10.

11.

12.

13.

concessions to make this chemical safer. The refineries will begin making the enhancements during
the next maintenance cycles.

Regarding EV charging stations, AQMD has a program that offers up to $9,500 to citizens who reside in
a low-income area and wants to be an EV.

REPORT FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Rick Bishop reported that staff were speaking just this morning on preparing a comprehensive report on
EVs and EV charging station locations and getting the 91 Freeway corridor approved as an EV station

corridor.

A SoCal AltCar Conference, Expo, and Ride & Drive is being held October 16, 2019, at the
Riverside Convention Center. This is the first time this Conference is being held in Riverside.

Mr. Bishop introduced Intern Natalie Ikhrata and Staff Analyst Justin White. Additionally, Cynthia
Mejia is taking another job closer to home and will be leaving WRCOG next week.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

There were no items for future agendas.

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Committee member Larry Smith announced that the League of CA Cities is having its 8th Annual
CitiPAC Golf Tournament, followed by a dinner, September 13, at the Morongo Golf Club at Tukwet

Canyon.

Committee member Micheal Goodland announced that the City of Jurupa Valley is having its State of
the City on September 24, 2019.

NEXT MEETING

The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 7, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., at the
County of Riverside Administrative Center, 1st Floor Board Chambers, Riverside.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:17 p.m.







ltem 5.A

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

e Executive Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Western Riverside Energy Partnership Program Activities Update

Contact: Anthony Segura, Senior Analyst, asegura@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6733

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide information on the collaboration between the Coachella Valley
Association of Governments, the San Bernardino Council of Governments, and WRCOG on the partnership
with The Research Corporation (TRC) on the bidding of public sector programs through Southern California
Edison’s (SCE) third-party solicitation.

Requested Action:

1. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a public-private partnership agreement between WRCOG
and The Research Corporation to develop bid packets for Southern California Edison’s Request for
Abstract & Request for Proposal solicitations for public sector energy programs, substantially as to
form.

The Western Riverside Energy Partnership (WREP) responds to Executive Committee direction for WRCOG,
SCE, and SoCal Gas to seek ways to improve marketing and outreach to the WRCOG subregion regarding
energy efficiency. WREP is designed to help local governments set an example for their communities to
increase energy efficiency, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, increase renewable energy usage, and improve
air quality.

SCE Public Sector Solicitation

In the next few months SCE will be releasing a solicitation to competitively bid out its existing Local
Government Partnership (LGP) Program to third party providers. As mandated by the California Public Utilities
Commission, SCE, along with the other Investor Owned Utilities (IOU), will initiate the outsourcing of
approximately 60% of its energy efficiency portfolio to third party implementers. The outsourcing of the energy
efficiency portfolio began in 2018 and will conclude in 2022. The reasoning for this outsourcing of programs is
intended for the I0Us to find an alternative solution to achieving energy savings more efficiently by allowing
third party implementers the opportunity to bring innovative strategies to the energy efficiency market. As of
2018, SCE has been in the process of outsourcing several of its energy efficiency programs within their
residential, industrial, commercial, and public sectors to identify and select a third-party implementer to
oversee and implement cost-effective energy efficiency programs for SCE. Afew of the programs that SCE will
be outsourcing includes the Local Government Partnership (in our case the Western Riverside Energy
Partnership) and their Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) program for commercial businesses.

The solicitation of the LGP Programs will occur over a two-phase process. The first phase consists of SCE
releasing a Request for Abstract (RFA), tentatively anticipated for October 2019. The response to this RFA will
be limited to 15 - 20 pages and will include information on proposers’ conceptual energy efficiency program
design, preliminary energy savings, and program budget information. The successful bidders in the RFA stage
will then move on to the Request for Proposal (RFP) stage that is tentatively anticipated the first quarter of
2020 (could be pushed out further). The RFP response will be much more involved and will need to include


mailto:asegura@wrcog.us
mailto:asegura@wrcog.us

details on the energy program design, marketing and outreach plan, and in-depth program savings and cost
effectiveness calculations. Local jurisdictions and previous LGP implementers (like WRCOG) are eligible to
propose on this opportunity.

Over the past several months, WRCOG, in coordination with the Coachella Valley Association of Governments
(CVAG) and the San Bernardino Council of Governments (SBCOG), have been exploring the idea of
submitting an RFA to take part in the solicitation process for the public sector component for LGPs. To
participate on this bidding process, all three Councils of Governments (COGs) have been in conversation with
The Research Corporation (TRC), which has been the technical assistance vendor for several LGPs, including
CVAG, SBCOG, and WRCOG. TRC is interested in entering into a private-public partnership with all three
COGs for the purpose of submitting an RFA to SCE for consideration of applying towards the RFP component
of the solicitation process.

For the RFA phase, there is no financial commitment required from the COGs member agencies. What will be
needed to develop a response for the RFA is the collection of City property data (facility energy usage
information) and any energy savings achieved to date. This information is important for the development of the
RFA because it provides information on the subregion’s potential to continue providing energy efficiency
programs for ongoing support for projects at the municipal facility level. As part of this partnership, TRC would
provide support at every stage of the process including program design, implementation, and cost
effectiveness calculations for both the RFA & RFP response stages.

In preparation for the RFA process, the COGs are looking to prepare and gather the city facility data that has
been used in the past for prior programs such as the Western Riverside Energy Partnership. The data that
would be provided for the development of the RFA would include city facility, purpose of the facility, square
footage, date built, and energy usage. In addition to this information, any energy projects that have been
completed for the participating members would also be added to the RFA which would highlight the active
participation of local governments involved with energy efficiency work. This information would be provided to
TRC for the development of the RFA.

In addition to this collaboration, TRC has provided the COGs with a teaming agreement (Attachment 1) that
needs to be executed for the ongoing collaboration between the agencies for the development of the RFA and
the RFP stages. WRCOG, CVAG, and SBCOG are each working to have this agreement finalized and
executed within the next month.

Prior Actions:

September 19, 2019: The Technical Advisory Committee recommended that the Executive Committee
authorize the Executive Director to approve a public-private partnership agreement
between WRCOG and The Research Corporation to develop bid packets for Southern
California Edison’s Request for Abstract & Request for Proposal solicitations public
sector energy programs.

September 11, 2019: The Administration & Finance Committee recommended that the Executive Committee
authorize the Executive Director to approve a public-private partnership agreement
between WRCOG and The Research Corporation to develop bid packets for Southern
California Edison’s Request for Abstract & Request for Proposal solicitations public
sector energy programs.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

1. Teaming Agreement with TRC.

10



ltem 5.A

Western Riverside Energy Partnership
Program Activities Update

Attachment 1

Teaming Agreement with TRC

11






<5 TRC
TEAMING AGREEMENT

BI-DIRECTIONAL TO PURSUE MULITIPLE OPPORTUNITES

This TEAMING AGREEMENT — BI-DIRECTIONAL TO PURSUE MULTIPLE BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES
(“Agreement”) is made as of [date] (“Effective Date”) by and between TRC Engineers, Inc., a California
corporation with an office located at 17911 Von Karman Ave, Suite 400, Irvine, CA 92614 and Western Riverside
Council of Governments, a California [type of legal entity] with a principal place of business at [address] (each a
“Party” and collectively the “Parties”). For the purposes of this Agreement, the term “Affiliate” means any direct or
indirect, current or future, subsidiary of a Party, or any other entity which is controlled by a Party, or which controls
a Party. The term “control” as used in the prior sentence means possession, directly or indirectly, of at least fifty
percent (50%) of the voting equity of another entity (or other comparable interest for an entity other than a
corporation), or the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of an entity, whether
through ownership of securities, by contract, or otherwise

Whereas, this Agreement is made with reference to the following facts and objectives:

1. Each Party is interested in pursuing various requests for proposals (“RFPs”), which might commence with
requests for qualifications (“RFQs”) issued by clients, owners, or contractors (each a “Client”) for projects
the Parties are capable of performing (“Projects”).

2. Each Party desires to work with the other Party to prepare and submit statements of qualifications (each an
“S0Qs”) in response to selected RFQs, and proposals (“Proposals”), in response to selected RFPs, with
the objective of entering into an agreement with the Client issuing the RFP to perform the selected Project
(“Contracts”).

3. Each Party intends to collaborate and effectively use its respective core competencies and experience in
the preparation and submission of SOQs and Proposals to Clients for Projects.

4. Each Party is experienced in the kinds of services required by the Projects, and, if applicable, is properly
licensed to perform such work for the Projects, which will be defined in the anticipated RFPs.

5. In order to maximize the likelihood of presenting effective Proposals, the Party desires to pool its resources
with the other Party’s resources to maximize their complementary capabilities according to the terms and
conditions herein.

Therefore, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants set forth in this Agreement, each Party agrees
as follows:

1. Registered Opportunities. Each opportunity the Parties agree to jointly pursue pursuant to this Agreement
shall become a Registered Opportunity, and documented as a Registered Opportunity using the Registered
Opportunity form attached hereto as Exhibit A. For each Registered Opportunity, the Parties will designate a party
to be prime contractor (“Prime”) and a party to be subcontractor (“Sub”), (collectively, a “Team”), and will identify
the portion of the Project work that will be performed by Sub (the “Subcontractor Work Portion”). Each
Registered Opportunity form also shall contain any additional terms and conditions applicable to such Registered
Opportunity, including, but not limited to, any Client confidentiality or non-disclosure requirements and/or
agreement for that Registered Opportunity. The Parties will maintain a log of Registered Opportunities, substantially
in the form of Exhibit B.

2. Exclusive Arrangement. For each Registered Opportunity, the Team will work exclusively with each other
to furnish SOQs and Proposals, as applicable. Each Party agrees not to enter into a teaming arrangement with
respect to the Registered Opportunity or to submit an SOQ or a Proposal for the Registered Opportunity individually
or with any other person or entity (except as provided in Section 3 below). Specifically, (i) Prime agrees not to solicit
from any other firm the Subcontractor Work Portion unless the Client will not approve Sub as a subcontractor; and
(i) Sub agrees that for any Registered Opportunity it will not participate in the submission of a response to an RFQ
or RFP as a prime contractor, consultant, or a subcontractor to any other firm other than Coachella Valley

< TRC

Page 1 of 6 ver. 2019.08.14

13



Association of Governments and San Bernardino Associated Governments. This provision will apply to all Affiliates
of the Parties. To avoid conflicts or potential conflicts by other business units, each Party will perform internal due
diligence to determine no conflicts exist and will be avoided for each Registered Opportunity. Other than with
respect to Registered Opportunities, this Agreement shall not preclude either Party from marketing its services to
any potential client, competing for projects, or entering into contracts, independent of the other or with other
entities.

3. Additional Team Members. Prime reserves the right, upon notification to and approval of Sub, to add
additional members to the Team to assist in performing tasks relating to the SOQ / Proposal; provided, however,
that no additional members shall be added to the Team to perform the Subcontractor Work Portion. In the event
that additional members are added, Prime agrees to obtain adequate written protection of Sub’s proprietary
information from each new team member.

4. General Responsibilities for each RFQ / Proposal. Each Party will use it best efforts to comply with the
requirements of the RFP. Each Party will make every reasonable effort to coordinate and schedule work with each
other and with any necessary subconsultants and subcontractors to enable the Parties to assemble the most
competitive team and Proposal that they can to obtain an award of the Contract to Prime. Prior to submission of the
Proposal, the Parties will prepare a preliminary division of responsibilities identifying the portions of the Project for
which each Party will be responsible if Prime enters into a Contract with Client.

5. Sub’s Responsibilities for SOQs / Proposals. For each Registered Opportunity, as applicable, Sub will
assist Prime in preparing and submitting an SOQ and a Proposal to respond to the RFQ and/or RFP. Specifically,
Sub will furnish, for incorporation into the SOQ or Proposal, as applicable, all material pertinent to the
Subcontractor Work Portion, including, but not limited to, description of work, clarifications, exceptions, graphics,
and cost and/or pricing data, as appropriate. The format for presenting scope, pricing, and/or any other pertinent
information shall be as specified by Prime. Sub shall make available to Prime appropriate and qualified personnel
to work on Sub's portion of the SOQ / Proposal, and shall provide reasonable assistance to Prime in preparing the
SOQ / Proposal, including periodic reviews of the documents and supporting information.

6. Prime’s Responsibilities for SOQs / Proposals. Prime will use its best efforts to prepare an SOQ Proposal
that complies with the requirements of the RFQ/RFP, and will make reasonable efforts to incorporate and
accurately and adequately portray the information provided by Sub. Prime will keep Sub informed of any changes in
the Client's requirements for the Registered Opportunity. Prime will afford Sub the opportunity to review, prior to
submission, that portion of the Proposal which relates to the Subcontractor Work Portion. In addition, Prime will
consult with, and obtain the concurrence of Sub, before making any changes in the Proposal which concern the
Subcontractor Work Portion. Prime will be responsible for the final Proposal, its means and methods, sequence,
scheduling, contingencies, pricing, subcontracting, equipment, and material procurement, and contingencies in the
Proposal, and will be the sole and final determinant of the Proposal content, risk profile, and pricing. Prime will
identify Sub as a team member and proposed subcontractor in the Proposal, and shall describe in the Proposal
Sub’s responsibilities concerning the Subcontractor Work Portion. Prime will submit the Proposal on a timely basis
to Client, and thereafter will keep Sub reasonably advised of any the status of the SOQ / Proposal.

7. SOQ and Proposal Costs. Except as otherwise agreed for any individual SOQ or Proposal, in performing
their respective obligations under this Agreement, each Party will be responsible for its own costs incurred,
including, but not limited to, travel expenses. Neither party shall have any right to any reimbursement, payment, or
compensation of any kind from the other during the period prior to Prime and Sub entering into a Subcontract as
contemplated by this Agreement.

8. Communications With Client. Except as requested by Prime, Sub will not communicate directly with any
Client regarding any RFQ / RFP, the Project, or the Team’s SOQ / Proposal, but rather will submit to Prime any
applicable questions or comments, which Prime will communicate to Client. Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is
recognized that Sub may have a continuing relations with Client and may be the recipient of inquiries concerning
any RFQ / RFP, or the Team’s SOQ / Proposal. Whenever practicable, such direct communications must be
approved in advance by Prime to ensure coordination of efforts and understanding of commitments. However, if it
becomes reasonably unavoidable for Sub to directly communicate with Client concerning the an SOQ or a
Proposal, or if Client desires to communicate directly with Sub, such communications shall not be deemed to be a
breach of this Agreement, provided Sub makes reasonable efforts to include Prime, copies Prime on any written
communications from Sub, and promptly notifies Prime of any oral communications on which Prime could not
reasonably be included.

< TRC

Page 2 of 6 ver. 2019.08.14

14



9. Negotiations With Client. Prime will use its reasonable best efforts after submission of the Proposal to the
Client to obtain the contract award, and Sub agrees to provide such assistance in such efforts as Prime may
reasonably request. Prime will be responsible for any negotiations and communications with Client concerning the
Registered Opportunity, the RFQ/RFP, the SOQ, the Proposal or any Contract resulting therefrom. Following
submission of an SOQ or a Proposal, Prime will keep Sub informed about relevant, concurrent negotiations by
Prime with Client, and, when reasonably practicable, Prime agrees to afford Sub an opportunity to be present at
negotiations or meetings with Client that are likely to concern the Subcontractor Work Portion. If requested by
Prime, Sub will make reasonable efforts to supply management and technical personnel to assist Prime in any
negotiations and discussions with Client relating to the RFQ / RFP or SOQ / Proposal. In any discussions or
negotiations with an Client, Prime will not deviate from any clarifications, exceptions, and/or pricing regarding the
Subcontractor Work Portion of the Proposal without first obtaining written agreement from Sub.

10. Confidentiality.
a. The Parties will exchange such information and data as are reasonably required of each to perform its

obligations under this Agreement. All technical information, information systems, and confidential
business information which is received from a Party under this Agreement related to a Proposal or a
Project, whether in tangible or electronic form (“Confidential Information”) will not be disclosed to
other persons except as provided herein. Confidential Information may be disclosed only on a “need to
know” basis, and only to (1) a Party’s Affiliates and/or employees, (2) Clients, their affiliates, and their
agents to respond to requirements of SOQs or RFPs, and (3) provided the subcontractor enters into a
confidentiality agreement, a Party’s subcontractor or subconsultant. Each Party will include a similar
confidentiality clause in its agreements with its subcontractors/subconsultants. The restrictions on the
disclosure of Confidential Information will not apply to the extent that such data: (i) was in the public
domain at the time of disclosure or later came into the public domain; (ii) was known to the receiving
Party at the time of disclosure; (iii) is authorized for disclosure by the written approval of the disclosing
Party; (iv) is not unlawfully derived by the receiving Party from a source other than the disclosing Party
without restriction as to the use or disclosure of such data, (v) is independently developed by the
receiving Party without resource to any Confidential Information provided under this Agreement.

b. The Parties will not be restricted in any way from releasing information in response to a subpoena,
court order or legal process, (including a request made under the California Public Records Act) but will
notify the other Party of the demand for information before responding to such a demand.

c. The restrictions in this Section 10 will cease to apply five (5) years after the termination of this
Agreement.

d. The Parties agree to comply with any additional or different confidentiality obligations in any RFP or
any confidentiality / nondisclosure agreement associated with any RFP.

11. Proprietary Rights. Subject to the rules established by Clients for RFPs, each Party will retain title to all of
its intellectual property rights, including, without limitation, copyrights, with respect to all documents, drawings,
specifications, electronic data, and information prepared, provided, or procured by it in connection with any SOQ or
Proposal for any Project. Subject to the rights of any third party, each Party hereby grants to the other Party, for
purposes of proceeding under to this Agreement, an irrevocable royalty-free license to copy and use, for any
purpose solely relating to an SOQ or Proposal, all items and material subject to its intellectual property rights that
are used or intended to be used for the purposes of preparation and submission of an SOQ or Proposal, and
negotiation of the associated Contract. If a Party withdraws under this Agreement, the remaining Party and any new
party will cease to have entitlement to use any items or materials that are the subject of the license granted
pursuant to this Section provided by the withdrawing Party.

12. No License Granted. No license to either Party, under any trademark, patent, or copyright is either granted
or implied by the conveying of information to that Party or by executing this Agreement. None of the information
which may be submitted or exchanged by the respective Parties shall constitute any representation, warranty,
assurance, guarantee, or inducement by either Party to the other Party with respect to the infringement of
trademarks, patents, copyrights, or any right of privacy or other rights of third persons.

13. Standard of Care. In the event either Party performs professional services for the preparation of the
Proposal, the standard of care for such services will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of a design
profession similar to the professional services being performed hereunder, practicing under similar conditions at the
same time and locality as the professional services performed for the SOQ or Proposal. The standard of care will
not be altered, expanded, or abridged by the application, interpretation or construction or any provision of this
Agreement or any incorporated document. Each Party acknowledges that any professional services performed as

< TRC

Page 3 of 6 ver. 2019.08.14

15



part of any Proposal are based on limited information, and must be considered as preliminary and not suitable for
construction.

14. Compliance with Laws and Policies / Bribery & Corruption. Each Party will comply with all laws applicable
to the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. In particular, and without limiting the foregoing, each
Party agrees that in the course of being introduced to an opportunity to bid to a Client, and participating under an
RFQ or RFP, it will comply with all applicable laws and policies and requirements under the RFQ and/or RFP
regarding ethical business practices and improper or illegal payments, gifts, or gratuities, and will not offer, make,
or give any such payments, gifts, or gratuities to any person (whether government official or private individual) for
the purpose of inducing such person or individual to make a buying decision or to take any other action favorable to
any Party.

15. Subcontract Agreement. For any Contract awarded to Prime as a result of a Proposal submitted pursuant
to this Agreement, with respect to the Subcontractor Work Portion of the Project, Prime and Sub will enter into a
negotiated, mutually acceptable subcontract agreement substantially in accordance with Sub’s pricing in the
Proposal for the Subcontractor Work Portion, and pursuant to terms and conditions substantially similar to that
attached hereto as Exhibit C (“Subcontract”).

16. Subcontract Supersedes. In the event the Parties enter into a Subcontract for a Project pursuant to this
Agreement, with respect to that Project the Subcontract will entirely supersede and take precedence over this
Agreement.

17. Initial Term. This Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and will remain in effect for one (1) year
(“Initial Term”).

18. Renewal Terms. Following the Initial Term, this Agreement will automatically renew annually for an one (1)
additional year (each a “Renewal Term”), subject to annual billing rate adjustments, until terminated by either
Party.

19. Termination or Suspension of Agreement for Convenience. Either Party may terminate or suspend this
Agreement, in whole or in part by providing written notice to the other Party at least thirty (30) days prior to the
effective date of termination, with or without cause. Any termination of the entire Agreement will take effect after
submission of an SOQ or Proposal under any Registered Opportunities in progress as of the notice of termination.

20. Automatic Termination of this Agreement. This Agreement and all Registered Opportunities will terminate
automatically upon the occurrence of any of the following events:
a. Either Party files a petition in bankruptcy or reorganization (or fails to discharge an involuntary petition
within 60 days), makes a general assignment to creditors, or becomes insolvent;
b. Either Party is acquired by or merged with an entity having a conflict of interest with the pursuit of work
with Client; or
c. Mutual agreement of the Parties.

21. Termination of Registered Opportunities. With respect to any Registered Opportunity in progress, the
Parties’ obligations under this Agreement will terminate upon the occurrence of any of the following events:
a. Award by Client of a Contract to Prime and then execution of a Subcontract between Prime and Sub for
the Project;
b. Award by Client of a contract for the Project to a bidder other than Prime;

c. No award of the Project is made within 180 days after the Proposal is submitted to Client, unless the
Parties agree upon an extension;

d. Cancellation of the Project or the RFP;

e. Failure of Prime to become prequalified by Client to submit a Proposal;

f. Refusal of Client to accept Sub as a subcontractor;

g. Either Party reasonably determining that a significant Project matter, such as the scope of work, the

Project’s financing plan, the procurement process, or the terms of the Contract, RFP, or Subcontract
is/are unacceptable to said Party; provided, however, that neither Party will be allowed to terminate this
Agreement for convenience within ten (10) days of the due date for any Proposal;

h. A default by either Party with respect to any of its obligations under this Agreement that is not corrected
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of written notice of such default provided by the other Party,
at the discretion of the non-defaulting Party; or

i. Mutual agreement of the Parties.

< TRC

Page 4 of 6 ver. 2019.08.14

16



22. Pursuit of Projects Following Termination of this Agreement or a Registered Opportunity. If termination
occurs for reasons in sub-sections 21.b, or 21.e, 21.f then either Party may pursue work on the Project
independently. If termination occurs for reasons in sub-sections 20.a, 20.b, 21.g, or 21.h, only the non-failing, non-
defaulting, or non-withdrawing Party may compete for the Project individually or in combination with another entity.
If termination occurs by for reasons in sub-sections 20.c, 21.c, 21.d, 21.h, neither Party may compete for the
Project unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the Parties.

23. Mutual Waiver of Consequential Damages. In no event will either Party be liable (whether based on
contract, warranty, indemnity, tort — including negligence, strict liability, or otherwise) to the other Party, and each
Party expressly waives any rights it might have to recover from the other Party, for any special, exemplary, punitive,
indirect, multiple, and consequential, or incidental damages arising out of this Agreement, except when such
damages are caused by the intentional misconduct of the other Party. The mutual waiver in the foregoing sentence
specifically includes, but is not limited to, rental expenses, loss of use, loss of production, loss of opportunity, loss
of income, loss of profit, loss of financing, loss of business, and loss of reputation.

24. Mutual Indemnification.

a. Indemnity for Professional Negligence. Each Party will indemnify and hold harmless the other Party
and its directors, officers, and employees from damages, costs, or expenses, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs of litigation (“Losses”) arising out of demands, claims, or suits (“Claims”) by
third parties to the extent such Claims are caused by the indemnifying Party’s negligent acts, errors, or
omissions in the performance of any professional services under this Agreement.

b. General Indemnity. With the exception of claims arising under Section 24.a above, above, each Party
will indemnify the other Party and its directors, officers, and employees against, and hold them
harmless from, such Losses, and will defend Indemnitees against any and all Claims, arising out of third
party bodily injury, disease, death, or property damage (excluding damages for loss of use) associated
with the performance of this Agreement, but only to the extent such bodily injury, disease, death, or
property damage is caused by the negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnifying Party, or
any person or entity for whose acts or omissions the indemnifying Party is responsible.

25. Dispute Resolution. The Parties will attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute, controversy, or claim of a
contractual nature arising out of or relating to any Proposal or this Agreement, or the breach thereof (“Dispute”)
promptly by negotiation. When either Party determines it has exhausted its efforts to resolve a Dispute by the
persons responsible for the administration of this Agreement, that Party may provide written notice to the other
demanding negotiation by executives (“Notice”). Within 15 days after the date of such Notice, executives of both
Parties who have authority to agree to a settlement of the Dispute will meet at a mutually acceptable time and place
(or, otherwise, within twenty-five (25) miles of the site of the Project), and thereafter as often as they reasonably
deem necessary, to attempt to resolve the Dispute. All negotiations pursuant to this Section 14 are confidential and
will be treated as compromise and settlement negotiations for purposes of applicable rules of evidence. If the
Parties do not resolve the Dispute by negotiation within 45 days after delivery of the Notice, either Party may
demand arbitration. After such demand, the Parties agree the Dispute will be resolved by arbitration, by a single
arbitrator agreed upon by the Parties. If the Parties cannot agree on an arbitrator, each Party will designate a
neutral and those two neutrals will select an arbitrator. The arbitrator will conduct the arbitration generally in
accordance with the most current Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association
(“AAA”), although the AAA will not administer the arbitration. Unless otherwise agreed, the arbitration will take place
within twenty-five (25) miles of the site of the Project. The arbitration decision will be final, binding, and irrevocable,
and the Parties expressly and unreservedly waive any and all rights to attack the same through any ordinary judicial
means or through recourse to any other procedure

26. No Partnership. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed as creating any agency, partnership, joint
venture, or legal business of any kind between the Parties. It is expressly understood that the Parties are, and will
remain at all times, independent contractors pursuant to this Agreement and nothing herein will be construed as
giving either Party any of the rights of, or subjecting either Party to any of the liabilities of, a partner, nor shall either
Party be authorized to represent or make any commitments binding on the other Party. This Agreement is limited
to the Registered Opportunities and has no effect on any other project or any other business of either Party.

27. No Publicity. Neither Party will make any public disclosures, including, without limitation, in any
advertisements, publications, or documents, regarding Client, this Agreement, the other Party, or the Project,
without the prior written approval of the other Party.

< TRC

Page 5 of 6 ver. 2019.08.14

17



28. Non-Solicitation. Unless mutually agreed otherwise, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of
twelve months following the termination or completion of this Agreement, neither Party will, either directly or
indirectly solicit or encourage any present employee of the other to leave the employment of that company;
provided, however, that nothing in this Agreement prohibits (i) any general advertisement or general solicitation that
is not specifically targeted at such persons (or the hiring of any employee of either Party as a result thereof); or (ii)
the hiring of any such persons who initiate discussions with such Party regarding employment without any direct or
indirect solicitation by such Party.

29. Miscellaneous. This Agreement: (a) is governed by the laws of the State of California, without regard to
choice of law or conflict of law principles, and applicable federal law and regulations; (b) represents the Parties’
entire understanding regarding teaming for the Registered Opportunities, and supersedes any prior agreements or
discussions, written or oral, regarding teaming for the Registered Opportunities; (c) may be modified only by written
amendment signed by each Party’s officers or authorized designees; (d) is to be considered severable, and if any
provision of this Agreement is illegal or unenforceable, the unaffected provisions will remain in effect; (e) contains
headings for reference only; these headings have no effect on any provision’s meaning; (f) does not extend to any
third-party beneficiaries; (g) may be executed in any number of counterparts, may be executed electronically,
and/or may contain signatures delivered electronically, any of which will have the same effect as original manual
signatures on a single instrument. If either Party fails to enforce any right or remedy under this Agreement, that
failure is not a waiver of the right or remedy for any other breach or failure by the other Party.

30. Notices. Any notice required to be given under this Agreement must be in writing and will be deemed
effective upon receipt, provided notice is given by personal delivery or via overnight delivery with either a nationally
recognized courier or the U.S. Postal Service, and sent to the addresses of the Parties set forth in the first
paragraph above, to the attention of the person executing below, or to such other address/person as either of the
Parties shall have furnished to the other in writing.

31. Exhibits. This Agreement includes and fully incorporates the following exhibits:

Exhibit A Form of Registered Opportunity
Exhibit B Log of Registered Opportunities
Exhibit C  Form of Subcontract for Professional Services

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their fully-authorized
representatives as of the Effective Date, and by so executing have agreed to be bound by this Agreement.

TRC Engineers, Inc. Western Riverside Council of Governments
By: By:
Name: Paul David Name:
Title: Vice President Title:
2 TRC
Page 6 of 6 ver. 2019.08.14

18



EXHIBIT A

REGISTERED OPPORTUNITY FORM

[see attached]

3 TRC
ver. 2019.08.14
19



REGISTERED OPPORTUNITY NO. ___

This Registered Opportunity is issued under the Teaming Agreement (“Agreement”) dated [date] between TRC
Engineers, Inc., and Western Riverside Council of Governments.

Effective Date of this Registered Opportunity: [date]

Client Name: Southern California Edison (SCE)

Client RFQ / RFP Number and/or Title: Local Public Sector Request for Abstracts/Request for Proposal
Bid Date: TBD

Party to be Prime Contractor: Western Riverside Council of Governments (WRCOG)

Prime’s Contact Person, Email, Phone: [ ]

Party to be Subcontractor: TRC

Sub’s Contact Person, Email, Phone: John Rossi, JRossi@ TRCCompanies.com, 949-341-8201

Prime Roles & Responsibilities: Submittal of proposal/Program Administrator

Subcontractor Work Portion: Provide Technical Services

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Registered Opportunity to be executed by their fully-

authorized representatives as of the Effective Date, and by so executing have agreed to pursue the Opportunity
herein in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.

TRC Engineers, Inc. Western Riverside Council of Governments
By: By:

Name: Paul David Name:

Title: Vice President Title:

2 TRC

ver. 2019.08.14

20



EXHIBIT B

LOG OF REGISTERED OPPORTUNITIES

[see attached]

3 TRC
ver. 2019.08.14
21



LOG OF REGISTERED OPPORTUNITIES

Registered Effective Date of
Opportunity D Client Project Bid Date Prime Sub Project
ate
Number Award
TBD TBD SCE LGP RFA TBD WRCOG TRC
Engineers,
Inc.
2 TRC

ver. 2019.08.14

22



Iltem 5.B

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

S Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Amendment to Agency Personnel Policies and Procedures Related to Agency-Owned
Vehicles
Contact: Barbara Spoonhour, Deputy Executive Director — Operations, bspoonhour@wrcog.us,

(951) 405-6760

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an amendment to WRCOG's Personnel Policies and Procedures
regarding employees being involved in job-related vehicle incidents.

Requested Action:

1. Adopt Resolution Number 31-19: A Resolution of the Executive Committee of the Western Riverside
Council of Governments amending its Personnel Policies and Procedures.

On June 3, 2019, the Executive Committee approved an updated version of the Agency’s Personnel Policies
and Procedures. Legal counsel has recently advised staff that since WRCOG owns vehicles and staff operate
vehicles (at the RCHCA Reserve, as well as at the main office), the Agency’s Personnel Policies and
Procedures should be updated to include language on procedures when a vehicle incident occurs.

A redline version of Section N of the Policies is provided as Attachment 1 for member’s reference. The
following language has been added to the section:

“WRCOG requires employees to report all job-related vehicle incidents, including but not limited to vehicle
accidents, vehicle damage, vehicle theft, vehicle vandalism, property damage, and any other vehicle-related
incidents, no matter how slight. The report must be made to the employee’s immediate supervisor during the
shift in which the accident or incident occurred, or if that is not feasible, as soon as possible thereafter. If an
employee is involved in an accident on a public road, the employee’s supervisor and the California Highway
Patrol or appropriate law enforcement agency must be notified.”

Prior Actions:
September 11, 2019: The Administration & Finance Committee recommended that the Executive Committee

adopt Resolution Number 31-19: A Resolution of the Executive Committee of the
Western Riverside Council of Governments amending its Personnel Policies and

Procedures.
June 3, 2019: The Executive Committee approved the revised Agency Personnel Policies and
Procedures.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
23


mailto:bspoonhour@wrcog.us
mailto:bspoonhour@wrcog.us

Attachments:

1.

2.

Redline version of WRCOG Personnel Policies and Procedures dated June 3, 2019, for Section N.
Vehicle Operation Policy.

Resolution Number 31-19: A Resolution of the Executive Committee of the Western Riverside Council
of Governments amending its Personnel Policies and Procedures.

24



ltem 5.B

Amendment to Agency Personnel
Policies and Procedures Related to
Agency-Owned Vehicles

Attachment 1

Redline version of WRCOG Personnel

Policies and Procedures dated June 3,

2019, for Section N. Vehicle Operation
Policy

25






WRCOG-occupied property is prohibited. The following rules are to be strictly
observed by all employees.

e Employees are prohibited from engaging in solicitation while on Paid Working
Status. For the purposes of this Policy, Paid Working Status means any time
the employee is on the clock with the exception of meal and rest breaks.

e Employees engaging in solicitation while not on Paid Working Status are
prohibited from engaging in solicitation in a manner that is disruptive to other
employees who are on Paid Working Status and/or to the WRCOG's
customers.

e Employees may distribute or circulate non-WRCOG written materials only while
not on Paid Working Status and only in non-work areas. Non-work areas are
defined as anywhere off WRCOG property, with the exception of the break
room. If an employee is not certain whether an area is a work or non-work
area, he or she should consult his or her immediate supervisor for clarification.

e Solicitation or distribution in any way connected with the sale of any goods or
services for profit is strictly prohibited anywhere on WRCOG property at any
time. Similarly, solicitation or distribution of literature for any purpose by non-
employees is strictly prohibited on WRCOG property at any time.

e WRCOG has bulletin boards located throughout the facility for the purpose of
communicating with employees. Postings on these boards are limited to items
posted by WRCOG, including statutory and legal notices, safety and
disciplinary rules, WRCOG policies, memos of general interest relating to
WRCOG, local operating rules, and other WRCOG items. All postings require
prior approval of the Executive Director or designee. No postings will be
permitted for any other purpose.

e Any employee who does not understand the application of these rules should
consult with the Executive Director or designee.

Vehicle Operation Policy

No employee is to operate or drive any motor vehicle on behalf of WRCOG unless
the employee is licensed for the class of vehicle to be driven, possesses a valid
California Driver’'s License, and maintains adequate insurance. WRCOG retains
the right to suspend or terminate an employee whose license is revoked, or who
fails to maintain personal automobile insurance coverage, or who is uninsurable
under a WRCOG policy when operation of a motor vehicle is an essential function
of the employee’s position.

WRCOG requires employees to report all job-related vehicle incidents, including
but not limited to vehicle accidents, vehicle damage, vehicle theft, vehicle
vandalism, property damage, and any other vehicle-related incidents, no_matter
how slight. The report must be made to the employee’s immediate supervisor
during the shift in which the accident or incident occurred, or if that is not feasible,
as soon as possible thereafter. If an employee is involved in an accident on a
public road, the employee’s supervisor and the California Highway Patrol or
appropriate law enforcement agency must be notified.”

42

27






ltem 5.B

Amendment to Agency Personnel
Policies and Procedures Related to
Agency-Owned Vehicles

Attachment 2

Resolution Number 31-19: A
Resolution of the Executive Committee
of the Western Riverside Council of
Governments amending its Personnel
Policies and Procedures

29






RESOLUTION NUMBER 31-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
AMENDING ITS PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, the Western Riverside Council of Governments (“‘WRCOG”) currently maintains WRCOG
Personnel Policies and Procedures for the benefit of its employees; and

WHEREAS, staff continually review the Personnel Policies and Procedures to ensure compliance with
the law and improve operational efficiency; and

WHEREAS, WRCOG staff seeks to amend its Policy to the Personnel Policies and Procedures at
Section VII, entitled “Vehicle Operation Policy” regarding employee reporting of vehicle accidents /
incidents which provides as follows:

“‘WRCOG requires employees to report all job-related vehicle incidents, including but not
limited to vehicle accidents, vehicle damage, vehicle theft, vehicle vandalism, property
damage, and any other vehicle-related incidents, no matter how slight. The report must
be made to the employee’s immediate supervisor during the shift in which the accident
or incident occurred, or if that is not feasible, as soon as possible thereafter. If an
employee is involved in an accident on a public road, the employee’s supervisor and the
California Highway Patrol or appropriate law enforcement agency must be notified.”

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Executive Committee of the Western Riverside Council
of Governments that WRCOG hereby adopts Item VII.N, Vehicle Operation Policy, and that WRCOG'’s
Personnel Policies and Procedures are amended to include Item VII.N, Vehicle Operation Policy.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Executive Committee of the Western Riverside Council of
Governments on October 7, 2019.

Bonnie Wright, Chair Rick Bishop, Secretary
WRCOG Executive Committee WRCOG Executive Committee

Approved as to form:

Steven DeBaun
WRCOG Legal Counsel

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

31






Item 5.C

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VI

ComdSFim Bveride Executive Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between WRCOG and the Western Riverside
County Regional Conservation Authority for TUMF Revenue Disbursement

Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an updated Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Western
Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority (RCA). This updated version contains language that
revises the process by which WRCOG provides funding to the RCA and clarifies the process by which RCA’s
percentage of TUMF is allocated. This updated MOU is similar in form to the MOU between WRCOG and the
Riverside Transit Agency (RTA).

Requested Action:

1. Authorize the Executive Committee Chair to execute the updated Memorandum of Understanding
between WRCOG and the Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority for TUMF
Revenue Disbursement.

WRCOG's Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Program is a regional fee program designed to
provide transportation and transit infrastructure that mitigates the impact of new growth in Western Riverside
County. Each of WRCOG'’s member jurisdictions participates in the Program through an adopted ordinance,
collects fees from new development, and remits the fees to WRCOG. WRCOG, as administrator of the TUMF
Program, allocates TUMF to the Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC), groupings of
jurisdictions — referred to as TUMF Zones — based on the amounts of fees collected in these groups, and the
Riverside Transit Agency (RTA) and the Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority (RCA).

Background

During the development of the TUMF Program, WRCOG identified that key agency partnerships would be
needed to successfully implement the goals of the Program. These key agency partnerships included RCTC,
RTA, and RCA. A series of agreements were entered into between WRCOG and these agencies which
explicitly sets the roles and responsibilities of each party.

MOU with RCA

The agreement between WRCOG and RCA is intended to mitigate the multi-species habitat impacts of
transportation improvements made through the TUMF Program. Since the Program’s inception, WRCOG has
allocated a share of TUMF for reimbursement of expenses incurred to purchase habitat included in the Multiple
Species Habitat Conservation Plan (MSHCP). RCA purchases lands and then requests reimbursement from
WRCOG. Currently, the TUMF Nexus Study allocates a 1.47% share of TUMF for land acquisition.

WRCOG regularly reviews these MOUs and other foundational documents related to the TUMF Program. The
MOU with RTA was updated two years ago to create a more streamlined process for reimbursement and also
to make other minor changes. During this review, staff determined that it would be appropriate to update the

33


mailto:cgray@wrcog.us
mailto:cgray@wrcog.us

RCA MOU, as it had not been updated since the initial drafting. The main reason for this update is to expedite
the reimbursement process, following the process used for RCTC and RTA. Currently, RCA submits invoices
after land is purchased with TUMF Fends and WRCOG then provides the funding to RCA. Under this new
process, WRCOG would provide funds to RCA on a quarterly basis which will use for land purchases. The
MOU requires RCA to provide WRCOG with documentation for all purchases to verify that the funds were
spent appropriately.

The updated MOU (Attachment 1) is attached for reference. On September 11, 2019, the Administration &
Finance Committee recommended that the Executive Committee approve the updated MOU. Once the
Executive Committee approves, the updated MOU will be forwarded to RCA for its approval process and
execution.

Prior Action:

September 11, 2019: The Administration & Finance Committee recommended that the Executive Committee
approve the updated Memorandum of Understanding between WRCOG and the
Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority for TUMF Revenue
Disbursement.

Fiscal Impact:

TUMF activities are included in the Agency’s adopted Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Budget under the Transportation
Department.

Attachment:

1. Memorandum of Understanding between WRCOG and the Western Riverside County Regional
Conservation Authority.

34



ltem 5.C

Approval of Memorandum of
Understanding Between WRCOG
and the Western Riverside County

Regional Conservation Authority for
TUMF Revenue Disbursement

Attachment 1

Memorandum of Understanding
between WRCOG and the Western
Riverside County Regional
Conservation Authority

35






MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS AND THE WESTERN
RIVERSIDE COUNTY REGIONAL CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
FOR TUMF REVENUE DISBURSEMENT

This Memorandum of Understanding (the “MOU") is made and effective this day of

, 2019, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the Western Riverside
Council of Governments (“WRCOG”) and the Western Riverside County Regional Conservation
Authority (“RCA”). WRCOG and RCA are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the
“Parties.”

WHEREAS, WRCOG is the administrator of the Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee
(“TUMF") Program in Western Riverside County; and

WHEREAS, the TUMF Program is a uniform mitigation fee imposed in Western Riverside
County to fund regional transportation facilities made necessary by new development within the
region; and

WHEREAS, the TUMF Program is supported by a Nexus Study which, among other things, sets
forth specific transportation infrastructure improvements to be funded by TUMF revenues; and

WHEREAS, the TUMF Nexus Study currently allocates 1.47% of TUMF revenues to RCA
(“RCA’s TUMF Share”) for the purpose of implementing the Western Riverside County Multiple
Species Habitat Conservation Plan (“MSHCP”), which is an amount equal to 5% of the
construction cost for new TUMF network lanes, bridges, and railroad grade separations. This
does not include TUMF Network interchanges, as detailed in the TUMF Nexus Study and letter
distributed by RCA to WRCOG on January 24, 2006. The January 24, 2006, letter is attached
hereto as Exhibit “B”. The current calculation for RCA’s TUMF Share of the fee imposed in
Western Riverside County is attached hereto as Exhibit “C;” and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an MOU dated December 3, 2007, for the transfer of TUMF
Funds for use under the MSHCP; and

WHEREAS, WRCOG has completed a reconciliation of executed TUMF Credit Agreements
since inception of the Program and determined that approximately $2.0 million in revenues for
RCA have not been collected due to Credit Agreements. The calculation for RCA’'s TUMF
Share of fees not collected through Credit Agreements is attached hereto as Exhibit “D;” and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this MOU is to set forth a process for WRCOG to distribute RCA'’s
TUMF Share to RCA.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing facts and mutual understandings, the
Parties to the MOU agree as follows:

1. Allocation of Funds on Hand. WRCOG shall allocate RCA’s TUMF Share currently held
by WRCOG as of the Effective Date of this MOU to RCA in two equal installments. The first
installment shall be allocated within six months of the date of this MOU. The second
installment shall be allocated within 12 months of the date of this MOU.

37



Allocation of Future Funds. WRCOG shall allocate RCA’'s TUMF Share collected after
Effective Date quarterly, on or about January 31, April 30, July 31, and October 31 of each
year.

Annual Reporting. RCA shall provide WRCOG with a written report on or about August 15
of each year starting in 2019 with the following information.

a. The total expenditure made by RCA of RCA’'s TUMF Share made in the prior fiscal year.

b. A list of all projects funded in whole or part by RCA’'s TUMF Share and the amount of
TUMF revenues expended on each project.

c. The balance of unexpended RCA’'s TUMF Share held by RCA as of the close of the
preceding fiscal year.

Compliance with TUMF Rules. Accounting and expenditure of RCA’s TUMF Share shall
be in conformance with the TUMF Nexus Study, the then current TUMF Administrative Plan,
and applicable state laws, including Government Code sections 66000, et seq.

Administrative Plan. The current version of the TUMF Administrative Plan is attached
hereto as Exhibit “A.” Any changes to the TUMF Administrative Plan shall be automatically
incorporated into this MOU when adopted by WRCOG Executive Committee; provided,
however, that any changes to the calculation of RCA’'s TUMF Share shall be approved by
RCA prior to becoming effective.

Amendment.

a. This MOU maybe amended in writing by mutual agreement of the Parties.

b. Inthe event that WRCOG approves a new Nexus Study, the percentage allocation of
RCA’s TUMF Share shall, upon written notice from WRCOG's Executive Director, be
adjusted to that set forth in the most recent Nexus Study.

Termination. This MOU may be terminated by either party hereto as follows:

a. The party seeking termination shall send written notice of its intent to terminate this MOU
and shall request a meeting with the other party to discuss. Executive staff of each party
shall meet in good faith to resolve outstanding disputes.

b. Should the parties not resolve outstanding disputes within 30 days of the written notice
of intent provided for subsection 7.a, the party seeking termination may provide written
notice of its termination of the MOU. The notice of termination shall specify a date at
least 180 days in the future as its effective date.

c. Inthe event this MOU is terminated, RCA’'s TUMF Share of TUMF revenues received
after the date of termination shall be held by WRCOG and made available to RCA in
accordance with Section 2 of the MOU between RCA and WRCOG dated December 3,
2007. Any TUMF revenues allocated prior to the date of the termination shall be
retained by RCA and shall be accounted for and expended in accordance with the terms
of this MOU.

Prior Agreements. This MOU supplements, but does not replace, the MOU between RCA
and WRCOG dated December 3, 2007. Except as set forth herein, all provisions of the
2007 MOU shall remain in full force and effect and shall govern the actions of the Parties
hereto.

38



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR THE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS AND THE
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY REGIONAL CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
FOR TUMF REVENUE DISBURSEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this MOU to be signed as of the date
first written above.

WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY
GOVERNMENTS REGIONAL CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
By: By:

Bonnie Wright, Chair Jonathan Ingram, Chairman

39



Exhibit “A”

Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee

ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN

August 5, 2019

WRCOG

PREPARED BY THE WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
3390 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, SUITE 450
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA, 92501
PHONE (951) 405-6700

Western Riverside Council of Governments (WRCOG)

Administrative Plan for the Western Riverside County
Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Program

40



Page
Preamble ... 1
. 1 T o = 2
Il AULROTIY...cccc i ——————————————— 2
Mll. Imposition of and Participation in the TUMF Program...........c.cccccimmeeennnnnnnn. 2
IV.  Allocation of FUNAS ...........eeemmmmmiimiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 5
V. Administration of the Program............cccciiiiin 5
VI.  Administration of Credits............ccccciiiiii 5
VIl. Administration of Reimbursements ...........ccccccci 5
VIll. Administrative Responsibilities .........ccccceeeeiciiiiiiimrccccs e 5
IX.  Administrative COStS..........cuummmmmmmmimimmiiiiieeeerre s 11
X. N o 1= | 12
XL Arbitration ... ——————— 13
Xll.  TUMF Program Amendments .........cccciiiiiiiiinssssssssnn e 13
DL R 0 @ 14

TABLE OF CONTENTS

41



Exhibits:

A. TUMF Decision Making ProCess ..........ccccceeeiimmmmninimmmssssinsssssssssssssssssssnsssssens 16
B. Guidelines for the Administration of the Programmed Projects in the .....17

Zone’s 5-Year Transportation Improvement Program
C. Criteria, Evaluation Thresholds and Points Chart.............cccovvvivvviininns 22
D. TUMF Program Definitions ..........ccccciiiiiiniininninnnnnnnnns 23
E. TUMF Program Exemptions..........cccciiiiiinininnnnnnsssnns 26
F. TUMF Credit/Reimbursement Manual..............cccooiiiiiiiiiinnniniinnnnnnnnnnns 27
ii

42



Administrative Plan for the
Western Riverside County Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee

(TUMF) Program
Preamble

Future development within Western Riverside County will result in traffic volumes exceeding the
capacity of the Regional System of Highways and Arterials (RSHA or Regional System) as it
presently exists. The Regional System needs to be expanded to accommodate anticipated
future growth; current funds are inadequate to construct the Regional System needed to avoid
the unacceptable levels of traffic congestion and related adverse impacts.

The TUMF Program provides significant additional funds from new development to make
improvements to the Regional System, complementing funds generated by Measure A, local
transportation fee programs, and other potential funding sources. By establishing a fee on new
development in the sub-region, local agencies have established a mechanism by which
developers effectively contribute their “fair share” toward sustaining the regional transportation
system. This is a twenty-five year program and is influenced by a variety of market factors that
could cause a shortfall or surplus in the revenue projections. WRCOG shall review the TUMF
Program no less than every four (4) years after the effective date of the 2016 TUMF Program
Ordinance. Additionally, WRCOG will bring forward, on an annual basis, a Construction Cost
Index Adjustment to the TUMF in effect at the time for review and action by the WRCOG
Executive Committee. The Program is not designed to be the only source of revenue to
construct the identified facilities, and it will be necessary for matching funds from a variety of
available sources to be provided.

It is the intent that TUMF requirements may be met by paying cash, building eligible facilities or
through public financing, such as Community Facility Districts and Assessment Districts, or
private financing vehicles consistent with local jurisdiction policies.

General TUMF Program parameters, definitions and procedures are described in the TUMF
Program Ordinance adopted by participating Western Riverside County jurisdictions. The
Western Riverside Council of Governments (WRCOG) is designated as the TUMF Program
Administrator, and as such will work closely with member jurisdictions, the Riverside County
Transportation Commission (RCTC), the Riverside Transit Agency (RTA), and Riverside County
Regional Conservation Authority (RCA) to coordinate the TUMF expenditures to maximize the
effectiveness of future transportation investments. As the Program Administrator, WRCOG,
agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless any TUMF Program participant, and its
respective agents, officers, members, officials, employees, and attorneys, whose TUMF
Ordinance is challenged in court, from and against all claims, liabilities, damages, or costs of
any kind whatsoever, including attorneys’ fees and court costs; provided, however, that such
indemnity and defense shall not extend or apply to challenges alleging procedural defects in the
adoption and implementation of the TUMF Ordinance.

“TUMF Administrative Plan” means the Administrative Plan for the Western Riverside County
TUMF Program prepared by WRCOG dated March 24, 2003, in substantially the form approved
by the WRCOG Executive Committee on April 7, 2003, as may be amended from time to time,
provided that, any material amendments to the TUMF Administrative Plan shall be approved by
WRCOG Executive Committee.”

43



This Administrative Plan serves as the guideline to implement the TUMF Program and will be
amended as needed to address changing conditions over the life of the Program.

Purpose - The Purpose of this Administrative Plan is to provide those jurisdictions and
agencies that are participants in TUMF Program with guidelines and policies for
implementation of the TUMF Program. This Administrative Plan specifies
implementation and responsibilities for the TUMF Program.

TUMF Program funds may only be used for capital expenditures associated with the
Regional System of Highways and Arterials and for capital expenditures for transit
system improvements consistent with the TUMF Nexus Study. These purposes include
expenditures for the planning, environmental review, engineering and design costs, right
of way acquisition, and administrative costs.

Authority - The TUMF Program applies to those jurisdictions in Western Riverside
County (County of Riverside and the Cities of Banning, Beaumont, Calimesa, Canyon
Lake, Corona, Eastvale, Hemet, Jurupa Valley, Lake Elsinore, Menifee, Moreno Valley,
Murrieta, Norco, Perris, Riverside, San Jacinto, Temecula, Wildomar and the March
Joint Powers Authority (JPA)) that have adopted and are implementing the TUMF
Program Ordinance. The TUMF Program has been developed pursuant to and
consistent with authority provided in the requirements of California Government Code
Chapter 5 Section 66000-66008 Fees for Development Projects also known as
California Assembly Bill 1600 (AB 1600 or the Mitigation Fee Act), which governs the
assessment of development impact fees in California. The Mitigation Fee Act requires
that all local agencies in California, including cities, counties, and special districts follow
three basic rules when instituting impact fees as follows:

A. Establish a nexus or reasonable relationship between the development impact
fee’s use and the type of project for which the fee is required;

B. The fee must not exceed the project’s proportional “fair share” of the proposed
improvement; and

C. The fee cannot be used to correct current problems or to make improvements for

existing development.

Imposition of and Participation in the TUMF Program - Participating jurisdictions in
Western Riverside County are responsible for adopting and enforcing all provisions of
the TUMF Ordinance and calculating and collecting fees on new development within
their jurisdictions. However, participating jurisdictions may adopt the amendment to the
TUMF Ordinance (Amendment) which shall designate and authorize WRCOG to
calculate and collect the TUMF on such participating jurisdiction’s behalf.

To be considered a participant in the TUMF Program, WRCOG Member Agencies which
existed in 2003 must have an effective date for the TUMF Ordinance of no later than
June 1, 2003. Any Member Agency formed after 2003 must enact the TUMF Model
Ordinance and any amendments thereto upon incorporation. All Member Agency must
adopt any amendment of the TUMF Ordinance within ninety (90) days of approval by the
WRCOG Executive Committee unless otherwise directed by the WRCOG Executive
Committee. Participating jurisdictions shall not repeal or modify the Model TUMF
Ordinance, except that modifications are permitted to meet local municipal codes and
references. Further, in order to be considered a participating jurisdiction, local
jurisdictions shall collect the full TUMF and transmit the fee to WRCOG as provided

2

44



herein, or shall authorize WRCOG to collect TUMF on its behalf pursuant to the
Amendment. To be a participating jurisdiction of the TUMF Program, a jurisdiction must
be a party to the Joint Powers Agreement establishing WRCOG and a member of, and
in good standing with, WRCOG.

Those jurisdictions that have ordinances with an effective date after June 1, 2003, or opt
out of the TUMF Program and decide to participate at a later date must remit to WRCOG
the amount of TUMF Program revenue for new development that was not collected by
the jurisdiction. In order to verify the amount of revenue that would have been collected
during the period in which a jurisdiction did not participate, said jurisdiction shall provide
WRCOG with an annual report of building permit activity by the land uses identified in
the Nexus Study. The remittance of the fee shall be accomplished in a lump sum
payment unless other arrangements are agreed to in writing by WRCOG Executive
Committee. Those jurisdictions that are not considered participants in the TUMF
Program shall not be eligible to participate in the TUMF Program or the decision-making
processes as more fully described in this document.

Non-participating jurisdictions will be ineligible to vote on any TUMF Program item and to
receive their share of an estimated $1.02 billion in local streets and roads funds that will
be allocated from the Reauthorized Measure A.

A. Calculation of the TUMF - Each participating jurisdiction shall calculate and
collect the TUMF from new development projects as outlined in the Fee
Calculation portion of the Transportation Handbook as well as the most recent
TUMF Ordinances and Fee Resolutions. For residential development projects,
the fee is based on the number of units and for non-residential, the fee is based
on the square footage. For non-residential development projects not included in
the TUMF Fee Calculation Handbook, a traffic analysis acceptable to WRCOG is
required to determine the fee based on the traffic impact of the proposed project.
This method of calculation may be different from how the local development
impact fee is determined.

The TUMF shall be calculated using the most current fee schedule in effect at the
time the fee is due. Participating jurisdictions are prohibited from freezing TUMF
by such means as “locking” a fee rate by paying a deposit or a portion of the fee
prior to the date the fee is due or by entering into a Development Agreement or
other agreement with a developer that freezes the fee at a certain level.

Partial Payments or Deposits: WRCOG discourages the use of deposits and
partial payments as it will create additional reporting requirements for the
jurisdictions and may give the developer the impression that the fees are not
subject to change. However, if a jurisdiction allows for deposits or partial
payments, it will transmit the partial payment/deposit to WRCOG in accordance
with the TUMF ordinance along with a remittance report. In the variance column
of the Remittance report, the jurisdiction shall indicate that the fee collected is a
portion of the total due. When the balance is paid, the jurisdiction shall calculate
the total fee for the project based on the TUMF fee schedule in place at the time
the balance is paid and deduct the partial payment against the total. The
balance will be transmitted in accordance with the TUMF ordinance and this
Administrative Plan. The variance column of the Remittance report shall indicate
that the balance is paid. If there is a fee adjustment between the deposit/partial

45



payment and the payment of the balance, the fee that is required to be paid will
be based on the most current TUMF fee schedule.

For the purpose of calculating the TUMF obligation for non-residential
development the applicable land use category for a non-residential development
is determined based on the predominate authorized use of the building or
structure permitted by the underlying zoning associated with the new
development. Projects could be subject to higher fee if the land use intensifies
during the development process from what was originally proposed to the
jurisdiction.

As an alternative to the above-described procedures, and at the option of each
participating jurisdiction (subject to the written consent of WRCOG and
evidenced by adoption of the Amendment), a participating jurisdiction may elect
for WRCOG to calculate and collect the TUMF on behalf of the participating
jurisdiction. Should a participating jurisdiction make such an election, the
participating jurisdiction shall submit all information related to the development
project that, in WRCOG'’s determination, is necessary for making such
calculation, which shall generally include (without limitation) TUMF land use, type
of development, number of units for residential development, square footage for
non-residential development, and any additional pertinent information as
requested by WRCOG. WRCOG will typically require 2 business days to review
the information and make a determination once all required information has been
provided to WRCOG. In cases where an outside consultant review of the
information is necessary, the review period may be extended.

In submitting a development project to WRCOG for TUMF calculation, the
participating jurisdiction certifies and warrants that all information related to the
development project (i.e., square footage, TUMF land use, type of development,
etc.) is true, accurate, and complete. WRCOG shall be entitled to rely on such
information, and shall not be responsible for any harm resulting from any error,
inaccuracy, or otherwise. Any balance in TUMF obligation due to incorrect
development project information will be the responsibility of the participating
jurisdiction.

In the event a participating jurisdiction makes the election to have WRCOG
calculate and collect TUMF, WRCOG shall take full responsibility for calculating
the TUMF obligation and any shortfall in the calculation shall not be the
responsibility of the participating jurisdiction.

In order to elect for WRCOG to calculate and collect TUMF on its behalf, a
participating jurisdiction shall adopt the Amendment to the TUMF Ordinance in
the form prepared by WRCOG. WRCOG will consult with each participating
jurisdiction on a yearly basis to confirm if WRCOG or the participating jurisdiction
is the responsible party for TUMF calculation and collection for the ensuing year.
However, in the event WRCOG does not consult with a participating jurisdiction
for any reason in a given year, TUMF for such participating jurisdiction shall
continue to be calculated and collected in the ensuing year in the same manner
as it was collected in the current year.

46



Exemptions to the Payment of TUMF - The TUMF Ordinance sets forth
exemptions to the payment of TUMF. Those exemptions are summarized in
Exhibit “G,” attached hereto.

Refunds — Under certain circumstances, such as double payment, expiration of
a building permit, or fee miscalculation, an applicant may be entitled to a TUMF
refund. Refunds will be reimbursed by the end of the fiscal year on a first come,
first served basis, depending upon the net revenue stream. Refunds will only be
considered reimbursable if requested within 3 years of the original TUMF
payment. In all cases, the applicant must promptly submit a refund request with
proof of TUMF payment to WRCOG if WRCOG collected the TUMF, or if
collected by a local jurisdiction, the refund request shall be submitted to that local
jurisdiction, which will subsequently forward the request to WRCOG for
verification, review and possible action.

1. Expiration Of Building Permits - If a building permit should expire, is
revoked, or is voluntarily surrendered and is, therefore voided and no
construction or improvement of land has commenced, then the applicant
may be entitled to a refund of the TUMF collected which was paid as a
condition of approval, less administration.

The applicant shall pay the current TUMF in effect at the time in full if he
reapplies for the permit.

If a development project is partially under construction at the time of the effective
date of the TUMF Ordinance, the TUMF shall be paid only on that portion of the
development for which a building permit is next issued.

2. Double Payments — on occasion due to a clerical error, a developer has
paid all or a portion of the required TUMF for project twice. In such
cases, a refund of the double payment may be required. If, however, it is
determined that the developer paid the fees to the jurisdiction to expedite
the project with the intent of entering into a credit agreement at a later
time the refund process is different and is more fully described in section
VI of this document.

3. Balance Due — when TUMF is incorrectly calculated due to City/County
clerical error, it is the City’s/County’s responsibility to remit the balance
due to WRCOG. The error must be discovered within 3 years for the City
to be held accountable. The amount due can be remitted through
alternate methods agreed to by the WRCOG Committees, including but
not limited to deduction from reimbursement requests submitted to
WRCOG for eligible expenses on TUMF projects. If first vetted through
WRCOG staff in writing, the calculation is not subject to additional review.

March Joint Powers Authority - The March JPA shall not have a separate vote
at the WRCOG Executive Committee as it has representation by elected officials
from the County of Riverside and Cities of Moreno Valley, Perris, and Riverside.
The Executive Director of the March JPA shall be a voting member of the
WRCOG Technical Advisory Committee (WRCOG TAC) for TUMF Program
items only. The March JPA is a unique partner in the TUMF Program in that it

5

47



VL.

VIL.

VIIL.

has land use authority and therefore will need to adopt and implement the TUMF
Program in the same manner as the cities and county.

Allocation of Funds — After the administrative costs and MSHCP are allocated (as
specified in Section IX herein), TUMF funds shall be distributed in accordance with
WRCOG Executive Committee actions, the Nexus Study, this Administrative Plan and
any future amendments thereto.

Allocation to Regional Transit Improvements - Of the TUMF funds received by
WRCOG, 3.13% shall be allocated to the RTA for making regional transit
improvements.

Allocation to Regionally Significant Transportation Improvements - Of the
TUMF funds received by WRCOG, 45.7% shall be allocated to the RCTC for
programming improvements to the arterials of regional significance on the Regional
System of Highways and Arterials.

Allocation to Zones - Of the TUMF funds received by WRCOG, 45.7% shall be
allocated to the five Zones for programming improvements to the Regional System of
Highways and Arterials as determined by the respective Zone Committees. The
amount of TUMF funds allocated to each Zone shall be proportionate to the amount
of TUMF revenue generated from the zone.

Allocation to Mitigate TUMF Construction Projects — Of the TUMF funds received
by WRCOG, 1.47% shall be allocated to the RCA to purchase habitat for the
MSHCP, to mitigate the impacts of TUMF construction projects.

Administration of the Program - WRCOG shall administer the TUMF Program as
described in the enabling Ordinance adopted by participating jurisdictions and further
defined in this Administrative Plan.

Administration of Credits — The TUMF Ordinance has a provision that if a developer
constructs a TUMF facility, the developer will receive credit against the TUMF obligation
for the project improvements. Please refer to the WRCOG TUMF Credit/Reimbursement
Manual attached hereto as Exhibit F and incorporated in full as if set forth herein for the
procedures in which credits are administered and issued for developers constructing
TUMF improvements.

Administration of Reimbursements —Local jurisdictions/agencies and developers are
eligible for reimbursement for construction of TUMF facilities in certain instances. The
process for local agencies is different than for landowners/developers; the processes are
described in the WRCOG TUMF Credit/Reimbursement Manual, attached hereto as
Exhibit F and incorporated in full as if set forth herein.

Administrative Responsibilities

A. Program Administration - As set forth in Section Il, WRCOG is designated as
the TUMF Program Administrator. As Administrator, WRCOG shall receive all
fees generated from the TUMF as collected by WRCOG or local jurisdictions and
review permits for correct land-use type assessment and proper remittance of
TUMF. This may include review of site plans and building permits to confirm

6

48



correct land-use type assessment. WRCOG shall invest, account for and expend
such fees in accordance with the TUMF Ordinance and applicable state laws.

For jurisdictions that are not participating in the TUMF Program, the
representative for that jurisdiction shall not be eligible to vote on any matter
related to the TUMF Program that goes before the WRCOG TAC and WRCOG
Executive Committee.

1. The WRCOG Executive Director - Reporting to the WRCOG Executive
Committee, the Executive Director shall be responsible for the following
TUMF Program activities:

a.

Administration of the TUMF Program, including development of
model credit and reimbursement agreements, fee collection
process and processing Program appeals;

Conduct an audit to report on the evidence that the collection and
expenditure of funds collected is in accordance with the Mitigation
Fee Act. The audit shall be presented to the WRCOG Executive
Committee and made available to the public;

Establishment and management of the “TUMF Program Trust
Fund” for the purposes of depositing TUMF revenues and income
interest earned on Trust Fund deposits;

Preparation of an Annual Report for consideration by the WRCOG
Executive Committee detailing the status of the TUMF Program
including but not limited to fees collected and disseminated,
capital projects planned for, prioritized, and built;

Preparation of periodic comprehensive TUMF Program review and
required by the California Mitigation Fee Act. The review of the
TUMF Program will include a review of the various Nexus Study
inputs and assumptions, and preparation of recommendations on
potential TUMF Program revisions for consideration by the
WRCOG Executive Committee. Such reviews and updates may
include, but are not limited to recommended fee adjustments
based on changes in the facilities required to be constructed, and
revenues received pursuant to the Ordinance;

Preparation of technical studies/analysis required to select and
prioritize Regionally Significant Arterial projects;

Development of a five-year TIP that identifies projects that are
scheduled and funded for construction over a specified period of
time and is reviewed on an annual basis;

Development of a 5-year Expenditure Report that documents the
expenditure of funds that identifies the purpose to which the fee is
to be put, demonstrates a relationship and purpose for which the
fee is being collected and identifies all sources and amount of
funding anticipated to complete the financing of incomplete
infrastructure facilities in accordance with California Government
Code Sections 66000 et seq. for consideration by the WRCOG
Executive Committee;

Staff support to and coordination with each of the TUMF Zone
Committees as necessary;

49



j- Other related activities as directed by the WRCOG Executive
Committee;

k. Approve Zone and RTA TIP Administrative Amendments; and

l. Execute amendments to TUMF reimbursement agreements.

The WRCOG Executive Committee - The WRCOG Executive
Committee shall be responsible for reviewing and acting on the following:

a. Recommendations for project selection and prioritization of the
Regionally Significant Arterials, and the TIP;

b. Review and possible approval of recommendations on projects
from the Public Works Committee (PWC) and WRCOG TAC;

C. The approval of the TUMF Program Administrative Plan,

Technical Transportation Manual and any subsequent
amendments thereto; and

d. Recommendation of changes to the TUMF model Ordinance for
consideration by participating jurisdictions.

In developing recommendations on Regionally Significant Arterials for
consideration by the WRCOG Executive Committee, WRCOG staff and
the Committee structure shall work with RCTC to coordinate compatibility
with Measure A project priorities and schedules of area transportation
improvements. WRCOG staff and the WRCOG Executive Committee
shall also work with WRCOG jurisdictions and each Zone Committee for
the same purposes.

For jurisdictions that are not participating in the TUMF Program, the
WRCOG Executive Committee representative for that jurisdiction shall not
be eligible to vote on any matter related to the TUMF that goes before the
WRCOG Executive Committee.

The WRCOG Technical Advisory Committee - The WRCOG TAC shall
review and make recommendations to the WRCOG Executive Committee
on the following:

a. Program updates and reviews and all supporting technical
documentation;

b. Revisions to the Administration Plan, Technical Transportation
Manual, Fee Calculation Handbook and any other Program
document;

C. Ordinance revisions; and

d. Annual fee adjustments.

The WRCOG TAC shall also provide additional assistance to the TUMF
Program as requested by the WRCOG Executive Committee. For
jurisdictions that are not participating in the TUMF Program, the WRCOG
TAC representative for that jurisdiction shall not be eligible to vote on any
matter related to the TUMF Program that goes before the WRCOG
Executive Committee or WRCOG TAC.

50



The Public Works Committee/TUMF PWC - The PWC shall be
comprised of the Public Works Director or designee from each
participating jurisdiction of WRCOG, RCTC, RTA and WRCOG and shall
be responsible for the following:

a. Providing technical assistance and guidance for program updates;

b. Developing objective criteria for project selection and prioritization
including but not limited to the following factors: traffic safety
issues potentially created by growth, regional significance,
availability of matching funds, mitigation of congestion created by
new development, system continuity, geographic balance, project
readiness, and completed projects with reimbursement
agreements;

o} Providing additional assistance to the TUMF Program as
requested by the WRCOG Executive Committee, RCTC and/or
the WRCOG TAC and/or the Zone TAC;

d. Overseeing the reparation of the Technical Transportation
Manual;

e. Preparing the 5-Year TIP, which will be reviewed and amended
annually and fully adjusted every two years as members of the
Zone TAC;

f. Providing recommendations on the RCTC Regional Arterial TUMF

Program of Projects every four years along with the Nexus Study
update to the WRCOG TAC, WRCOG Executive Committee and
RCTC;

g. Selecting a lead agency for each of the projects on the TIP;

h. Reviewing the Annual Report prepared by WRCOG;

i. Revising the RSHA as may be necessary (at a minimum every 4
years); and

j- Review and revise Unit Cost Assumptions to the RSHA as may be
necessary (at a minimum every 4 years).

Regional Arterial Administration - RCTC through an MOU with WRCOG
(effective October 1, 2008) is the responsible agency for programming and
delivering the Regionally Significant Arterials designed under Measure A and
defined in the Nexus Study. WRCOG and RCTC have established a committee
structure that incorporates the Public Works Directors, City Managers the
WRCOG Executive Committee, and the RCTC Board for the development,
review and approval of the Regional Arterial TUMF Program of projects.

The RCTC Executive Director - The Executive Director shall be
responsible for the following TUMF Program activities:

a. Establishment and management of the “TUMF Program Trust
Fund” for the purposes of depositing TUMF revenues and income
interest earned on Trust Fund deposits;

b. Development of the RCTC Regional Arterial TUMF Program that
identifies Regional projects for reimbursement that are scheduled
and funded for construction by jurisdictions and developers over a
specified period of time and is reviewed on an annual basis;

51



C. Staff support to and coordination with the TUMF Committees as
necessary; and
d. Other related activities as directed by the RCTC Board.

2, The Riverside County Transportation Commission - RCTC shall be
responsible for reviewing and acting on recommendations for project
selection and prioritization of the RCTC Regional Arterial TUMF Program.
RCTC shall review and consider recommendations on the RCTC
Regional Arterial TUMF Program project on TUMF Regional Arterial
projects from the TUMF Public Works Committee, WRCOG TAC, and
WRCOG Executive Committee.

Zone Administration - Each Zone shall establish a committee structure, similar
to Exhibit “A”, for the purpose of preparing a Zone Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) with the TUMF revenue that has been returned to the Zone and
develop policies that impact the Zone, such as how to close a funding shortfall in
the Zone. The Executive Committee has determined that the 5-Year TIP shall be
balanced to the most reasonable extent possible and that program shortfalls will
need to be closed or projects could be reduced or eliminated from the TIP. The
Zone TAC shall be responsible for prioritization of projects, selection of the lead
agency for each project, and to review all the projects for consistency within the
Zone.

All Zones shall approve their TIP by consensus and forward their
recommendations to Executive Committee for review and approval to ensure
compatibility with the other Zones and the Technical Transportation Manual.

Zone dollars are to be allocated by the Zone TAC only and cannot be utilized or
borrowed for projects located outside the zone unless such projects are: 1)
proposed and approved by the Zone Committee and have a direct benefit to the
Zone and 2) are consistent with the Nexus Study. In furtherance of this Section
VIII.B, each Zone shall abide by the Guidelines set forth in Exhibit “C”.

The Riverside County Transportation Improvement Plan approved by Riverside
County voters on November 5, 2002 states “Funding which is not allocated to a
city or county because it is not a participant in the TUMF Program in the
Coachella Valley area and the TUMF and MSHCP in the Western County area
shall be allocated to the Regional Arterial Program in the geographic area in
which the city or portion of the county is located”.

Each City and a portion of the unincorporated area of Riverside County are
assigned to each of the zones. The five Zones are as follows:

1. Northwest Zone — The Cities of Corona, Eastvale, Jurupa Valley, Norco,
Riverside and the County of Riverside, and the March JPA;

2. Southwest Zone — The Cities of Canyon Lake, Lake Elsinore, Murrieta,
Temecula, Wildomar, and the County of Riverside;

3. Central Zone — The Cities of Menifee, Moreno Valley and Perris, and the
County of Riverside, and the March JPA,;

10



Pass Zone — The Cities of Banning, Beaumont and Calimesa, and the
County of Riverside;

Hemet/San Jacinto Zone — The Cities of Hemet and San Jacinto and the
County of Riverside.

Local Administration — Participating jurisdictions that have not opted to elect
that WRCOG calculate and collect the TUMF on their behalf, are responsible for
collecting the TUMF, as provided in the TUMF Ordinance. Fees collected and a
corresponding Remittance Report are required to be transmitted to the Executive
Director of WRCOG. In accordance with the TUMF Ordinance, the Amendment,
and the Mitigation Fee Act, WRCOG shall deposit, invest, and expend the
transmitted fees. Participating jurisdictions that have not opted for WRCOG to
calculate and collect the TUMF on their behalf, are required to transmit reports as
set forth below to WRCOG which will include, but not be limited to the following
information regarding the TUMF Program status.

1.

Monthly Remittance Reports — Participating jurisdictions are required to
submit the standard Remittance Reports to WRCOG by the tenth (10'")
day of the month end for the previous month’s activity, for example;
June’s Remittance report is due July 10. The report shall contain
information necessary for WRCOG to determine the total amount of fees
collected within each fee category as it relates to the number of building
permits, certificates of occupancy, or final inspections issued during the
same period of time. Remittance reports are required even when no fees
have been collected, and will show building permits or certificates of
occupancy have been issued. This shall also include building permits for
which TUMF payment was exempt per Exhibit “E” of the TUMF
Administrative Plan. In addition the participating jurisdiction shall provide
WRCOG the following information: the name of the developer or payee,
project address, APN, total square feet, credits issued, exemptions,
variance in the fee assessed, and such other information as requested by
WRCOG, which may include building permits or site plans. As an
example, the variance column needs to be filled out for any issue that will
lead to a fee other than the standard calculation. This information will
assist WRCOG in tracking new development, total revenue received and
revenue projections for purposes of Program audits and program
updates.

Remittance Delays - If a participating jurisdiction does not transmit the
fees along with a corresponding Remittance Report by the tenth (10™") day
of the close of the month for the previous month in which fees were
collected, the following fiscal policy shall be applied:

On the eleventh (11™) day after the close of the month WRCOG staff shall
notify, in writing, the delinquent jurisdiction of the delinquency and request
that said jurisdiction remit by the fifteenth (15™), the fees and the required
Remittance Report;

If fees and Remittance Report have not been received, by the fifteenth
(15th) day, WRCOG staff will invoice the jurisdiction for the approximate

11

53



E.

amount owed plus interest and penalties which is calculated at the current
interest rate earned by the Riverside County Investment Pool plus thirty-
five basis parts beginning from the first day of the month following the
closing of the month being reported;

WRCOG staff will continue this notification until sixty (60) days after the
close of the month. At which time, WRCOG will determine if an audit is
necessary of the jurisdiction’s TUMF account, general ledger and any
other financial data. If an audit is conducted, WRCOG will investigate the
amount owed and the cause of delay. Upon completion of the audit,
WRCOG staff shall make any recommendations to resolve any
outstanding issues; and

If an audit is required due to reporting and remittance irregularities, the
jurisdiction shall incur the cost of the audit.

Accruals - the TUMF Program utilizes the five Zone 5-Year TIPs to
allocate projects, which are based on the amount of available revenue to
each Zone as determined by carryover and projected funds. At fiscal year-
end, any unspent funds remaining on the TIPs that are not identified and
accrued do not automatically roll over and may not be available for
programming the following fiscal year. It is necessary for jurisdictions to
identify those unused programmed funds so that they can be carried over
to the next fiscal year. If the funds are not accrued, WRCOG cannot
release the funds to the jurisdiction until the following year when the TIPs
are officially adopted.

Annual Reviews — On an annual basis, after the close of the Fiscal Year,
WRCOG will conduct reviews of TUMF collections by participating
jurisdictions. For participating jurisdictions that have not delegated fee
calculation and collection to WRCOG, this review will include, but not be
limited to, accounting of TUMF collections, building permit review,
exemptions and credits awarded in addition to supplemental banking-
related information to document that TUMF fees are correctly being
collected and remitted to WRCOG. For exemptions or credits awarded by
participating jurisdictions, supplemental support documentation will be
required to demonstrate that the development project was correctly
awarded an exemption or credit.

Information From Participating Jurisdictions Electing For WRCOG To Calculate
And Collect TUMF - Participating jurisdictions that have elected for WRCOG to
calculate and collect the TUMF are responsible for providing WRCOG all necessary
materials/information to calculate the TUMF prior to TUMF collection. WRCOG will
conduct an annual review, which will consist of verification to WRCOG that
calculation worksheets were completed for all building permits issued within a given
time period. This will require member agency staff to submit a list of building permits
issued during the time period requested. Participating jurisdictions that have
delegated fee calculation and collection to WRCOG will not be required to submit
monthly remittance reports to WRCOG.

12

54



F. Riverside Transit Agency — In accordance with the Nexus Study 3.13% of
funds received will be made available to the RTA to make capital facilities
improvements for transit purposes as identified in the Nexus Study. The RTA
shall provide a report to the WRCOG Executive Director each year, detailing its
expenditures of TUMF Program funds received, as well as future commitments
for transit facilities using TUMF Program revenues as determined by the RTA
Board of Directors.

Administrative Costs. The TUMF Ordinance, as amended from time to time,
authorizes WRCOG to expend funds generated from TUMF that are necessary and
reasonable to carry out its responsibilities to implement the Program. The WRCOG
Executive Committee adopted a series of policies that clarify the expenditure and
retention of program funds for the Administration of the Program and they are as follows:

1. WRCOG will retain no more than one percent (1%) of the total TUMF Program
revenue for administration salaries and benefits;
2. Administration costs will be budgeted at whatever is reasonable and necessary,

but not to exceed four percent (4%) of the TUMF revenues collected (inclusive of
the one percent administrative salaries and benefit cap) unless otherwise
directed by the Executive Committee.

3. Beginning July 1, 2006, WRCOG will take the administrative component from the
revenue collected based on the total fee obligation inclusive of executed credit
agreements.

4. Beginning July 1, 2006, all CFD’s, SCIP and other financing mechanisms will pay
the maximum (4%) administrative component in cash to WRCOG. When the
administrative component is less than 4% then the surplus revenue will be
allocated in accordance to their adopted percentages to the Multi-species Habitat
Conservation Plan, RCTC, RTA and the Zones.

5. For refunds, whether it is because the project is no longer going forward or
expiration of building permits (where no construction has commenced), the
applicant is entitled to a refund less the administrative component. Refunds will
be processed based on available cash and will not take precedence over the
projects identified as funded on the approved TIP. Refunds will however take
precedence over the addition of new projects to the TIP.

Appeals. Appeals shall only be made in accordance with the provisions of this Section
X.

A. Persons or Entities Who Have Standing to Appeal. No person or entity shall
have standing to avail themselves of this Section X, except those persons or
individuals who are responsible for paying the TUMF and have an unresolved
appealable issue or matter.

B. Appealable Issues and Matters. No issue or matter shall be heard or reviewed
under this Section X unless the issue or matter is appealable. An issue or matter
is appealable, if a qualified person or entity (“Appellant”) has a good-faith dispute
directly related to Appellant’s Property (“TUMF Dispute”) regarding (i) the amount
of Appellant’s TUMF obligation; (ii) the administration of TUMF Credits; (iii)
exemption of Appellant’s property from the TUMF Program; or (iv) administration
of TUMF reimbursements.

13



XI.

XIL.

C. Appeal Process.

1. If a qualified person or entity has a TUMF Dispute, he or she shall first
attempt to resolve the dispute informally with WRCOG staff. The staff of
the local jurisdiction may also participate in such discussions. If the
TUMF Dispute remains unresolved after a reasonable attempt to address
it at the local level, the qualified person or entity may submit a written
appeal to the WRCOG Executive Director. The Appellant and the
WRCOG Executive Director, or designee, shall attempt to resolve the
issue within thirty (30) days of the WRCOG Executive Director’s receipt of
the appeal. At the conclusion of the thirty (30) day period, the WRCOG
Executive Director shall render a written decision on the appeal. If the
Appellant desires further review from WRCOG, the Appellant may submit
a written request for review to the WRCOG Executive Committee chair.

2 After the written appeal is received by the WRCOG Executive Committee
chair, the item shall be presented to the WRCOG Administration &
Finance Committee for review. At the request of either WRCOG staff or
the Appellant, the decision of the WRCOG Administration & Finance
Committee shall be forwarded to the WRCOG Executive Committee for
review and action. The decision of the WRCOG Executive Commission
shall be final.

Arbitration. When there is a dispute among the Zone members that cannot be resolved
and prevents the adoption of a project prioritization schedule, the matter shall be
forwarded to the WRCOG TAC and WRCOG Executive Committee for a determination.
Once the WRCOG Executive Committee takes action on the issue the decision is final.

If there is a dispute at the WRCOG Executive Committee level regarding project
prioritization of a specific project(s) and a consensus cannot be reached, that project
shall be tabled until such time as new information is presented and the matter can be
resolved.

TUMF Program Amendments. WRCOG shall undertake a review of all components of
the TUMF Program in accordance with Government Code Section 66000 et seq. and
other applicable laws, and, if necessary, recommend Program amendments and/or
adjustments. Amendments to the Administrative Plan will be subject to the approval of
the WRCOG Executive Committee. Amendments required to the TUMF Program
Ordinance shall be approved by each participating jurisdiction, acting on
recommendations provided by the WRCOG Executive Committee. The review shall
consider whether future administration costs to participating jurisdictions are needed.

1. TUMF Network Revisions: The TUMF Network is reviewed and revised at
regular Nexus Study updates, with minor adjustments such as name changes,
distances, and other errors that may be found from time to time occurring on a
more frequent basis. However, there could be instances when certain
assumptions were made during a Nexus Update that did not come to fruition that
should be addressed. The primary cause is when a new city is incorporated and
inherits the TUMF Network, which may not reflect the new jurisdiction’s General
Plan or priorities; another example is if a jurisdiction needs to “trade” a facility on

14

56



the Network due to a rapid change in development patterns that should not wait
for the normal revision cycle.

For new cities there would be an opportunity to review the TUMF Network with
WRCOG staff to ensure that the Network identifies their priorities and allows
them to make recommendations and to have the ability to swap out facilities.
Any revision request must meet the criteria to be on the Network before the PWC
will consider the request.

Jurisdictions that are not part of the above mentioned group that need to swap
out facilities, must justify the swap by demonstrating that it provides continued
regional circulation, meets the criteria to be on the TUMF Network, and does not
provide an advantage to a specific land-use, community, developer/project for
the purposes of TUMF credits or reimbursements. These jurisdictions must also
demonstrate that the impacts mitigated in the swapped facilities are substantially
similar to those impacts that would have been mitigated in the abandoned
facilities.

This process is intended to be applied on an annual basis during interim years
between revisions to the TUMF Nexus Study that would inherently include a
revision to the TUMF Network. The deadline to submit any revision is June 30th.
The focus of this process is the ability to shift projects on the TUMF Network with
the intent to incur minimal fiscal impacts to the Program fee and Nexus
determination, rather than adding new projects that would have a far more
significant effect on the Program fee and therefore would be more appropriately
addressed during the regular Nexus Study reviews. The exception to this policy
is the ability for newly incorporated cities to request new additions during the
initial cycle of this adjustment process to ensure appropriate facilities are
designated to address their individual city’s needs.

The process requires the jurisdiction to submit a written justification of the
requested TUMF Network facility shift. Elements to be addressed in the written
justification should include an explanation of the rationale for the proposed facility
shift specifically explaining why the facility should be addressed as part of the
TUMF Program and cannot be addressed as part of an equivalent local program,
and verification that the proposed shift in facility does not unduly favor or
disadvantage a specific developer or development interest. Proximity to areas of
significant recent development activity (i.e. shifts in development patterns
resulting in changes in transportation system impacts to be mitigated) and the net
cost differential to the program following the facility adjustment are key elements
to be addressed in the written justification. The written justification must also
demonstrate that the impacts mitigated in the proposed facility shift are
substantially similar to those impacts that would have been mitigated in the
abandoned facilities.

The existing criteria contained in the TUMF Nexus Study for identifying facilities
to be included in the TUMF Network was refined for the purposes of evaluating
requests for TUMF Network Amendments. All requested Network adjustments
will be evaluated and scored using a point system based on key performance
indicators consistent with the existing criteria contained in the TUMF Nexus
Study. The scoring criteria is “Exhibit C” of this Plan. Only facilities defined in a

15

57



XIIL.

participating jurisdiction’s General Plan Circulation Element (or equivalent
document) as an arterial highway facility with a minimum four (4) lanes at build-
out will be evaluated for inclusion in the TUMF Network.

CEQA. The TUMF Program currently is a financing mechanism dependent on future
actions of the WRCOG Executive Committee for improvements to the RSHA. WRCOG
and its associated committees will be prioritizing and scheduling improvements on the
RSHA, as such, the appropriate environmental documentation, shall be completed
before a project can commence construction.

The TUMF Program was developed to mitigate the cumulative impacts of future growth
on the RSHA. It was not developed to mitigate project-specific traffic impacts.
Accordingly the program does not relieve any development project of the responsibility
to mitigate project-specific impacts identified in the environmental analysis prepared for
the project. When a development project is required to construct RSHA facilities as
project-specific mitigation, it shall be eligible for credit and or reimbursement.

16

58



EXHIBIT “A”
TUMF Decision Making Process

WRCOG ZONE
(There are 5 TUMF Zones and RTA)
(Example of a single zone)

WRCOG Executive

2 Zone Committee:
One Elected Official from each
jurisdiction in the Zone

WRCOG TAC 1
4 Zone Technical Advisory
Committee:
The City Manager and County
PWC Executive Office and the Public
Works Directors from each

jurisdiction in the Zone

TUMF Program Administration and

Implementation

Zone Improvements and Policies

17

59



EXHIBIT “B”

Guidelines for the Administration of the Programmed Projects in the Zone’s Adopted 5-Year TIP

Once each Zone’s 5-Year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is adopted by the
WRCOG Executive Committee, said TIPs shall be incorporated into and governed by these
guidelines, the Administrative Plan, and Technical Transportation Manual in accordance with
AB 1600. Annually, WRCOG staff meets with the Zone Technical Advisory Committees to
review the status of all programmed projects on the 5-Year TIPs and bring the subsequent
project adjustment requests to the Zone Committees for approval. The goals of the annual
review process are as follows: (i) to update project cost estimates; (ii) to review project status;
(iii) to determine the continued viability of projects; (iv) review the backlog of reimbursement
projects;(v) to address local jurisdiction issues; and (vi) address compliance with AB 1600.

Adjustments:

In accordance with the Technical Transportation Manual and the original reimbursement
agreement entered into with the lead jurisdiction, all approved projects’ funding and schedules
are directly tied to critical milestones. As such, requests to change a project’s funding or
schedule shall necessitate an amendment to the original agreement and the adopted TIP.
Annual 5-Year TIP adjustments could include, but are not limited to:

Scope of work reductions or additions;

Project or phase delays;

Project or phase cancellations;

New shelf-ready network projects being added as replacement projects;

Project or phase advances; and

Request to transfer funding beyond a programmed project’s limits within a Zone.

Levels of Approval:

A. Zone Committee/WRCOG Executive Committee

The following shall be approved by the Zone Committee and adopted by the WRCOG
Executive Committee as required in the Administrative Plan:

1. Annual updates to the Zone TIP.

2. Requests to increase total TUMF funding allocations to projects on the Zone
TIP. These requests may be made by the local jurisdiction administratively
outside of the annual TIP update cycles if deemed necessary by one of the
Zone participating jurisdictions and WRCOG management due to unforeseen
circumstances that necessitate immediate action. Such unforeseen
circumstances shall include, but not be limited to, higher than expected bid
prices, TUMF as a Federal or State match, etc. WRCOG staff will obtain
action from the Zone Committee in these cases either by calling for a Special
Zone Committee meeting or through individual consultation.

18

60



3. Administrative requests to advance funds or adjust project schedules on TIP
approved projects, upon the recommendation of the Public Works
Committee. Such advancements are subject to:

e Jurisdiction’s proof of readiness to move forward with project, and
e Zone’s current cash flow can support the advancement or change.

WRCOG Executive Director

The WRCOG Executive Director shall be responsible for the review and approval of the
following changes to an approved Zone TIP, including the review and approval of any
agreements, for:

1. Change in Lead Jurisdiction, with the written consent of the transferring and
accepting Lead Jurisdiction.

2. Cancellation of project upon request of the local jurisdiction. In the event of
cancellation, all funds shall revert to the Zone TIP Trust account.

3. Approval of final completion of the project. Upon notification from the
Jurisdiction that the Project has been completed, all unused funds
programmed for that Project shall revert to the Zone TIP Trust account.

4. All other administrative requests, upon consultation with the Public Works
Committee.

Public Works Committee

The Public Works Committee shall be responsible for the review and approval of the
following:

1. Requests to move funds within project categories (environmental,
design, etc.) administratively, contingent upon participating jurisdiction’s
certification of viability of all phases.

2. Provide recommendations to the WRCOG Executive Director on any other
requests that are deemed administrative in nature by the Director.

All administrative adjustments will be submitted to the WRCOG Executive Committee as
part of the next Annual Review Report for final adoption.

Obligating Programmed Funds

The TUMF Program has established the policy that construction projects take priority,
and therefore, WRCOG limits the obligation of TUMF dollars. WRCOG has two options
by which to obligate TUMF. In both options, steps 1, 2, and 3 (Option A) or 6 (Option B)
must be completed by the local jurisdiction to ensure TUMF funding can be made
available for use on an eligible project. Since TUMF project funds are generally
obligated on a first come first served basis, failure to follow the prescribed steps for
either option may preclude a project sponsor from receiving TUMF payments for
completed work until sufficient funds are available to be obligated.

19

61



Option A:
Funding for a project programmed on Zone 5-Year TIPs is not considered obligated by WRCOG
until certain steps outlined below have been accomplished by the local jurisdiction.

1.

2.

Ensure that funding for the project phase is programmed in the current year of an
adopted 5-Year TIP.

Ensure that there is a signed (executed) reimbursement agreement that matches the
funding amount with the funding amount of the project phase in the adopted TIP.

Submit an invoice for TUMF eligible work prior to the end of the fiscal year to obligate
the project phase funding. At the time of submitting the first invoice, the project sponsor
will be required to submit all necessary supporting documentation (not previously
submitted) in accordance with the provisions of the reimbursement agreement.

WRCOG will obligate the entire phase of the project if there is available revenue at the
time the invoice is submitted.

Option B:
Funding for a project programmed on Zone 5-Year TIPs is not considered obligated by WRCOG
until the steps outlined below have been accomplished by the local jurisdiction.

1.

2.

Ensure that funding for the project phase is programmed in the current year of an
adopted 5-Year TIP.

Ensure that there is a signed (executed) reimbursement agreement that matches the
funding amount with the funding amount of the project phase in the adopted TIP.

Send WRCOG a letter of notice of intent to issue RFP, solicit bids, make offer to
purchase ROW or other similar action to verify that sufficient funding is available and
that funds are obligated and reserved exclusively for the particular project phase.
Receive a notice of obligation from WRCOG within fourteen working days of receipt of
the notice of intent confirming the amount of funding that is obligated and reserved
exclusively for the particular project phase. Alternatively, the project sponsor will
receive a notice of deferred obligation if WRCOG determines that insufficient funds are
currently available for the project phase to be obligated.

Award the project and execute a contract within four months of receipt of the notice of
obligation from WRCOG and send a letter of confirmation of award to WRCOG
including evidence of a Board/Council action relating to the project award and contract
execution.

Commence project work and submit the first invoice for payment within nine months of
receipt of letter of obligation by WRCOG to preserve fund obligation. At the time of
submitting the first invoice, the project sponsor will be required to submit all necessary
supporting documentation (not previously submitted) in accordance with the provisions
of the reimbursement agreement.

If a contract has not been executed within four months of receipt of the notice of obligation from
WRCOG (step 5), there will be a review of the project status. Based on the review of project
status, WRCOG will either:

extend the fund obligation for up to a total of nine months from the notice of
obligation if the project sponsor can demonstrate a realistic expectation that the
project will be awarded and a confirmation of award can be provided to WRCOG
within that time frame; or

de-obligate the funds.

20



Similarly, if the first invoice has not been submitted to WRCOG within nine months of receipt of
the letter of obligation (step 6), there will be a review of the project status. Based on the review
of project status, WRCOG will either:

i. extend the fund obligation for up to an additional nine months if the project
sponsor can demonstrate a realistic expectation that the project work will
commence and a first invoice is submitted within that time frame; or

ii. de-obligate the funds.

E. Programming the Cost Assumption’s 10 Percent Contingency

The TUMF Program has established the policy allowing local jurisdictions the ability to
choose how to apply the available 10 percent Contingency costs historically assigned to
the construction phase of a project when it is programmed on a TUMF 5-Year
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). The Contingency fund is 10 percent of the
sum of the new lane, right-of-way, bridge, interchange, and railroad costs.

Under this new policy, some jurisdictions may opt to continue applying the 10 percent
Contingency to the construction costs, while others may choose to apply a portion of the
10 percent Contingency to help defray their administrative costs incurred during the
planning and engineering phase delivery.

Since currently programmed construction funds already reflect the eligible 10 percent
Contingency, the policy only applies to those projects that have not obligated or received
payments on their construction phases.

For those jurisdictions who wish to recapture administrative costs of ongoing projects
programmed on the TIP that do not involve an obligated construction phase, up to 10
percent of each of the programmed planning and engineering phases would be eligible
for administrative costs and would be deducted from the available 10 percent
contingency (leaving the remaining balance to be applied to construction costs or
construction administration costs.)

Scenario —
Construction costs = $1,000,000
Contingency =$ 100,000 (or 10%)
Planning costs =$ 100,000

Engineering costs =$ 250,000

Admin costs (PAS&ED) =$ 10,000 (or 10% of $100k)

Admin costs (ENG) =$ __ 25,000 (or 10% of $250k)

Balance Contingency =$ 65,000 (for construction admin or contingency costs)

21

63



TUMF Funded Project Phase Cost Percentage

BConstruction

Planning

Engineering
25%

QContingency/
Administrative ‘

Engineering

Planning

Jurisdictions may apply a portion or all of the available 10 percent Contingency to reimburse
accrued administration costs for all three phases by requesting the amount to be programmed
as a separate line item on the TIP during a biennial TIP review or amendment as any other
project adjustment.

All existing and future reimbursement agreements, cost estimates, and scopes of work will need

to be amended to include specific language covering the jurisdiction’s individual contingency
use option.

22

64



EXHIBIT “C”

The following table summarizes the criteria, evaluation thresholds and point values for

evaluating TUMF Network adjustment requests for approval. For each evaluation measure, the

maximum point value has been highlighted in bold font for easy reference.

|Criteria Evaluation Thresholds Points
|Minimum Less than 4 lanes not eligible
number of lanes 4 or 5 lanes 5
at build-out 6 or more lanes 15
1 jurisdiction 0
Jurisdictions served 2 jurisdictions 5
3 or more jurisdictions 10
Less than 20,000 vehicles per day 0
20,000 to 24,999 vehicles per day 5
|Future forecast traffic 25,000 to 29,999 vehicles per day 10
volumes 30,000 to 34,999 vehicles per day 15
35,000 to 39,999 vehicles per day 20
40,000 or more vehicles per day 25
< 0.80 (LOS A/B/C) 0
|[Future forecast 0.81 —0.90 (LOS D) 5
volume to capacity ratio  0.91 — 1.00 (LOS E) 10
> 1.00 (LOS F) 15
[Regional fixed route transit [No service 0
services accommodated  [1 or more services 10
More than $1,000,000 cost addition -15
, , $200,000 to $1,000,000 cost addition -5
Hg:\:}gfﬁ;‘gﬁ;ﬁ;gg:UMF $199,999 cost addition to $199,999 cost savings |5
$200,000 to $1,000,000 cost savings 15
More than $1,000,000 cost savings 25
[Maximum Possible Score 100

23

65



EXHIBIT “D”

TUMF Program Definitions

For the purpose of the TUMF Administrative Plan, the following words, terms and
phrases shall have the following meanings:

A. “Class ‘A’ Office” means an office building that is typically characterized by high
quality design, use of high end building materials, state of the art technology for voice and data,
on site support services/maintenance, and often includes full service ancillary uses such as, but
not limited to a bank, restaurant/office coffee shop, health club, printing shop, and reserved
parking. The minimum requirements of an office building classified as Class ‘A” Office shall be
as follows: (i) minimum of three stories (exception will be made for March JPA, where height
requirements exist); (i) minimum of 10,000 square feet per floor; (iii) steel frame construction;
(iv) central, interior lobby; and (v) access to suites shall be from inside the building unless the
building is located in a central business district with major foot traffic, in which case the first floor
may be accessed from the street to provide entrances/ exits for commercial uses within the
building.

B. “Class ‘B’ Office” means an office building that is typically characterized by high
quality design, use of high end building materials, state of the art technology for voice and data,
on site support services/maintenance, and often includes full service ancillary uses such as, but
not limited to a bank, restaurant/office coffee shop, health club, printing shop, and reserved
parking. The minimum requirements of an office building classified as Class ‘B” Office shall be
as follows: (i) minimum of two stories; (ii) minimum of 15,000 square feet per floor; (iii) steel
frame, concrete or masonry shell construction; (iv) central, interior lobby; and (v) access to
suites shall be from inside the building unless the building is located in a central business district
with major foot traffic, in which case the first floor may be accessed from the street to provide
entrances/exits for commercial uses within the building.

C. “Development Project” or “Project” means any project undertaken for the
purposes of development, including the issuance of a permit for construction.

D. “Gross Acreage” means the total property area as shown on a land division of a
map of record, or described through a recorded legal description of the property. This area shall
be bounded by road rights of way and property lines.

E. “Habitable Structure” means any structure or part thereof where persons
reside, congregate or work and which is legally occupied in whole or part in accordance with
applicable building codes, and state and local laws.

F. “Industrial Project” means any development project that proposes any
industrial or manufacturing use allowed in the following Ordinance No. zoning
classifications: I-P, M-S-C, M-M, M-H, M-R, M-R-A, A-1, A-P, A-2, A-D, W-E, or SP with one of
the aforementioned zones used as the base zone.

G. “Low Income Residential Housing” means "Residential Affordable Units”: (A)
for rental housing, the units shall be made available, rented and restricted to “lower income
households” (as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 50079.5) at an “affordable rent” (as
defined in Health and Safety Code Section 50053), ). Affordable units that are rental housing
shall be made available, rented, and restricted to lower income households at an affordable rent

24

66



for a period of at least fifty-five (55) years after the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for
new residential development. (B) for for-sale housing, the units shall be sold to “persons or
families of low or moderate income” (as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 50093) at a
purchase price that will not cause the purchaser’'s monthly housing cost to exceed “affordable
housing cost (as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 50052.5) Affordable units that are
for-sale housing units shall be restricted to ownership by persons and families of low or
moderate income for at least forty-five (45) years after the issuance of a certificate of occupancy
for the new residential development.

H. “Multi-Family Residential Unit” means a development project that has a
density of greater than eight (8) residential dwelling units per gross acre.

l. “Non-Residential Unit” means retail commercial, service commercial and
industrial development which is designed primarily for non-dwelling use, but
shall include hotels and motels.

J. “Recognized Financing District” means a Financing District as defined in the
TUMF Administrative Plan as may be amended from time to time.

K. “Residential Dwelling Unit” means a building or portion thereof used by one (1)
family and containing but one (1) kitchen, which is designed primarily for residential occupancy
including single-family and multi-family dwellings. “Residential Dwelling Unit” shall not include
hotels or motels.

L. “Retail Commercial Project” means any development project with the
predominant use that proposes any retail commercial activity use not defined as a service
commercial project allowed in the following Ordinance No. classifications: R-1, R-R,
R-R-0O, R-1-A, R-A, R-2, R-2-A, R-3, R-3-A, R-T, R-T-R, R-4, R-5, R-6, C-1/C-P, C-T, C-P-S, C-
R, C-O, R-V-C, C-V, W-2, R-D, N-A, W-2-M, W-1, or SP with one of the aforementioned zones
used as the base zone, which can include any eating/dinning facility residing on the retail
commercial development premises.

M. “Service Commercial Project” means any development project that is
predominately dedicated to business activities associated with professional or administrative
services, and typically consists of corporate offices, financial institutions, legal, and medical
offices, which can include a stand-alone eating/dining facility residing on the service commercial
development premises.

N. “Single Family Residential Unit” means each residential dwelling unit in a
development that has a density of eight (8) units to the gross acre or less.

0. “TUMF Participating Jurisdiction” means a jurisdiction in Western Riverside
County which has adopted and implemented an ordinance authorizing participation in the TUMF
Program and complies with all regulations established in the TUMF Administrative Plan, as
adopted and amended from time to time by the WRCOG.

P. “Disabled Veteran” means any veteran who is retired or is in process of medical
retirement from military service who is or was severely injured in a theatre of combat operations
and has or received a letter of eligibility for the Veterans Administration Specially Adapted
Housing (SAH) Grant Program.

25

67



Q. Government/public buildings, public schools, and public facilities that are owned
and operated by a government entity in accordance with Section G. subsection Iv of the model
TUMF Ordinance. A new development that is subject to a long-term lease with a government
agency for government/public buildings, public schools, and public facilities shall apply only if all
of the following conditions are met:

(@) The new development being constructed is subject to a long-term lease
with a government agency.

(b) The project shall have a deed restriction placed on the property that limits
the use to government/public facility for the term of the lease, including all
extension options, for a period of not less than 20 years. Any change in the use
of the facility from government shall trigger the payment of the TUMF in effect at
the time of the change is made.

(c) No less than ninety percent of the total square footage of the building is
leased to the government agency.

(d) The new development is constructed at prevailing wage rates.

(e) A copy of the lease is provided to the applicable jurisdiction and to
WRCOG.

(f) Based on the facts and circumstances, the intent of the lease is to provide
for a long-term government use, and not to evade payment of TUMF.

R. “Non-profit Organization” means an organization operated exclusively for
exempt purposes set forth in section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and none of its
earnings may inure to any private shareholder or individual. In addition, it may not be an action
organization, i.e., it may not attempt to influence legislation as a substantial port of its activities
and it may not participate in any campaign activity for or against political candidates. For the
purposes of the TUMF Program, the non-profit may be a 501(c) (3) charitable organization as
defined by the Internal Revenue Service.

S. “Long-Term Lease” as used in the TUMF Program, a “long-term lease” shall
mean a lease with a term of no less than twenty years.

T. “Mixed-Use Development” as used in the TUMF Program, means Developments
with the following criteria: (1) three or more significant revenue-producing uses, and (2) significant
physical and functional integration of project components.

U. “Guest Dwellings” and “Detached Second Units” according to the State of
California legal definition as following: 1) The second unit is not intended for sale and may be
rented; 2) The lot is zoned for single-family dwellings; 3) The lot contains an existing single-
family dwelling; 4) The second unit is either attached to the existing dwelling and located within
the living area of the existing dwelling or detached from the existing dwelling and located on the
same lot as the existing dwelling; and 5) Are ministerally amended by each jurisdiction’s local
codes.

V. “Transitional Housing” according to the State of California legal definition as
following: Housing with supportive services for up to 24 months that is exclusively designated
and targeted for recently homeless persons. Transitional housing includes self-sufficiency
development services, with the ultimate goal of moving recently homeless persons to permanent

housing as quickly as possible, and limits rents and service fees to an ability-to-pay formula
reasonably consistent with the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development’s
requirements for subsidized housing for low-income persons. Rents and service fees paid for
transitional housing may be reserved, in whole or in part, to assist residents in moving to
permanent housing.

26

68



EXHIBIT “E”

TUMF Program Exemptions

The following types of new development shall be exempt from the provisions of the
TUMF Administration Plan:

1. Low income residential housing and transitional housing to serve the
homless population as defined in Exhibit E, Section G of the Administrative Plan.

2. Government/public buildings, public schools, and public facilities that are
owned and operated by a government entity in accordance with Section Q of Exhibit E of
the Administrative Plan and Section G. subsection Iv of the model TUMF Ordinance.
Airports that are public use airports and are appropriately permitted by Caltrans or other
state agency.

3. Development Projects which are the subject of a Public Facilities
Development Agreement entered into pursuant to Government Code section 65864 et
seq, prior to June 30, 2003, wherein the imposition of new fees are expressly prohibited,
provided that if the term of such a Development Agreement is extended by amendment
or by any other manner after June 30, 2003, the TUMF shall be imposed.

4. The rehabilitation and/or reconstruction of any habitable structure in use
on or after January 1, 2000, provided that the same or fewer traffic trips are generated
as a result thereof.

5. “Guest Dwellings” and “Detached Second Units” As defined in Exhibit E of
the Administrative Plan and the TUMF Ordinance.

6. Additional single-family residential units located on the same parcel
pursuant to the provisions of any agricultural zoning classifications set forth in the
Municipal Code.

7. Kennels and Catteries established in connection with an existing single
family residential unit.

8. Any sanctuary, or other activity under the same roof of a church or other
house of worship that is not revenue generating and is eligible for a property tax
exemption (excluding concert venue, coffee/snack shop, book store, for-profit pre-school
day-care, etc.)

9. Any nonprofit corporation or nonprofit organization offering and
conducting full-time day school at the elementary, middle school or high school level for
students between the ages of five and eighteen years.

10. “‘New single-family homes, constructed by non-profit organizations,

specially adapted and designed for maximum freedom of movement and independent
living for qualified Disabled Veterans.”

27

69



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman
Kelly Seyarto
City of Murrieta

Vice Chairman
Jeff Stone
County of Riverside

Marion Ashley
County of Riverside

William Batey
City of Moreno Valley

Dom Betro
City of Riverside

Bob Buster
County of Riverside

Larry Dressel
City of Beaumont

Frank Hall
City of Norco

Robin Lowe
City of Hemet

John Machisic
City of Banning

Eugene Montanez
City of Corona

Shenna Mogeet
City of Calimesa

Robert Schiffner
City of Lake Elsinore

Dale Stubblefield
City of San Jacinto

John Tavaglione
County of Riverside

Chuck Washington
City of Temecula

Roy Wilson
County of Riverside

Mark Yarbrough
City of Perris

John Zaitz
City of Canyon Lake

EXECUTIVE STAFF
Tom Mullen
Interim Executive Director

Joseph Richards
Deputy Executive Director

- Western Riversy z County
Regional Conservation Authority

| Exhibit “B” RECEIVED
JAN 26 2006

| BEST BEST & KRIEGER

.l January 24, 2006

‘ Mr Rick Bishop, Executive Director

Western Riverside County Council of Governments
| | 4080 Lemon Street, 3™ Floor

| Riverside, CA 92502

RE: MSHCP Component of TUMF — Freeway Interchanges
! Dear Rick:

|

| WRCOG’s proposed TUMF update includes a five percent set aside for MSHCP funding as mitigation for

| improvements financed by the fee. As proposed, the MSHCP set aside formula takes into account the construction

' of freeway interchanges funded by TUMF funds. It is our understanding there is a question regarding the validity
of including interchanges in the calculation of the set aside, given that CALTRANS, which maintains and operates
freeways is a Permittee, and responsible for a specific mitigation program under the Plan. In other words, by

r‘ including interchanges, is there a “double counting” of mitigation.

{| The MSHCP identifies three transportation related funding sources:
1. One hundred and twenty-one million dollars from Measure A.
2. Two hundred and fifty million dollars from new roads, a portion of which is to be generated through the
” TUMF program.

. To mitigate for state freeway improvements, CALTRANS, under the MSHCP Implementation Agreement, is
{ obligated to acquire 3,000 acres (estimated at 36 million dollars) and provide an endowment for the ongoing
f management of the conserved land (estimated at 9.6 million dollars). The applicable freeways are illustrated
and described in the MSHCP.

According to Section 7 of the Plan, state freeways, including interchanges that connect to highways and local
roads, are “covered activities” and improvements to these facilities are mitigated by the CALTRANS conservation
and management commitment. Therefore, the MSHCP portion the TUMF update should not include
mitigation for interchanges. We believe, however, there may be instances when TUMF funds are used to expand
an interchange beyond the original planned configuration. In those cases, the 5% set aside would be appropriate.

{

| Let me close by stating plainly that the RCA will never “double dip.” On the other hand, the agency should receive

|' all funds intended for the implementation of the MSHCP.

1 hope this letter addresses the issue at hand, and please feel free to contact Joe Richards or myself if you have any

| .
questions.

| Sincerely,

Executive Director (Interim)

| cc: Michelle Quellette

4080 Lemon Street, 12t Floor, Riverside, California, 92501 ¢ P.O. Box 1605, Riverside, California 92502-1605 70

Phone: (951) 955-9700 ¢ Fax: (951) 955-8873 ¢ www.wre-rca.org



Exhibit "C"

New Lane CON cost

New Bridge CON cost

New Grade Separation CON cost

Total New Lane, Bridge, Grade Separation CON cost
MSHCP Share (at 5% of Total CON cost)

MSHCP Existing Need

Total MSHCP Share

Total TUMF Network Cost
Total MSHCP Share

MSHCP % of TUMF

71



Exhibit “D”

Total Obligation of Credit Agreement Projects: $136 million
MSHCP % of TUMF Obligation: 1.47%
MSHCP Share of Credit Agreement Obligations: $2 million

72



Iltem 5.D

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

Councl St Rveraide Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Approval of First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Twintel Solutions

for Agency IT / AV Support
Contact: Andrew Ruiz, Interim Chief Financial Officer, aruiz@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6741

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to request authorization to enter into a First Amendment of the Professional
Services Agreement with TWINTEL Solutions, Inc.

Requested Action:

1. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a First Amendment of the Professional Services
Agreement between WRCOG and TWINTEL Solutions, Inc., to provide continued Information
Technology and Audio / Visual services in an amount not to exceed $114,000 annually for two
additional years.

Background

On July 9, 2018, WRCOG entered into an annual contract with TWINTEL Solutions for all-inclusive services
for both Information Technology (IT) and Audio Visual (AV). Since working with TWINTEL, staff has been
pleased with TWINTEL’s work and is seeking authorization to allow the Executive Director to enter into a
multi-year contract (two years) for the continuation of IT and AV services.

Prior Action:

September 11, 2019: The Administration & Finance Committee recommended that the Executive Committee
authorize the Executive Director to enter into a First Amendment of the Professional
Services Agreement between WRCOG and TWINTEL Solutions, Inc., to provide
continued Information Technology and Audio / Visual services in an amount not to
exceed $114,000 annually for two additional years.

Fiscal Impact:

The contract amount of $114,000 is currently programmed in the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Agency Budget under
the Administration Program’s Consulting line item.

Attachment:
1. First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement between WRCOG and TWINTEL Solutions,
Inc.

73


mailto:ereyna@wrcog.us
mailto:ereyna@wrcog.us




ltem 5.D

Approval of First Amendment to
Professional Services Agreement
with Twintel Solutions for Agency IT /
AV Support

Attachment 1

First Amendment to the Professional
Services Agreement between

WRCOG and TWINTEL Solutions,
InC.

75






FIRST AMENDMENT TO

WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND AUDIO-VISUAL SERVICES

1. PARTIES AND DATE.

This First Amendment is made and entered into this  dayof ,2019,
by and between the Western Riverside Council of Governments, a California public agency
(“WRCOG”) and TWINTEL Solutions, Inc. (“Consultant”). WRCOG and Contractor are
sometimes individually referred to as "Party" and collectively as "Parties."

2. RECITALS.
2.1 Master Agreement.

WRCOG and Contractor have entered into that certain Professional Services Agreement
dated June 22, 2018 ("Master Agreement").

2.2 First Amendment.
WRCOG and Contractor desire to enter into this First Amendment for the purpose of

extending the term of the Master Agreement.
3. TERMS.
3.1  Term.

The term of the Master Agreement shall be extended to June 30, 2021 (the "First Extended
Term"), unless earlier terminated as provided in the Master Agreement.

3.3  Compensation.

The total maximum compensation each year (July to June) shall not exceed $114,000
without written approval of WRCOG’s Executive Committee.

3.5 Continuation of Existing Provisions.

Except as amended by this First Amendment, all provisions of the Master Agreement
including without limitation the indemnity and insurance provisions, shall remain in full force and
effect and shall govern the actions of the Parties under this First Amendment.

3.6  Counterparts.

This First Amendment may be executed in duplicate originals, each of which is deemed to
be an original, but when taken together shall constitute one instrument.

77



[signatures on following page]

78



SIGNATURE PAGE TO

WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND AUDIO-VISUAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties herecto have made and executed this First
Amendment as of the date first written above.

WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL TWINTEL Solutions, Inc.

OF GOVERNMENTS

By: By:
Rick Bishop William Scogin
Executive Director Chief Information Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

Steve DeBaun
Best Best & Krieger






Iltem 5.E

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

cond SRS Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: PACE Programs Activities Update: Annual Delinquency Report and Request to Enter into

a Purchase and Sale Agreement with First National Assets

Contact: Casey Dailey, Director of Energy & Environmental Programs, cdailey@wrcog.us,
(951) 405-6720

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on delinquent parcels, defer judicial foreclosure, and seek
authorization to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with First National Assets.

Requested Actions:

1. Defer the judicial foreclosure proceedings on delinquent residential parcels of the 2018/2019 Tax Year
and assign WRCOG’s collection rights to a third party for 630 delinquent parcels totaling
$1,790,780.64.

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter in a Purchase and Sale Agreement, as to form, with a third
party, First National Assets, for the purchase of the delinquent assessment receivables.

WRCOG'’s PACE Programs provide financing to property owners to implement energy saving, renewable
energy, water conservation, and seismic strengthening improvements to their homes and businesses.
Financing is paid back through a lien placed on the property tax bill. The Program was initiated in December
2011 and was expanded in 2014 to allow jurisdictions throughout the state to join WRCOG’s Program and
allow property owners in these jurisdictions to participate. WRCOG now offers HERO, CaliforniaFIRST, PACE
Funding, and Ygrene as residential PACE providers and Greenworks, CleanFund, and Twain as commercial
PACE providers.

PACE Delinquencies

On September 14, 2015, the Executive Committee adopted a policy to review, on an annual basis, the number
and amount of delinquencies and determine the assignment of collection rights, or to begin the judicial
foreclosure process.

Under WRCOG'’s Master Bond Indentures, it is stated that any property owner that is delinquent in his or her
tax bill on October 1 of each year will be subject to WRCOG initiating a judicial foreclosure process. However,
WRCOG may elect to defer the judicial foreclosure proceedings if WRCOG has received or advances funds to
cover the delinquent amounts. Previous actions by the Executive Committee include:

2014/2015 Tax Year — deferred 44 of 9,125 parcels totaling $97,687.67
2015/2016 Tax Year — deferred 155 of 21,811 parcels totaling $401,909.87
2016/2017 Tax Year — deferred 237 of 38,367 parcels totaling $697,431.96
2017/2018 Tax Year — deferred 386 of 51,395 parcels totaling $1,126,270.20

2018/2019 Tax Year Delinquencies: David Taussig & Associates (dta), the HERO Program Assessment
Administrator, issues a preliminary report that details the delinquencies for the tax year (Attachment 1). For

81



mailto:cdailey@wrcog.us
mailto:cdailey@wrcog.us

the 2018/2019 Tax Year, WRCOG enrolled 53,938 assessments on parcels totaling $166,634,067.16. As of
July 31, 2019, the preliminary total delinquency rate is 1.07%, or $1,790,780.64. In order to provide some
context, the County of Riverside delinquency rate for property taxes levied for 2018/2019 Tax Year is 1.2%.

A delinquency means that the property owner(s) did not make timely payment of his and/or her property taxes
(including the HERO Assessment installment(s)) for the past tax year and did not pay the delinquent HERO
Assessment installments and any accrued penalties and interest prior to the date of the November Executive
Committee meeting.

On November 5, 2018, the Executive Committee approved deferral of judicial foreclosure on residential
delinquencies and authorized the Executive Director to enter into a multi-year Purchase and Sale Agreement
with First National Assets. First National Assets has offered to purchase the delinquencies from residential
and commercial parcels of all PACE providers for Tax Year 2018/2019. Staff is seeking the deferral of judicial
foreclosures on residential delinquencies and authorization for the Executive Director to enter into Purchase
and Sale Agreement (Attachment 2).

On September 11, 2019, the Administration & Finance Committee recommended moving forward with
requesting that the Executive Committee defer the judicial foreclosure and authorize the Executive Director to
enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement for those delinquencies.

The Administration & Finance Committee also requested the delinquency data be broken down county-by-
county, as well as to look at areas that were impacted by the wildfires. The county-by-county breakdown is to
see if there are any trends and to make the reference to Riverside County’s total tax delinquency rate (above)
more relevant. As of August 31, 2019, the following chart provides the requested county-by-county data.

FY 2018-2019 County Delinquency Data Through 8/31/2019

Total Levy Dle.\linquent Parc_els Pg\rcels Delinquency

mount Levied Delinquent Rate
Riverside 46,512,269.14 556,743.32 16,112 190 1.20%
San Diego 34,147,456.28 315,209.65 9,125 74 0.92%
Fresno 9,309,824.50 98,042.82 3,515 48 2.11%
San Joaquin 6,784,128.16 87,412.50 2,487 34 1.29%
Orange 15,375,938.69 141,096.81 4,171 32 0.92%
Kern 7,878,893.50 70,868.86 2,930 29 0.90%
Contra Costa 5,951,956.42 35,847.23 1,776 18 1.20%
Los Angeles 4,739,784.71 55,478.99 1,360 15 1.17%
Stanislaus 4,515,671.48 31,550.93 1,831 12 0.70%
Imperial 1,262,585.40 13,560.99 630 10 1.07%

Three of the most devastating fires that took place in 2018 were analyzed. The Camp fire, which impacted
Butte County; the Mendocino Complex Fire, which impacted the Counties of Mendocino, Lake, Colusa, and
Glenn; and the Carr fire, which impacted Shasta County. Out of the 117 PACE assessed properties, there are
two parcels that are currently delinquent on their property taxes.

The chart below details those counties.

82



FY 2018-19 Delinquencies for Areas Possibly Impacted by Wildfires

County  Totallewy  CprdbEY  (REER oimauent - Rate
Butte $229,671.70 $3,357.76 82 1 2.92%
Colusa $11,674.82 $ - 5 0 0.00%
Glenn $16,478.62 $ - 7 0 0.00%
Mendocino $13,047.76 $ - 5 0 0.00%
Shasta $50,368.84 $696.98 18 1 1.38%

Prior Actions:

September 11, 2019: The Administration & Finance Committee 1) recommended that the Executive
Committee defer the judicial foreclosure proceedings on delinquent residential parcels of
the 2018/2019 Tax Year and assign WRCOG's collection rights to a third party for 630
delinquent parcels totaling $1,790,780.64; 2) recommended that the Executive
Committee authorize the Executive Director to enter in a Purchase and Sale Agreement,
as to form, with a third party, First National Assets, for the purchase of the delinquent
assessment receivables.

November 5, 2018: The Executive Committee 1) deferred the judicial foreclosure proceedings on delinquent
residential parcels of the 2017/2018 Tax Year and assigned WRCOG's collection rights
to a third party for 400 delinquent parcels totaling $1,162,811.03; 2) authorized the
Executive Director to enter in a Purchase and Sale Agreement with the third party, First
National Assets, for the purchase of the delinquent assessment receivables; and 3)
adopted Resolution Number 41-18; A Resolution of the Executive Committee of the
Western Riverside Council of Governments Ordering the Initiation of Judicial
Foreclosure Proceedings Pursuant to the Improvement Bond Act Of 1915 of Certain
Property for Which the Payment of Assessment Installments Are Delinquent.

Fiscal Impact:

The sale of the delinquent assessments will add approximately $134k in PACE revenues in Fiscal Year
2019/2020.

Attachments:

1. WRCOG Residential Delinquency Summary Report (FY 2018/2019).
2. Draft Purchase and Sale Agreement between WRCOG and First National Assets.

83






ltem 5.E

PACE Programs Activities Update:
Annual Delinquency Report and
Request to Enter into a Purchase

and Sale Agreement with First
National Assets

Attachment 1

WRCOG Residential Delinquency
Summary Report (FY 2018/2019)

85






Western Riverside Council of Governments
Residential Delinquency Summary Report (Both Instaliments)

Fiscal Year 2018/2019

Program Fiscal Year County Total Levy Delinquent Amount Parcels Levied Parcels Delinquent | DQ Rate on $s | DQ Rate on #s
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Alameda $ 2,009,778.54 $ 11,177.67 571 5 1.11% 0.88%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  Amador $ 74,589.24 | $ - 27 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  Butte $ 229,671.70 $ 3,357.76 82 1 2.92% 1.22%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Colusa $ 11,674.82 | $ - 5 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Contra Costa | $ 5,951,956.42 | $ 37,597.01 1776 19 1.26% 1.07%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  Del Norte $ 3,449.18 | $ - 3 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |El Dorado $ 1,026,803.02  $ 7,053.86 297 4 1.37% 1.35%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Fresno $ 9,309,824.50 $ 100,951.87 3515 51 2.17% 1.45%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Glenn $ 16,478.62  $ - 7 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Humboldt $ 11,486.00 $ - 4 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 Imperial $ 1,262,585.40 $ 13,560.99 630 10 1.07% 1.59%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Kern $ 7,878,893.50  $ 72,592.63 2930 31 0.92% 1.06%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Kings $ 925,873.40 $ 5,601.05 404 4 0.60% 0.99%
WRCOG Residential |2018/2019  |Los Angeles | $ 4,739,784.71  $ 79,542.30 1360 23 1.68% 1.69%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Madera $ 1,170,528.78 | $ 15,484.13 447 6 1.32% 1.34%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Marin $ 479,244.00 | $ 7,063.18 107 2 1.47% 1.87%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Mariposa $ 31,852.22 | § 505.62 15 1 1.59% 6.67%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  Mendocino $ 13,047.76  $ - 5 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Merced $ 1,866,229.52  $ 35,569.79 725 10 1.91% 1.38%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Mono $ 20,628.12 | $ - 7 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Monterey $ 446,295.54 | $ - 129 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Napa $ 630,090.42 $ 2,123.49 163 1 0.34% 0.61%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Nevada $ 15,777.98  $ - 4 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Orange $ 15,375,938.69 $ 156,860.64 4171 41 1.02% 0.98%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Riverside $ 46,512,269.14 | § 634,820.89 16112 232 1.36% 1.44%
WRCOG Residential |2018/2019 | Sacramento | $ 6,020,525.62 $ 20,883.02 2331 12 0.35% 0.51%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | San Diego $ 34,147,456.28 | § 348,055.62 9125 87 1.02% 0.95%
WRCOG Residential |2018/2019  |San Francisco| $ 368,439.14 $ 9,853.72 80 3 2.67% 3.75%
WRCOG Residential |2018/2019 | San Joaquin | $ 6,784,128.16  $ 88,485.98 2487 35 1.30% 1.41%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | San Luis Obisp $ 123,038.64 | $ - 34 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |San Mateo $ 842,813.86 $ 7,257.52 169 2 0.86% 1.18%
WRCOG Residential |2018/2019 | Santa Barbara $ 6,371.18 | $ - 2 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential |2018/2019  Santa Clara | § 2,545,984.20 $ 8,984.35 688 3 0.35% 0.44%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Santa Cruz $ 328,990.30  $ 9,297.80 80 2 2.83% 2.50%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Shasta $ 50,368.84 $ 696.98 18 1 1.38% 5.56%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Solano $ 3,201,323.98  $ 14,706.59 1006 5 0.46% 0.50%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Sonoma $ 1,065,248.40 $ - 304 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Stanislaus $ 4,515,671.48 $ 35,590.19 1831 15 0.79% 0.82%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Sutter $ 139,290.12  § - 59 0 0.00% 0.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Tehama $ 70,649.70  $ 5,529.80 25 2 7.83% 8.00%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019 | Tulare $ 1,820,587.18  § 10,793.44 801 9 0.59% 1.12%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  Ventura $ 3,868,389.88 | $ 40,389.30 1149 11 1.04% 0.96%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  |Yolo $ 538,283.08 | $ 1,947.15 177 1 0.36% 0.56%
WRCOG Residential  |2018/2019  Yuba $ 181,755.90 $ 4,446.30 76 1 2.45% 1.32%

Total $ 166,634,067.16 | $ 1,790,780.64 53938 630 1.07% 1.17%
Amount of Non-Teeter Delinquencies to be Purchased: $ 1,699,285.89

87






ltem 5.E

PACE Programs Activities Update:
Annual Delinquency Report and
Request to Enter into a Purchase

and Sale Agreement with First
National Assets

Attachment 2

Draft Purchase and Sale Agreement
between WRCOG and First National
Assets

89






PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
between
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS,
as Seller

and

FNA CALIFORNIA, LLC,

as Purchaser

Regarding
Assessment Installment Receivables
for the 2018-19 Tax Year

20323.00017\32074576.5

91



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Article |
Definitions
Section 1.01. DefiNItiONS. ....ccooii e 2
Section 1.02. Other Definitional Provisions..............ccooiiiiiiiiii 6
Section 1.03. Term of this AQreemMeNt. ........ooi i e e e e 6
Article Il
Purchase and Sale of Assessment Installment Receivables
Section 2.01. Purchase and Sale of Assessment Installment Receivables; Assignment of Rights....... 6
Section 2.02. CloSiNG CONAItIONS. .......ueiiiiiiii ittt e e e e et e e e e e e e s et eeeeaaae e e s aannbbeeeeeeens 7
Section 2.03.Right t0 TerMINGLE. .........ueiiiiiiiii e e e s 8
SECHON 2.04. PIEAGE. ... ... ettt e e oottt e e e e e e e e e bbb ee e e e e e e e s e e abbbe e e e e e e e e e e annnnreeeeas 8
Section 2.05. Release of Collateral upon Repurchase of Assessment Installment Receivables. ......... 8
Article Ill
The Assessment Installment Receivables
Section 3.01. Representations, Warranties and Covenants as to the Assessment Installment
RECEIVADIES. ...t e e e 9
Section 3.02. Enforcement and Collection; Assignment of Rights. ..........ccccccooiiiiiiiieeeeee, 13
Article IV
WRCOG
Section 4.01. Representations of WRCOG...........ooooiiiiiiiii e 15
Section 4.02. Additional Representations and Agreements. ............ccuueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 16
Section 4.03 Representations of COMPEANY ..........ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia et e e e e e eeeeeeeaaae s 17
Article V
Miscellaneous
Section 5.01. AMENAMENT.......coo i 18
Section 5.02. Entire AQreEMENT. ........ueiiiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e s eaaaans 18
SeCtionN 5.03. NOCES. ..ccciiii e 18
Section 5.04. No Assignment by WRCOG..........uuiiiiiiiiiiiieieie e a e e e e e 19
Section 5.05. Limitations on Rights of Others. ..o 19
Section 5.06. SeVErability. .........oiiiiiiiiiiiie e as 19
Section 5.07. Separate CoOUNErPartS. .........ccoiiiiiiiiiii e 19
SECHON 5.08. HEAINGS. ... eeeeiieeei ettt ettt e e e e e e st ee e e e e e e e e s e anabb e e e e aaeeeeannnneeeeeeas 19
Section 5.09. GOVEINING LAW. ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e st e e e e e e e s e ennnneeeeeaens 19
Section 5.10. Nonpetition CoveNaNts. ...........coooiiiiiiiii 20
Section 5.11. Successor Is Deemed Included in All References to Predecessor. ..............coccuuvveeeeen.. 20
Section 5.12. Waiver of Personal Liability. ...........ccooiiiiiiiiii e 21
Section 5.13. Exclusive Right of First Refusal ............cooiiiiiiiiiii e 21

EXHIBIT A Exclusion Criteria
EXHIBIT B List of Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule
EXHIBIT C List of Master Indentures

20323.00017\32074576.5

92



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), dated as of October 7, 2019,
between Western Riverside Council of Governments, a joint exercise of powers authority and
existing under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, being Chapter 5 of Division 7, Title 1 of the
Government Code of the State of California and a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement originally
made and entered into as of April 1, 1991, as further amended to date (“WRCOG”), and FNA
California, LLC, an lllinois limited liability company (“Company”).

BACKGROUND

1. WRCOG has levied assessments under Chapter 29 (as defined below) payable in
installments under the 1915 Act (defined below) on residential and commercial properties
participating in the WRCOG Program (as defined below) which are collected on the secured
property tax roll of the County (as defined below) in which the participating properties are located.

2. Certain installments of such assessments are delinquent (the “Assessment
Installment Receivables”) as of the Cut-off Date (as defined below).

3. WRCOG has determined that it is in the best interests of WRCOG at this time to
sell to the Company the Assessment Installment Receivables it is entitled to receive arising from
the collection of certain delinquent Assessments for the Tax Years specified in this Agreement,
upon the terms and conditions provided herein.

Now, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the material covenants

hereinafter contained, the parties hereto hereby formally covenant, agree and bind themselves
as follows:

20323.00017\32074576.5

93



Article |
Definitions

Section 1.01. Definitions. Whenever used in this Agreement, the following words and
phrases, unless the context otherwise requires, shall have the following meanings:

“1915 Act” means the Improvement Bond Act of 1915. Division 10 of Part | (commencing
with Section 8500) of the California Streets and Highways Code.

“‘Agreement” means this Purchase and Sale Agreement, as originally executed or as it
may from time to time be supplemented, modified or amended in accordance with the provisions
hereof.

“‘Assessment” means each “Assessment” as defined in an Assessment Contract and
levied pursuant to such Assessment Contract against a Property to which such Assessment
Contract is subject.

“‘Assessment Administrative Fee” means, as to each Property, the assessment
administrative fee due and payable pursuant to the applicable Assessment Contract that shall be
collected on the property tax bill pertaining to such Property.

“Assessment Administrator” means dta, and its successors, or any financial consultant or
firm of such financial consultants judged by WRCOG to have experience in the administration for
and on behalf of public agencies of assessments similar to the Assessments levied by such public
agencies in the State of California.

“Assessment Contract” shall have the meaning given such term in the applicable Master
Indenture.

“Assessment Installment” means, as to each Property, the portion of the principal amount
of an Assessment, together with the interest on the Assessment, due and payable pursuant to an
Assessment Contract that shall be collected on the property tax bill for a particular Tax Year
pertaining to such Property.

“Assessment Installment Receivable” means, with respect to a Property for a particular
Tax Year, the Assessment Installment and the related Assessment Administrative Fee on the
secured tax roll of the County that:

(i) was levied by WRCOG on one of the Properties listed on the Assessment
Installment Receivables Schedule for such Tax Year in accordance with the Chapter 29,
the 1915 Act and the applicable Assessment Contract and is payable to WRCOG if and
when collected,

(i) was levied on account of the applicable Purchased Tax Year, was
delinquent as of the Cut-off Date and was shown as such on the Delinquent Tax Roll
maintained by the County for the applicable Purchased Tax Year,

(iii) had not been received by WRCOG or the Trustee, on behalf of WRCOG,
as of the Cut-off Date,

20323.00017\32074576.5

94



(iv) is due and owing to WRCOG in an amount equal to the amount of such
Assessment Installment and Assessment Administrative Fee, penalties and accrued
interest set forth on the Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule,

(v) includes, to the extent permitted by law and the terms of the applicable
Master Indenture, all penalties and accrued interest thereon to the date of collection, and

(vi) has not become a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable.

“Assessment Installment Receivable Balance” means, with respect to an Assessment
Installment Receivable as of a particular date, the sum of

(A) an amount equal to the delinquent Assessment Installments and
Assessment Administrative Fees levied by or on behalf of WRCOG and payable to the
WRCOG with respect to such Assessment Installment Receivable as shown on the
Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule,

(B) to the extent permitted by law and the applicable Master Indenture, the 10%
penalty payable on the Assessment Installment Receivable in accordance with Sections
2617 and 2618 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code, and

© to the extent permitted by law and the applicable Master Indenture, interest
accrued on the amount in clause (A) from the July 1 of the Tax Year following the Tax
Year in which such Assessment Installment Receivable first became delinquent through
the date of determination at the rate of 1.5% per month in accordance with Section 4103
of the California Revenue and Taxation Code.

“Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule” means the schedule attached as (or
incorporated by reference in) EXHIBIT B hereto, as such schedule may be amended from time to
time in accordance with Section 3.01(e) hereof, with respect to the Assessments levied on the
Properties described on EXHIBIT B hereto.

“Assessment Lien” means any lien that attaches, by operation of Section 2187 of the
California Revenue and Taxation Code, to the fee interest in real property.

“Associate Member” any Associate Member of WRCOG that is participating in the
California HERO Program.

“Bond Counsel” means Best Best & Krieger LLP or any other attorney or firm of attorneys
of nationally recognized expertise with respect to legal matters relating to public financing in the
State.

“Business Day” means any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or other day on which
commercial banking institutions in New York or California are authorized or obligated by law or
executive order to be closed.

“Chapter 29” means Chapter 29 of Part 3 of Division 7 of the California Streets and
Highways Code (commencing with Section 5898.12 et seq.)

“Closing Date” means October , 2019.

20323.00017\32074576.5

95



“Collections” means, with respect to an Assessment Installment Receivable, the amount
collected by the County (whether as payments by the related Property Owner in a lump sum,
payments by the related Property Owner pursuant to an installment payment plan, as proceeds
of sale of the related tax-defaulted Property, or otherwise) on the Assessment Installment
Receivable. Collections include but are not limited to the following:

(i) the delinquent Assessment Installments payable for the Tax Year to which
the Assessment Installment Receivable is related,

(i) the 10% penalty payable thereon in accordance with Sections 2617 and
2618 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code,

(iii) interest accruing at the rate of 1.5% per month in accordance with Section
4103 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code, and

(iv) all Assessment Administrative Fees levied in connection therewith that are
distributable to WRCOG, if any.

“Company” means FNA California, LLC, a limited liability company organized and existing
under the laws of the state of lllinois or any successor thereto.

“County” means the County of Riverside, California, and each county of the Associate
Members, which could include the unincorporated area of any county which is an Associate
Member.

“Cut-off Date” means July ___, 2019.

“Defective Assessment Installment Receivable” has the meaning set forth in Section
3.01(c) hereof.

“Defective Assessment Installment Receivable Purchase Amount” means, as to any
Defective Assessment Installment Receivable, an amount equal to the Purchase Price and
Premium of such Defective Assessment Installment Receivable set forth on the Assessment
Installment Receivables Schedule reduced by the amount, if any, of Collections on such Defective
Assessment Installment Receivable which have been applied to the recovery of such Purchase
Price and Premium and paid to the Company as of the date of calculation.

“Delinquent Tax Roll” means the delinquent tax roll which is delivered by the Treasurer-
Tax Collector of the County to the Auditor-Controller of the County pursuant to Section 2627 of
the Revenue and Taxation Code of the State, or such other report, file or data of the Treasurer-
Tax Collector or Auditor-Controller of the County as may be available from the County and
mutually satisfactory to WRCOG and the Company.

“Master Indenture” means, as applicable, each of the master indentures listed on Exhibit
C, incorporated herein by reference.

“Opinion of Counsel” means one or more written opinions of counsel, who may be an
employee of or counsel to WRCOG, which counsel shall be acceptable to the recipient of such
opinion or opinions.

20323.00017\32074576.5

96



“Person” any individual, corporation, partnership (general or limited), limited liability
company, limited liability partnership, firm, joint venture, association, joint-stock company, trust,
estate, unincorporated organization, governmental body or other entity.

“Premium” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(a) hereof.
“Property” means, with respect to an Assessment Installment Receivable, either a
residential or commercial parcel of real property that is encumbered by the Assessment Lien of

such Assessment Installment Receivable.

“Property Owner” means, with respect to an Assessment Installment Receivable, the fee
owner or owners of the related Property.

“Purchase Price” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01(a) hereof.

“Purchased Tax Year” means, for a given Assessment Installment Receivable, the Tax
Year ending on June 30 of the applicable calendar year, as set forth in EXHIBIT B hereto.

“Purchased Receivables” means the Assessment Installment Receivables listed on the
Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule and purchased by the Company pursuant to this
Agreement.

“Responsible Officer” means, with respect to WRCOG, the Executive Director, the Chief
Financial Officer, the Director of Energy & Environmental Programs, or any other official of
WRCOG customarily performing functions similar to those performed by any of the above
designated officials, and also with respect to a particular matter, any other official of WRCOG to
whom such matter is referred because of such official’s knowledge of and familiarity with the
particular subject.

“State” means the State of California.

“Tax Year” means the 12-month period beginning on July 1 in any year and ending on the
following June 30. Whenever in this Agreement reference is made to the Tax Year of a certain
year, such reference is to the Tax Year ending June 30 of that year.

“Trustee” shall mean Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, a national banking
association duly organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America, acting as
trustee and not in its individual capacity, its successors and assigns, and any other corporation
or association which may be at any time substituted in its place, as provided in the applicable
Master Indenture.

‘WRCOG” means Western Riverside Council of Governments, a joint exercise of powers
authority organized and existing under the laws of the State, including any entity with which it may
be consolidated or which otherwise succeeds to the interests of WRCOG.

‘WRCOG Program” means the Energy Efficiency and Water Conservation Program for
Western Riverside County and the California HERO Program established by WRCOG pursuant
to Chapter 29 and the 1915 Act.

20323.00017\32074576.5

97



Section 1.02. Other Definitional Provisions.

(@) All terms defined in this Agreement shall have the defined meanings when used in
any certificate or other document made or delivered pursuant hereto unless otherwise defined
therein.

(b) As used in this Agreement and in any certificate or other document made or
delivered pursuant hereto or thereto, accounting terms not defined in this Agreement or in any
such certificate or other document, and accounting terms partly defined in this Agreement or in
any such certificate or other document to the extent not defined, shall have the respective
meanings given to them under generally accepted accounting principles. To the extent that the
definitions of accounting terms in this Agreement or in any such certificate or other document are
inconsistent with the meanings of such terms under generally accepted accounting principles, the
definitions contained in this Agreement or in any such certificate or other document shall control.

(c) The words “hereof”, “herein”, “hereunder” and words of similar import when used
in this Agreement shall refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular provision of
this Agreement; Article, Section, Schedule and Exhibit references contained in this Agreement
are references to Articles, Sections, Schedules and Exhibits in or to this Agreement unless
otherwise specified; and the term “including” shall mean “including without limitation.”

(d) The definitions contained in this Agreement are applicable to the singular as well
as the plural forms of such terms and to the masculine as well as to the feminine and neuter
genders of such terms.

(e) Any agreement, instrument or statute defined or referred to herein or in any
instrument or certificate delivered in connection herewith means such agreement, instrument or
statute as from time to time amended, modified or supplemented and includes (in the case of
agreements or instruments) references to all attachments thereto and instruments incorporated
therein; references to a Person are also to its permitted successors and assigns.

Section 1.03. Term of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the period during which any of the
Assessment Installment Receivables purchased under this Agreement remains outstanding.

Article Il
Purchase and Sale of Assessment Installment Receivables

Section 2.01. Purchase and Sale of Assessment Installment Receivables;
Assignment of Rights.

(@) Purchase and Sale. In consideration of the Company’s promise to deliver on the
Closing Date to or upon the order of WRCOG the sum of $1,699,285.89 (the “Purchase Price”),
which is equal to the principal amount of the delinquent Assessment Installments included in
Assessment Installment Receivables to be purchased, plus a premium equal to $ , or
7.5%, of the Purchase Price (the “Premium”), WRCOG does hereby sell, transfer, assign, set over
and otherwise convey to the Company, without recourse (but subject to the obligations herein),
all right, title and interest of WRCOG on the Closing Date, free and clear of all liens, claims and
interest, whether now owned or hereinafter acquired, in and to:

20323.00017\32074576.5

98



(i) the Assessment Installment Receivables;

(i) all Collections in respect of the Assessment Installment Receivables since
the Cut-off Date; and

(iii) the proceeds of any and all of the foregoing.

(b) Collections. The Company shall be entitled, from and after the Closing Date, to
receive all Collections with respect to the Assessment Installment Receivables.

(c) Payment and Application of Purchase Price. On the Closing Date, the Company
shall pay or cause to be paid the Purchase Price, together with the Premium thereon, in
immediately available funds by federal funds wire to or upon the order of WRCOG. WRCOG
covenants that (i) it shall treat the Purchase Price as Assessments or Assessment Administrative
Fees, as applicable, for all purposes under the terms of the applicable Master Indenture or other
document by which any bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness were issued and
secured by the Assessments to which the Assessment Installment Receivables relate, and (ii) it
shall apply the Purchase Price to the payment of the bonds secured by the Assessments to which
the Assessment Installment Receivables relate, and to the other authorized purposes to which
the Assessments or the Assessment Administrative Fees may be applied (including without
limitation replenishment of reserve funds and payment of administrative expenses), to the same
extent that the proceeds of the Assessments and Assessment Administrative Fees constituting
the Assessment Installment Receivables would have been required to be applied had they been
paid by the respective property owner before delinquency and received by WRCOG.

Section 2.02. Closing Conditions. The obligation of the Company to purchase the
Assessment Installment Receivables and pay the Purchase Price, together with the Premium
thereon, will be subject to the accuracy of the representations and warranties of WRCOG herein,
to the accuracy of statements to be made by or on behalf of WRCOG, to the performance by
WRCOG of its obligations hereunder and to the following additional conditions precedent:

(a) Executed Agreement. At the Closing Date, this Agreement must have been
authorized, executed and delivered by the respective parties thereto, and this Agreement
and all official action of WRCOG relating thereto must be in full force and effect and not
have been amended, modified or supplemented.

(b) Closing Documents. The Company must receive the following opinions and
certificates (which may be consolidated into a single certificate for convenience), dated
the Closing Date and acceptable to the Company:

(i) Legal Opinion of Bond Counsel. An approving opinion of Bond
Counsel to the effect that the obligations of WRCOG under this Agreement are
valid, binding and enforceable, and as to certain other matters, addressed to, and
in form and substance satisfactory to, WRCOG and the Company.

(i) Certificate of WRCOG. A certificate signed by an appropriate official
of WRCOG to the effect that:

(A) WRCOG is duly organized and validly existing as a joint
exercise of powers authority under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, being
Chapter 5 of Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of

7
20323.00017\32074576.5

99



California and a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement originally made and
entered into as of April 1, 1991, as further amended to date,

(B) the representatives of WRCOG who executed this
Agreement have been duly authorized to do so on behalf of WRCOG,

©) the representations, agreements and warranties of WRCOG
herein are true and correct in all material respects as of the Closing Date,

(D) WRCOG has complied with all the terms of this Agreement
which are required to be complied with by WRCOG prior to or concurrently
with the Closing Date, and

(E) the execution and delivery of this Agreement have been
approved by the governing board of WRCOG, which approval was duly and
regularly adopted in accordance with all applicable legal requirements.

Section 2.03. Right to Terminate. If WRCOG is unable to satisfy the conditions set
forth in Section 2.02(a) and (b) hereof, as reasonably determined by the Company, this
Agreement may be canceled either in part or in its entirety by the Company at any time. Notice of
such cancellation shall be given to WRCOG in writing, or by telephone confirmed in writing. Upon
receipt of a notice of cancellation pursuant to this Section 2.03, WRCOG shall remit the full
Purchase Price, together with the Premium thereon, to and upon the order of the Company.

Section 2.04. Pledge.

Although the parties hereto intend that the sale of the Assessment Installment Receivables
by WRCOG to the Company be characterized as an absolute sale rather than a secured
borrowing, if the sale of the Assessment Installment Receivables is deemed to be a secured
borrowing, then in order to secure WRCOG’s obligations to the Company hereunder, WRCOG
takes the actions set forth below.

(@) WRCOG hereby pledges, assigns and grants a lien to the Company on the
following (the “Collateral”):

(i) the Assessment Installment Receivables;

(i) the Collections; and

(iii) all proceeds of the foregoing.

(b) WRCOG represents and warrants to the Company that:

(i) this Agreement creates a valid and continuing lien on the Collateral in favor
of the Company, which is prior to all other liens, and is enforceable as such as against
creditors of and purchasers from WRCOG;

(i) WRCOG owns and has good and marketable title to the Collateral free and

clear of any lien, claim or encumbrance of any person subject to the provisions of the
applicable Master Indenture;

20323.00017\32074576.5

100



(iii) other than the lien granted to the Company pursuant to this Agreement,
WRCOG has not pledged, assigned, sold, granted a lien on, or otherwise conveyed any
of the Collateral; and

(iv) WRCOG is not aware of any judgment or tax lien filings against WRCOG.
These representations and warranties shall survive the Closing and may not be waived.

Section 2.05. Release of Collateral upon Repurchase of Assessment Instaliment
Receivables. Any Assessment Installment Receivable that is repurchased by WRCOG in
accordance with this Agreement shall be released from the Collateral when the required payment
is made pursuant to Section 3.01(e) of this Agreement. Promptly upon such release, the
Company shall amend the Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule to reflect the release
of such Assessment Installment Receivable from the terms of this Agreement. Such Assessment
Installment Receivable shall cease to be a part of the Collateral and be released from, and no
longer be subject to, the pledge of this Agreement. The Company agrees to take or cause to be
taken such actions and to execute, deliver and record such instruments and documents as may
be set forth in a written request of WRCOG to release such Assessment Installment Receivable
from the lien of this Agreement.

Article Il
The Assessment Instalilment Receivables

Section 3.01. Representations, Warranties and Covenants as to the Assessment
Installment Receivables.

(a) Representations and Warranties. WRCOG hereby represents and warrants to the
Company that to WRCOG'’s knowledge (1) as of the Closing Date for the Assessment Installment
Receivables, the information set forth in the Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule will
be correct in all material respects, and (2) as to each Assessment Installment Receivable
transferred hereunder, as of the Closing Date:

(i WRCOG was the sole owner of such Assessment Installment Receivable;

(i) WRCOG had full right and authority to sell such Assessment Installment
Receivable as provided in this Agreement;

(iii) WRCOG sold such Assessment Installment Receivable free and clear of
any and all liens, pledges, charges, security interests or any other statutory impediments
to transfer created by or imposed upon WRCOG encumbering such Assessment
Installment Receivable (but subject to the right of redemption by the related Property
Owner), except for liens that will be discharged by the application of the proceeds of the
sale thereof;

(iv) the sale of such Assessment Installment Receivable by WRCOG did not
contravene or conflict with any laws, rules or regulations applicable to WRCOG;

(v) the Assessment Installments and Assessment Administrative Fees of
which the Assessment Installment Receivable constitutes a portion were validly levied by

20323.00017\32074576.5

101



WRCOG and, to the best knowledge of WRCOG and its agents and representatives, also
validly levied and collected by the County on the secured property tax roll on behalf of
WRCOG, in accordance with all applicable provisions of the laws, rules and regulations of
the State, the County and of the United States;

(vi) the amount of the Assessment Installment Receivable includes
Assessment Installments and Assessment Administrative Fees on the secured tax roll
which have been levied by WRCOG and by the County on the secured property tax roll
on behalf of WRCOG during the applicable Purchased Tax Year which were delinquent
as of the Cut-off Date;

(vii)  the Assessment Installment Receivable was secured by a legal, valid,
binding and enforceable lien on the related Property;

(viii)  the lien of the Assessment Installment Receivable represented a valid,
proper and enforceable lien on the related Property, the priority of which was subject only
to other Assessment Liens on such Property and to certain other priorities prescribed by
statute;

(ix) the amount of such Assessment Installment Receivable includes a 10%
penalty imposed pursuant to Revenue & Taxation Code Section 2617 and/or 2618 on the
portion of such Assessment Installment Receivable consisting of the delinquent
Assessment Installment(s) and the delinquent Assessment Administrative Fee(s);

(x) interest payable by the related Property Owner has accrued and will
continue to accrue on the delinquent Assessment Installments and Assessment
Administrative Fees of which the Assessment Installment Receivable constitutes a portion
from July 1 of the Tax Year following the Tax Year in which such Assessment Installment
Receivable first became delinquent to the date of payment of such Assessment
Installments Receivable at the rate of 1.5% per month (not compounded) as provided in
California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 4103;

(xi) such Assessment Installment Receivable had not been discharged or
disallowed (in whole or in part) in a bankruptcy proceeding;

(xii)  such Assessment Installment Receivable had not been compromised,
adjusted or modified (including by the granting of any discounts, allowances or credits, but
not including installment payment plans in accordance with law);

(xiii)  such Assessment Installment Receivable was not subject to a foreign
government’s diplomatic immunity from enforcement or treaty with the United States of
America;

(xiv) there existed no fact, condition or circumstance that would prevent the
County from being able to sell the related Property in a tax sale upon the expiration of a
period of five years from July 1 of the Tax Year after the Tax Year in which the Assessment
Installments became delinquent;

(xv)  no right of rescission, setoff, counterclaim or defense had been asserted
with respect to such Assessment Installment Receivable;

10
20323.00017\32074576.5
102



(xvi)  WRCOG has not received notice that such Assessment Installment
Receivable relates to a Property owned by a Property Owner that is subject to any
bankruptcy proceeding commenced prior to the Closing Date;

(xvii) such Assessment Installment Receivable does not relate to a Property owned
by a federal, state, or local governmental entity;

(xviii) WRCOG has not waived any penalties or interest with respect to such
Assessment Installment Receivable;

(xix) each of the requirements included in the definition of “Assessment Installment
Receivable” is satisfied with respect to such Assessment Installment Receivable; and

(xx) none of the exclusion criteria set forth in EXHIBIT A are applicable to such
Assessment Installment Receivable unless, as of the Closing Date, any such criteria has
been expressly waived in writing by the Company.

(b) Survival of Representations and Warranties; Liability of WRCOG.

(i) It is understood and agreed that the representations and warranties set
forth in this Section 3.01, Section 2.04 Section 4.01 and Section 4.02 shall survive the
consummation of the sale of the Assessment Installment Receivables on the Closing Date
and shall inure to the benefit of the Company.

(i) It is understood and agreed that the representations and warranties made
by WRCOG in Section 3.01(a) hereof are made solely for the purpose of determining the
existence of a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable, and in no case shall
WRCOG or any of its officers or employees have any liability if it was subsequently
discovered that such representations and warranties were in fact false at the time they
were made, other than the obligation of WRCOG to repurchase Defective Assessment
Installment Receivables as provided in this Agreement.

(c) Defective Assessment Installment Receivables. Upon discovery by WRCOG or
the Company (based on information provided by the County, examination of the Delinquent Tax
Roll, or otherwise) of a breach of any of the foregoing representations and warranties (without
regard to any knowledge qualifier) that materially and adversely affects the value of any
Assessment Installment Receivable (such Assessment Installment Receivable, a “Defective
Assessment Installment Receivable”), the party making such discovery shall immediately notify
WRCOG or the Company of such discovery and describe in reasonable detail the representations
and warranties that were breached.

The Company may, at its option, require WRCOG to repurchase the Defective
Assessment Installment Receivable. Under no circumstances will WRCOG have the right to
require the resale of a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable to the Company. WRCOG
shall have no right to substitute another Assessment Installment Receivable for a Defective
Assessment Installment Receivable.

If the Company elects to require WRCOG to repurchase a Defective Assessment
Installment Receivable, the Company shall give written notice to WRCOG. Such notice must (i)
identify the Defective Assessment Installment Receivable , (ii) if the Assessment Installment
Receivable Balance as of the Closing Date is determined to be less than the amount thereof

11
20323.00017\32074576.5

103



shown on the Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule, state the amount of such deficiency
and (iii) be accompanied by documentation from the County which reasonably establishes the
factual basis for the determination of the breach. WRCOG shall fully cooperate (at its own
expense) or utilize all reasonable efforts to cause the County to cooperate, as reasonably
requested by the Company in the investigation and reporting of the foregoing matters.

For purposes of clause (ii) of the preceding paragraph, if the adjustments to the
Assessment Installment Receivable Balance result from adjustments to the Delinquent Tax Roll
provided by the County, the Company will use its best reasonable efforts to obtain the reason(s)
for the adjustments from the County, but if the Company is unable to obtain such reasons despite
using its best reasonable efforts to do so, such inability shall not be grounds for rejection or
disallowance of the adjustment.

(d) Effect of Reduced Assessment Installment Receivable Amount. If any
Assessment Installment Receivable becomes a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable
solely as a result of the determination that the Assessment Installment Receivable Balance as of
the Closing Date (or applicable Repurchase Date) was less than the amount set forth on the
Assessment Installment Receivables Schedule, then only the amount of the reduction of such
Assessment Installment Receivable shall be deemed to be repurchased and such Assessment
Installment Receivable, at its reduced Assessment Installment Receivable Balance, shall
continue to be an Assessment Installment Receivable for all purposes of this Agreement.

(e) Cure or Purchase of Defective Assessment Installment Receivables. As to any
Defective Assessment Installment Receivable, on or prior to the next date on which WRCOG
receives the normal payments of Assessment Installments and Assessment Administrative Fees
from the County following the day on which it is discovered that what was supposed to be an
Assessment Installment Receivable is, in fact, a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable,
WRCOG shall, at its option, either (A) cure or cause to be cured such breach or (B) pay to the
Company, in immediately available funds, the Defective Assessment Installment Receivable
Purchase Amount.

If any Assessment Installment Receivable is determined to be a Defective Assessment
Installment Receivable prior to the Closing Date, the Defective Assessment Installment
Receivable Purchase Amount shall be subtracted from the Purchase Price and Premium payable
to WRCOG on the Closing Date.

The obligations of WRCOG under this Section 3.01(e) shall constitute the sole remedies
available to the Company with respect to a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable and
WRCOG shall not incur any other liability to the Company or any other Person because of any
inaccuracy of any representation or warranty made under this Section 3.01 with respect to the
Assessment Installment Receivables. Upon the repurchase of a Defective Assessment
Installment Receivable by WRCOG, the Company shall cause the Assessment Installment
Receivables Schedule to be amended to delete the Defective Assessment Installment
Receivable, and WRCOG shall have no further liabilities or obligations with respect to such
Defective Assessment Installment Receivable.

) Company’s Calculation of Defective Assessment Installment Receivables. The
Company shall cause the Company’s calculations and/or recalculations of any adjustments made
under this Section 3.01 (herein, “Adjustments”) to be delivered to WRCOG. WRCOG shall have
10 Business Days after delivery thereof to review the Adjustments and submit to the Company
any objections and deliver revised Adjustments to WRCOG. If WRCOG does not respond to any

12
20323.00017\32074576.5

104



such Adjustments (as they may be revised) within 10 Business Days after delivery, such
Adjustments shall be deemed final and binding on WRCOG, and WRCOG shall remit any
payment required by Section 3.01(e).

Section 3.02. Enforcement and Collection; Assignment of Rights.

(a) Enforcement Rights of the Company. Except as provided herein, the Company
shall be entitled to assert all right, title, and interest of WRCOG in the enforcement and collection
of the Purchased Receivables, including but not limited to WRCOG'’s lien priority, and WRCOG’s
right to receive the Collections on the Purchased Receivables. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Company acknowledges that Streets &Highways Code Section 5898.28(b)(2) provides that (i) the
Company is not authorized to initiate and prosecute a judicial foreclosure action upon the
Properties securing the payment of the Purchased Receivables and (ii) prosecution of such a
judicial foreclosure action remains the responsibility of WRCOG.

From and after the receipt by WRCOG of the Purchase Price on the Closing Date,
WRCOG shall have no rights whatsoever in and to the Purchased Receivables, including but not
limited to the right to receive any Collections in respect of the Purchased Receivables, except
with respect to Defective Assessment Installment Receivables repurchased by WRCOG in
accordance with Section 3.01 hereof.

WRCOG shall cooperate fully with the Company as may be reasonably required by the
Company to exercise any enforcement rights granted to the Company under this Agreement.
WRCOG shall take all actions as may be reasonably required by law, including but not limited to
the initiation of judicial foreclosure proceedings upon the request of the Company upon the
Properties securing the payment of the Purchased Receivables upon behalf of the Company as
provided for herein, fully to preserve, maintain, defend, protect and confirm the interests of the
Company in the Purchased Receivables and the Collections. Any such enforcement actions,
including judicial foreclosure proceedings, required to be undertaken by WRCOG at the
Company’s request shall be at the sole expense of the Company. If the cost of any such
enforcement action is recovered by WRCOG such funds shall first be used to reimburse WRCOG
for any such costs that have not been paid by the Company and, upon reimbursement of WRCOG
for all such costs, such remaining funds shall be used to reimburse the Company for such costs
as have been paid by the Company.

The Company and WRCOG agree that the primary means of enforcement of the payment
of a Purchased Receivable shall be a tax sale by the County in which the Property securing such
Purchased Receivable is located pursuant to the applicable provisions of Part 6 of Division 1 of
the California Revenue and Taxation Code (the “R&T Code”). The Company shall initially
forebear from requesting WRCOG to initiate judicial foreclosure proceedings upon any Property
securing the payment of a Purchased Receivable for a period of four (4) years from the date of
the original delinquency of the Purchased Receivable. If the County in which such Property is
located fails to attempt to sell such Property within two (2) years from the date such Property can
be sold at a tax sale pursuant to R&T Code Section 3691, the Company may request that WRCOG
initiate judicial foreclosure proceedings to secure the payment of the Purchased Receivable and
WRCOG shall be obligated to initiate such proceedings.

(b) Change of Records; Further Actions and Assurances. On or before the Closing
Date, WRCOG shall mark its appropriate records so that, from and after the Closing Date, records
of WRCOG shall indicate that such Purchased Receivables have been sold. WRCOG hereby
agrees to (i) execute, deliver and cause to be approved and/or recorded all documents, and take

13
20323.00017\32074576.5

105



all actions, as may be required to assign the Purchased Receivables and the Collections to the
Company under this Agreement, and to notify the County of the assignments made under this
Agreement, and (ii) execute, deliver and cause to be approved all amendments to any documents
under which bonds or other debt secured by the Purchased Receivables were issued as may be
required to assign the Purchased Receivables and the Collections to the Company under this
Agreement, and to notify any applicable bond trustee, fiscal agent or payment agent of the
assignments made under this Agreement.

(c) Administration and Remittances of Collections. ©~ WRCOG shall take all
commercially reasonable best efforts as may be required to cause the Collections, when remitted
by the County to WRCOG, to be remitted as soon as reasonably possible, and in any event not
less frequently than once per calendar year, by or on behalf of WRCOG to the Company by federal
funds wire transfer to the following account:

CIBC Bank USA

ABA 071006486

Acct Number: 2202292

Acct Name: ELM LIMITED LLC

If the Company becomes aware of Collections that have been remitted by the County to
WRCOG and not paid to the Company, the Company may notify WRCOG in writing and WRCOG
agrees to take all actions required to remit those Collections to the Company as soon as
reasonably possible. If any Collections received by WRCOG from the County are not remitted to
the Company within 10 business days of such notice, WRCOG agrees to pay to the Company
upon demand interest on the amount of such unpaid Collections at the rate of 10% per annum for
each day such Collections remain unpaid after such date.

WRCOG shall cause all notices and reports relating to the Purchased Receivables to be
provided to the Company as and when they are available from WRCOG, the Trustee or the
Assessment Administrator. In addition, WRCOG shall provide, or cause the Assessment
Administrator to provide monthly reporting to the Company on the status of Assessment
Installment Receivables, cash reconciliations, and such other similar reports as the Company may
reasonably request to enable the Company to account for the Assessment Installment
Receivables. The costs of providing such notices and reports as described in this paragraph shall
be borne by WRCOG.

(D) Covenant Not to Waive Penalties. WRCOG agrees not to waive all or any portion
of delinquency penalties and redemption penalties as permitted by any provision of applicable
law with respect to any delinquent Assessment Installments included within the Purchased
Receivables.

Article IV
WRCOG

Section 4.01. Representations of WRCOG. WRCOG makes the following
representations on which the Company is deemed to have relied in acquiring the Assessment
Installment Receivables. The representations speak as of the Closing Date and shall survive the
sale of the Assessment Installment Receivables to the Company and the pledge thereof to the
Company pursuant to this Agreement.

14
20323.00017\32074576.5

106



(@) Due Organization, Existence and Company. WRCOG is a joint exercise of
powers authority, duly organized and validly existing under the Joint Exercise of Powers
Act, being Chapter 5 of Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California
and a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement originally made and entered into as of April 1,
1991, as further amended to date, has full legal right, power and authority under the
Constitution and laws of the State to enter into this Agreement, to sell the Assessment
Installment Receivables and the Collections to the Company, and to carry out and
consummate all transactions contemplated hereby.

(b) Due Execution. By all necessary official action of the governing board of
WRCOG, WRCOG has duly authorized and approved the execution and delivery of, and
the performance by it of the obligations contained in this Agreement, and, as of the date
hereof, such authorizations and approvals are in full force and effect and have not been
amended, modified or rescinded.

(c) Valid, Binding and Enforceable Obligations. This Agreement constitutes
the legal, valid and binding obligation of WRCOG, enforceable in accordance with its
terms, except as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium or similar laws or equitable principles relating to or affecting creditors’ rights,
generally.

(d) Consents and Approvals. No consent or approval of any trustee or holder
of any indebtedness of WRCOG or of the voters of WRCOG’s member jurisdictions, and
no consent, permission, authorization, order or license of, or filing or registration with, any
governmental agency, is necessary in connection with the execution and delivery of this
Agreement, or the consummation of any transaction herein or therein contemplated,
except as have been obtained or made and as are in full force and effect.

(e) No Conflicts. The authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement
and compliance with the provisions of this Agreement do not and will not conflict with or
constitute a breach of or default under any applicable constitutional provision, law or
administrative rule or regulation of the State or the United States, or any applicable
judgment, decree, license, permit, trust agreement, loan agreement, bond, note,
resolution, ordinance, agreement or other instrument to which WRCOG (or any of its
officers in their respective capacities as such) are subject, or by which it or any of its
properties are bound; nor will any such authorization, execution, delivery or compliance
result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or other security interest or
encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any of its assets or properties or under the
terms of any such law, regulation or instrument, except as may be provided by this
Agreement.

) No Litigation. No action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or
in equity, before or by any court, government agency, public board or body, is pending
with service of process accomplished or, to the knowledge of WRCOG, pending or
threatened, that:

(i in any way questions the legal existence of WRCOG or the titles of
the officers of WRCOG to their respective offices that would have any material
likelihood of affecting the obligations of WRCOG under this Agreement;

15
20323.00017\32074576.5
107



(i) contests the validity or the power and authority of WRCOG to sell
or pledge the Assessment Installment Receivables to Company;

(iii) affects, contests or seeks to prohibit, restrain or enjoin the
execution and delivery of this Agreement, the sale or pledge of the Assessment
Installment Receivables by WRCOG to Company, or the payment of Collections
on the Assessment Installment Receivables to the Company;

(iv) in any way contests or affects the validity of this Agreement, the
power or authority of WRCOG to enter into this Agreement and perform its
obligations hereunder or the consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby; or

(v) may result in any material adverse change relating to WRCOG’s
ability to comply with its obligations under this Agreement or to the Assessment
Instaliment Receivables.

Section 4.02. Additional Representations and Agreements. WRCOG makes the
following additional representations and agreements as of the Closing Date, on which the
Company is deemed to have relied in acquiring the Assessment Installment Receivables:

(a) WRCOG has transferred the Assessment Installment Receivables to the
Company pursuant to this Agreement for the Purchase Price, together with the Premium
thereon, specified in this Agreement in cash. The consideration paid to WRCOG
represents the fair market value of the Assessment Installment Receivables. This
consideration was agreed upon as the result of arm’s length negotiations. WRCOG has
determined that the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the related
documents provide the maximum available financial benefits to WRCOG consistent with
other objectives and requirements of WRCOG.

(b) WRCOG properly treats the transfer of the Assessment Installment
Receivables to the Company as a sale pursuant to generally accepted accounting
principles.

(c) There are no other agreements between WRCOG and the Company
relating to or affecting the Assessment Installment Receivables, other than this
Agreement.

(d) WRCOG does not receive any payments with respect to the Assessment
Installment Receivables, except pursuant to this Agreement.

(e) WRCOG will mark its appropriate records so that they indicate the
Assessment Installment Receivables have been sold and that the Company is the owner
of such Assessment Installment Receivables. Such records of WRCOG may be in the
form of a computer tape, microfiche, or other electronic or computer media.

() Sales of assets to the Company by WRCOG, including but not limited to
the Assessment Installment Receivables, at all times have constituted and will constitute
absolute transfers and conveyances, for fair and reasonably equivalent consideration, of
all of the seller’s right, title and interest in, to and under those assets for all purposes.

16
20323.00017\32074576.5

108



(9) WRCOG at no time has taken or will take any action that is inconsistent
with any of the foregoing assumptions and that has given or will give (a) any creditor or
future creditor of the Company cause to believe mistakenly that any obligation incurred by
WRCOG has been or will be not only the obligation of WRCOG, but also of the Company,
or (b) any creditor or future creditor of either WRCOG or the Company cause to believe
mistakenly that WRCOG and the Company have not been or will not continue to remain
separate and distinct entities.

Section 4.03. Representations of Company. Company makes the following
representations as of the Closing Date on which the WRCOG is deemed to have relied in
selling the Assessment Installment Receivables to Company.

(a) Due Organization, Existence and Company. Company is a limited liability
company, duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the State of lllinois, has
full legal right, power and authority under the Constitution and laws of the State to enter
into this Agreement, to purchase the Assessment Installment Receivables and the
Collections from WRCOG, and to carry out and consummate all transactions
contemplated hereby.

(b) Due Execution. By all necessary official action of Company, Company has
duly authorized and approved the execution and delivery of, and the performance by it of
the obligations contained in this Agreement, and, as of the date hereof, such
authorizations and approvals are in full force and effect and have not been amended,
modified or rescinded.

(c) Valid, Binding and Enforceable Obligations. This Agreement constitutes
the legal, valid and binding obligation of Company, enforceable in accordance with its
terms, except as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium or similar laws or equitable principles relating to or affecting creditors’ rights,
generally.

(d) No Conflicts. The authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement
and compliance with the provisions of this Agreement do not and will not conflict with or
constitute a breach of or default under any applicable constitutional provision, law or
administrative rule or regulation of the State or the United States, or any applicable
judgment, decree, license, permit, trust agreement, loan agreement, bond, note,
resolution, ordinance, agreement or other instrument to which Company (or any of its
officers in their respective capacities as such) are subject, or by which it or any of its
properties are bound; nor will any such authorization, execution, delivery or compliance
result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or other security interest or
encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any of its assets or properties or under the
terms of any such law, regulation or instrument, except as may be provided by this
Agreement.

(e) Consents and Approvals. No consent or approval of any trustee or holder
of any indebtedness of Company and no consent, permission, authorization, order or
license of, or filing or registration with, any governmental agency, is necessary in
connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, or the consummation of any
transaction herein or therein contemplated, except as have been obtained or made and
as are in full force and effect.

17
20323.00017\32074576.5
109



(f) No Litigation. No action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or
in equity, before or by any court, government agency, public board or body, is pending
with service of process accomplished or, to the knowledge of Company, pending or
threatened, that:

(i) in any way questions the legal existence of Company or the titles of
the officers of Company to their respective offices that would have any material
likelihood of affecting the obligations of Company under this Agreement;

(i) contests the validity or the power and authority of Company to
purchase the Assessment Installment Receivables from WRCOG;

(iii) affects, contests or seeks to prohibit, restrain or enjoin the
execution and delivery of this Agreement, the purchase of the Assessment
Installment Receivables by Company from WRCOG, or the payment of Collections
on the Assessment Installment Receivables to the Company;

(iv) in any way contests or affects the validity of this Agreement or the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby; or

(v) may result in any material adverse change relating to Company’s
ability to comply with its obligations under this Agreement.

Article V
Miscellaneous

Section 5.01. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended by an instrument in writing
signed by WRCOG and the Company.

Section 5.02. Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement
between the parties hereto and is made solely for the benefit of the parties hereto. No other person
shall acquire or have any right hereunder by virtue hereof, except as provided herein.

Section 5.03. Notices. All notices or communications to be given under this Agreement
shall be given by first class mail or personal delivery to the party entitled thereto at its address set
forth below, or at such address as the party may provide to the other party in writing from time to
time. Notice shall be effective either (a) upon actual receipt after deposit in the United States mail,
postage prepaid, or (b) in the case of personal delivery to any person, upon actual receipt. The
Company or WRCOG may, by written notice to the other parties, from time to time modify the
address or number to which communications are to be given hereunder.

If to the Company: FNA California, LLC
c/o First National Assets
120 N. LaSalle, Suite 1220
Chicago, IL. 60602
Attn: General Counsel

18
20323.00017\32074576.5
110



If to WRCOG: Western Riverside Council of Governments
3390 University Ave. Suite 450
Riverside, California 92501
Attn: Executive Director

Section 5.04. No Assignment by WRCOG. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, this Agreement may not be assigned by WRCOG.

Section 5.05. Limitations on Rights of Others. The provisions of this Agreement are
solely for the benefit of WRCOG and the Company, and nothing in this Agreement, whether
express or implied, shall be construed to give to any other Person any legal or equitable right,
remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any covenants, conditions or provisions
contained herein.

Section 5.06. Severability. Any provision of this Agreement that is prohibited or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such
prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and any such
prohibition or unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render unenforceable such
provision in any other jurisdiction.

Section 5.07. Separate Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed by the parties
hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an
original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same instrument.

Section 5.08. Headings. The headings of the various Articles and Sections herein are
for convenience of reference only and shall not define or limit any of the terms or provisions
hereof.

Section 5.09. Governing Law and Venue. (a) This Agreement shall be construed in
accordance with the laws of the State, without reference to its conflict of law provisions, and the
obligations, rights and remedies of the parties hereunder shall be determined in accordance with
such laws.

(b) To the extent permitted by law, the parties hereto agree that any and all claims
asserted against the Company arising under this Agreement or related thereto shall be heard and
determined either in the courts of the United States located in Riverside, California or in the
California State Courts located in Riverside, California.

(c) If WRCOG commences any action against the Company in a court located other
than in Riverside, California, upon request of the Company, WRCOG shall either consent to a
transfer of the action to a court of competent jurisdiction located in Riverside, California or, if the
court where the action is initially brought will not or cannot transfer the action, WRCOG shall
consent to dismiss such action without prejudice and may thereafter reinstitute the action in a
court of competent jurisdiction in Riverside, California.

(d) To the extent permitted by law, the parties hereto agree that any and all claims
asserted against WRCOG arising under this Agreement or related thereto shall be heard and
determined either in the courts of the United States located in Riverside County, California or in
the California State Courts located in Riverside County, California.

19
20323.00017\32074576.5

111



(e) If the Company commences any action against WRCOG in a court located other
than in Riverside County, California, upon request of WRCOG, the Company shall either consent
to a transfer of the action to a court of competent jurisdiction located in Riverside County,
California or, if the court where the action is initially brought will not or cannot transfer the action,
the Company shall consent to dismiss such action without prejudice and may thereafter reinstitute
the action in a court of competent jurisdiction in Riverside County, California.

(f) With respect to any action between WRCOG and the Company in California State
Court brought in accordance with the provisions of this Section, WRCOG and the Company each
hereby expressly waives and relinquishes any rights either might otherwise have (A) to move to
dismiss on grounds of forum non conveniens; (B) to remove to Federal Court; and (C) to move
for a change of venue to a California State Court outside the county in which it is pending.

(9) With respect to any action between WRCOG and the Company in Federal Court
brought in accordance with the provisions of this Section, WRCOG and the Company each hereby
expressly waives and relinquishes any right either might otherwise have to move to transfer the
action to another United States Court.

Section 5.10. Nonpetition Covenants. Notwithstanding any prior termination of this
Agreement, WRCOG shall not, prior to the date which is one year and one day after the
termination of this Agreement with respect to the Company, acquiesce, petition or otherwise
invoke or cause the Company to invoke the process of any court or government Company for the
purpose of commencing or sustaining a case against the Company under any Federal or state
bankruptcy, insolvency or similar law or appointing a receiver, liquidator, assignee, trustee,
custodian, sequestrator or other similar official of the Company or any substantial part of its
property, or ordering the winding up or liquidation of the affairs of the Company.

Section 5.11. Successor Is Deemed Included in All References to Predecessor.
Whenever in this Agreement either WRCOG or the Company is named or referred to, such
reference shall be deemed to include the successors thereof, and all the covenants and
agreements in this Agreement by or for the benefit of WRCOG and Company shall bind and inure
to the benefit of the respective successors thereof whether so expressed or not.

Section 5.12. Waiver of Personal Liability. No member, officer, agent or employee of
the Company or WRCOG shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of any amount
due hereunder or be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the transactions
described herein; but nothing herein contained shall relieve any such member, officer, agent or
employee from the performance of any official duty provided by law or by this Agreement.

Section 5.13. Exclusive Right of First Refusal. WRCOG hereby grants to the
Company an exclusive right of first refusal to purchase, upon the same terms as are set forth in
this Agreement, mutatis mutandi, Assessment Installment Receivables that become delinquent
with respect to the Tax Years ending on June 30, 2020, June 30, 2021, and June 30, 2022, as
follows:

(a) With respect to Assessment Installment Receivables secured by Properties that
also secure Assessment Installment Receivables that were previously purchased by the
Company, such purchases shall be documented by the execution of an agreement in the form of
this Agreement, mutatis mutandi, with the purchase price and premium calculated in the same
manner as the Purchase Price and Premium in this Agreement; and

20
20323.00017\32074576.5

112



(b) With respect to all other Assessment Installment Receivables, such purchases
shall be documented by the execution of an agreement in the form of this Agreement, mutatis
mutandi, with the purchase price and premium calculated in the same manner as the Purchase
Price and Premium in this Agreement, modified as the parties mutually agree.

[Next page is signature page]

21
20323.00017\32074576.5
113



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date and year
first above written.

WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF FNA CALIFORNIA, LLC
GOVERNMENTS
By: By:

Rick Bishop Name:

Executive Director Title:

Approved as to Form:

By:
Bond Counsel
Best Best & Krieiger

22
20323.00017\32074576.5

114



EXHIBIT “A”
EXCLUSION CRITERIA

1. On the Closing Date, an Assessment Installment Receivable that is not lawfully
collectable or no longer constitutes a valid and existing lien on the subject Property.

2. On the Closing Date, an Assessment Installment Receivable where the subject
Property (i) has been or is expected to be designated as a CERCLA or government designated
environmental cleanup site or (ii) is subject to environmental contamination that could materially
decrease the market value thereof.

3. On the Closing Date, a subject Property that is described as, owned by, or used
for (a) vacant land, (b) a church or religious organization, (c) orphanages or other non-profit or
charitable services, (d) sanitariums, convalescent and rest homes, (e) military properties, (f)
forests parks or recreational areas, (g) public schools, (h) public colleges (i) public hospitals, (j)
county properties, (k) state properties, (I) federal properties, (m) municipal properties, (n) utility
properties (e.g., gas, electric, telephone, water, sewage, railroads, pipelines, canals,
radio/tv/mobile communications towers), (0) subsurface rights, (p) right-of-way, streets, roads,
irrigation channels and ditches, (q) rivers, lakes or other submerged lands, (r) sewage, disposal,
solid waste disposal, borrow pits, drainage reservoirs, waste lands, marshes, sand dunes, or
swamps or (s) heavy manufacturing or mineral processing.

4, At the time of origination, a subject Property, including improvements thereon, has
an assessed value or market value of not less than $75,000.

5. Except for those Assessment Installment Receivables for commercial properties
and certain residential properties administered by program administrators other than Renovate
America for the 2015-16 Tax Year, 2016-17 and 2017-18 Tax Year, an Assessment Installment
Receivable where the original date of delinquency is greater than 365 days prior to the Cut-off
Date.

6. An Assessment Installment Receivable that was not originated by a WRCOG or
any of its authorized program administrators.

7. On the Closing Date, an Assessment Installment Receivable that has been (a)
challenged as to amount, enforceability or validity, (b) the subject of litigation, (c) subject to right
of rescission, right of setoff or counterclaim, or (d) subjected to the assertion of defenses with
respect to any of the foregoing.

8. At the time of origination, an Assessment Installment Receivable where (a) the
loan to value ratio of the existing mortgage is greater than 90% or (b) the ratio of the aggregate
amount of debt secured by any lien on the related Property to the market value of the Property is
greater than 95%.

9. On the Closing Date, an Assessment Installment Receivable that is subordinate to

other valid claims on the subject Property or that otherwise does not have a first lien
priority.

20323.00017\32074576.5

115



EXHIBIT “B”

LIST OF ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT RECEIVABLES SCHEDULE

20323.00017\32074576.5 B-1
116



EXHIBIT “C”
LIST OF MASTER INDENTURES

a. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of September 1, 2013, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(Energy Efficiency and Water Conservation Program for Western Riverside
County) (First Residential Property Tranche — Phase Three), as amended by the
First Amendment to the Master Indenture dated as of February 1, 2014.

b. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2014, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (First Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

c. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of August 1, 2014, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Second Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

d. Amended and Restated Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and
Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee, dated as of March 1, 2015,
relating to the Western Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation
Improvement Bonds (WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Second
Residential Property Tranche — Phase One)

e. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of March 1, 2015 relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Third Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

f. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of July 1, 2015, relating to the Western Riverside
Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (WRCOG
Program and California HERO Program) (Fourth Residential Property Tranche —
Phase One);

g. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of October 1, 2015, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Fifth Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

h. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of January 1, 2016, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds

20323.00017\32074576.5
117



(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Sixth Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

i. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of May 1, 2016, relating to the Western Riverside
Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (WRCOG
Program and California HERO Program) (Seventh Residential Property Tranche
— Phase One)

j-  Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2016, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Lifestyle Residential
Property Tranche — Phase One)

k. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of September 1, 2016, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Subordinate Obligation Improvement
Bonds (WRCOG HERO Program) (First Residential Property Tranche — Phase
One)

I.  Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of September 1, 2016, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Eighth Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

m. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of January 1, 2017, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Ninth Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

n. Amended and Restated Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and
Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee, dated as of March 1, 2017,
relating to the Western Riverside Council of Governments Limited Subordinate
Obligation Improvement Bonds (WRCOG HERO Program) (First Residential
Property Tranche — Phase One)

0. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of May 1, 2017, relating to the Western Riverside
Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (WRCOG HERO
Program) (Tenth Residential Property Tranche — Phase One)

p. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of September 1, 2013, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(Energy Efficiency and Water Conservation Program for Western Riverside
County) (First Commercial Property Tranche)

20323.00017\32074576.5
118



q. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of January 1, 2015, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (First Commercial Property
Tranche)

r. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of September 1, 2017, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG HERO Program) (Eleventh Residential Property Tranche — Phase
One)

s. Amended and Restated Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and
Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee, dated as of November 1,
2017, relating to the Western Riverside Council of Governments Limited
Obligation Improvement Bonds (WRCOG HERO Program) (Eleventh Residential
Property Tranche — Phase One)

t. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Deutsche Bank National Trust
Company, as Trustee, dated as of January 1, 2018, relating to the Western
Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds
(WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Twelfth Residential Property
Tranche — Phase One)

u. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of July 1, 2018, relating to the
Western Riverside Council of Governments Limited Obligation Improvement
Bonds (WRCOG Program and California HERO Program) (Thirteenth Residential
Property Tranche — Phase One)

v. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Wilmington Trust, National
Association, as Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2017, relating to the CaliforniaFIRST
Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (M4WR)

w. Amended and Restated Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and
Wilmington Trust, National Association, as Trustee, dated as of July 27, 2017,
relating to the CaliforniaFIRST Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (M4WR)

X. Amended and Restated Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and
Wilmington Trust, National Association, as Trustee, dated as of July 27, 2017,
relating to the CaliforniaFIRST Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (M4WR)

y. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Wilmington Trust, National
Association, as Trustee, dated as of November 16, 2017, relating to the
CaliforniaFIRST Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (M5WR)

z. Amended and Restated Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and
Wilmington Trust, National Association, as Trustee, dated as of May 10, 2018,
relating to the CaliforniaFIRST Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (M5WR)

20323.00017\32074576.5
119



aa. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and Wilmington Trust, National
Association, as Trustee, dated as of July 27, 2018, relating to the
CaliforniaFIRST Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds (M6WR)

bb. Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of March 1, 2018, relating to the
Western Riverside Council of Governments PACEfunding Limited Obligation
Improvement Bonds

cc. Amended and Restated Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of
September 1, 2018, relating to the Western Riverside Council of Governments
PACEfunding Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds

dd. Second Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and The Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of January 1, 2019, relating to
the Western Riverside Council of Governments PACEfunding Limited Obligation
Improvement Bonds

ee. Third Master Indenture by and between WRCOG and The Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, dated as of January 1, 2019, relating to
the Western Riverside Council of Governments PACEfunding Limited Obligation
Improvement Bonds

20323.00017\32074576.5
120



Item 5.F

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Executive Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Finance Department Activities Update

Contact: Andrew Ruiz, Interim Chief Financial Officer, aruiz@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6741

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018/2019 Agency Audit and the
Agency Financial Report summary through July 2019.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

FY 2018/2019 Agency Audit

WRCOG’s annual Agency Interim Audit was completed on June 12, 2019. WRCOG utilizes the services of the
audit firm Rogers, Anderson, Malody, and Scott (RAMS) to conduct its financial audit. The first visit is known
as the “interim” audit, which involves preliminary audit work that is conducted prior to fiscal year end. The
interim audit tasks are conducted in order to compress the period needed to complete the final audit after fiscal
year end. RAMS will return the week of September 30, 2019, to finish its second round, which is known as
“fieldwork.” It is anticipated that the final Audit will be presented to this Committee in December 2019.

Financial Report Summary Through July 2019

The Agency Financial Report summary through July 2019, a monthly overview of WRCOG's financial
statements in the form of combined Agency revenues and costs, is provided as Attachment 1.

Prior Action:

None.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.

Attachment:

1. Financial Report summary — July 2019.

121


mailto:aruiz@wrcog.us
mailto:aruiz@wrcog.us




ltem 5.F

Finance Department Activities
Update

Attachment 1

Financial Report summary —
July 2019

123






Western Riverside Council of Governments
Monthly Budget to Actuals
For the Month Ending July 31, 2019

NRCQO Total Agency |
Counc\iflwgfs g;cm r:wr;l'ﬁ:
Approved Thru Remaining
Revenues Budget Actual Budget
6/30/2020 7/31/2019 6/30/2020
PACE Residential Revenue 212,500 20,771 191,729
Statewide HERO Revenue 570,000 41,301 528,699
PACE Residential Recording Rev 111,800 7,640 104,160
Statewide HERO Recording fee Rev 441,200 25,830 415,370
Regional Streetlights Revenue 187,511 94,631 92,880
NW Clean Cities - Member Dues 128,000 3,600 124,400
CAP Grant Revenue 125,000 2,686 122,314
Total Revenues & Carryover 55,365,007 196,460 55,168,547
Overhead Transfer In 1,996,602 157,778 1,838,824
Total Revenues & Overhead 57,361,609 354,238 57,007,371
Approved Thru Remaining
Expenses Budget Actual Budget
6/30/2020 7/31/2019 6/30/2020
Salaries & Wages - Fulltime 1,956,159 84,660 1,871,500
Fringe Benefits 628,266 52,357 575,909
CalPERS OPEB Paydown 200,000 184,103 15,897
Overhead Allocation 1,893,320 157,778 1,735,542
General Legal Services 387,000 81,483 305,517
Bank Fees 38,512 5,690 32,822
Commissioners Per Diem 62,500 888 61,612
Office Lease 465,000 27,097 437,903
WRCOG Auto Fuels Expenses 1,500 36 1,464
Parking Validations 10,000 1,306 8,695
Coffee and Supplies 2,500 212 2,288
Event Support 182,283 2,939 179,344
Program/Office Supplies 22,263 935 21,328
Computer Software 26,500 57,092 (30,592)
Rent/Lease Equipment 30,000 2,142 27,858
Membership Dues 32,500 1,615 30,885
Meeting Support Services 10,698 224 10,474
Postage 5,600 624 4,976
Other Expenses 1,250 651 599
Printing Services 7,500 1,877 5,623
Communications - Cellular Phones 17,500 1,332 16,168
Communications - Computer Services 57,500 1,628 55,872
Equipment Maintenance - General 10,000 282 9,718
Recording Fee 254,339 5,349 248,990
Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 19,500 476 19,024
Meals 8,250 106 8,144
Other Incidentals 6,600 627 5,973
Supplies/Materials 21,850 23,124 (1,274)
Advertisement Radio & TV Ads 72,000 7,600 64,400
Consulting Labor 2,291,999 92,302 2,199,697
Total Expenses 54,955,554 796,533 54,159,020







Item 5.G

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Executive Committee

Staff Report

Subject: WRCOG Committees and Agency Activities Update
Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide updates on noteworthy actions and discussions held in recent standing
Committee meetings, and to provide general project updates.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Attached are summary recaps of actions and activities from recent WRCOG standing Committee meetings that
occurred during the month of September.

Prior Action:

None.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.

Attachment:

1. Summary recaps from September Committee meetings.

127


mailto:cgray@wrcog.us
mailto:cgray@wrcog.us




ltem 5.G

WRCOG Committees and Agency
Activities Update

Attachment 1

Summary recaps from September
Committee meetings

129






Western Riverside Council of Governments
Executive Committee

Meeting Recap

September 9, 2019

Following is a summary of key items discussed at the last Executive Committee meeting. To review the full
agenda and staff reports for all items, please click here. To review the meetings PowerPoint presentation,
please click here.

Professional Services Agreement for Climate Adaptation Planning Services Approved

¢ The Executive Committee approved the First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement to
support WRCOG’s climate adaptation planning activities.

¢ The amendment will expand the planning activities for the Regional Adaptation Toolkit for Transportation
Infrastructure, which kicked off in October 2018, in coordination with San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority.

TUMF Reimbursement Agreement Approved

¢ The Executive Committee authorized the Executive Director to execute a Reimbursement Agreement for
up to $691,000 with the City of Perris to initiate the engineering phase of the Goetz Road Widening
Project.

UCR Presents on the 2020 Census

¢ Karthick Ramakrishnan, Professor at the University of California, Riverside and Director of the Inland
Empire Complete Count Committee, presented on the 2020 Decennial Census. He discussed the
importance of achieving a complete count related to issues such as Congressional Redistricting and the
allocation process for Federal Grants, for example.

¢ Riverside County faces unique challenges with a variety of hard to count (HTC) populations represented
throughout the region.

e Outreach efforts are underway to encourage full participation in the Census. Additional updates will be
provided to various WRCOG committees throughout 2019 and into 2020 as needed.

Commercial PACE Activities and Renovate America Stipulated Judgment Update

o Staff provided an update on PACE Program activities. Since inception through August 15th, 2019, there
have been 91,786 PACE Projects completed that have resulted in a variety of economic and
environmental benefits.

o Staff also noted the groundbreaking ceremony for the Truax Hotel located in Old Town Temecula, which
will finance more than $29 million in energy efficiency components of the project through utilizing
Commercial PACE (C-PACE) financing.

¢ The Executive Committee formed an Ad Hoc Committee to meet on a monthly basis through the end of
the year to review implementation by Renovate America of requirements from a Stipulated Judgement
resulting from a 2 % year-long District Attorney examination of its PACE Program. The requirements
are largely focused on improving existing procedures and processes pertaining to consumers,
contractors, and disclosures. Once implemented, staff will direct its other PACE Program providers to
also implement these new measures and encourage other bond issuers in California to impose these
requirements on their Providers as well.

131


http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7278/ec-090919-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7278/ec-090919-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7334/ec-090919-pp
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7334/ec-090919-pp

RHNA Methodology Update

Staff provided a presentation on the Regional Housing Needs Assessment, which provides housing
needs allocations to each jurisdiction in the State.

The 6th Cycle allocation, which would cover the housing need for jurisdictions in the SCAG region from
2021 through 2029, is in excess of 1.3 million units (about 150,000 units per year). For comparison
sake, in 2018 the number of units built in the region totaled approximately 45,000.

SCAG is appealing the allocation (provided by the state Department of Housing and Community
Development); HCD has 45 days to respond.

In the meantime, SCAG has developed 3 options for how to distribute the regional housing numbers
(whatever that total ends up being). SCAG is soliciting input on the three methodologies. Staff asks any
agency that wishes to provide input to SCAG do so by the deadline of September 13.

The Executive Committee directed staff to prepare a comment letter to submit to SCAG outlining
general concerns with the process, but not supporting a particular methodology.

Next Meeting

The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 7, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., at the County of
Riverside Administrative Center, 1st Floor Board Chambers.

132



& %}%ﬁ%}\g& The League’s Priority Bills in the
CITIES Final Weeks of Legislative Session

August 12 marks the Legislature’s return from summer recess, giving them until September 13 to pass bills
before session concludes for the year.

Following the end of session, the Governor will have until October 13 to either sign or veto legislation. The
League has compiled a list of the top eleven bills that severely impact local control and calls on cities to take
action on these measures. Each of these measures are listed in bill number order and by the League’s position.

BILLS TO SUPPORT
HOT SB 5 (Beall/McGuire/Portantino) Affordable Housing and Community Development Investment
Program.
Creates a local-state partnership to provide up to $2 billion annually to fund state-approved affordable housing,
infrastructure, and economic development projects that also support state policies to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions, expand transit oriented development (TOD), address poverty, and revitalize neighborhoods. This
measure restores RDA-type ongoing financing for these important projects.
Position: Support
Status: Assembly Floor

HOT SB 54 (Allen) and AB 1080 (Gonzalez) California Circular Economy and Plastic Pollution
Reduction Act.

Directs CalRecycle to adopt regulations by 2024 that require covered entities, which include people or
companies that manufacture single-use packaging and products, to achieve a 75 percent reduction of waste
generated from single-use packaging and priority single-use plastic products in the California market by 2030.
SB 54 requires these covered entities to source reduce these single-use plastics through a combination of source
reduction, recycling, or composting by 2030. This bill also requires all of these single-use plastic products be
recyclable or compostable by 2030.

Position: Support

Status: Both on the Floor of the second house

HOT AB 213 (Reyes) Annexation Financing.

Restores funding to 140 cities that lost funds following the annexation of inhabited territory; reestablishes
previous fiscal incentives for cities that annex inhabited territory.

Position: Support

Status: Senate Appropriations — 2 Year Bill

HOT SB 344 (McGuire) UUT Prepaid Mobile Telephony Collection.

Grants a one-year extension of a sunset date to the Local Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services Collection Act
(Local Prepaid MTS) until January 1, 2021. 104 cities and counties benefit from this program, which has
generated approximately $24 million since its inception.

Position: Support

Status: Amended in Appropriations — Assembly Floor

HOT ACA 1 (Aguiar-Curry) Local Government Financing: Affordable Housing and Public
Infrastructure. Voter Approval.

Reduces the local vote threshold for local bonds and taxes to invest in infrastructure and affordable housing
from 2/3rds to 55 percent.

Position: Support; Status: Assembly Floor (likely dead)

133


http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB54
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB54
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1080
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1080
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB213
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB213
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB344
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB344
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB344
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB344
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200ACA1
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200ACA1

BILLS TO OPPOSE
HOT AB 516 (Chiu) Authority to Remove Vehicles.
Eliminates the ability for cities and law enforcement to adequately enforce state and local vehicle violations.
Specifically, the bill would eliminate the ability for cities and law enforcement to 1) “immobilize,” or place a
boot on a vehicle, for motorists who ignore paying five or more parking tickets, 2) remove vehicles with expired
registration that are operating illegally; and 3) remove vehicles in violation of parking time restrictions.
Position: Oppose
Status: Senate Appropriations Committee — 2 Year Bill

HOT SB 330 (Skinner) Housing Crisis Act of 2019.

Declares a statewide housing crisis and for a five-year period, freezing nearly all development related fees once
a developer submits a “preliminary” application, including essential project specific fees. Developers would
have up to 2 1/2 years to begin construction and not be subject to any new fee.

Position: Oppose

Status: Assembly Floor

HOT SB 592 (Wiener) Housing Accountability Act.

Expands the Housing Accountability Act (HAA) to include ministerial projects and ministerial permits, and
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs).

Position: Oppose Unless Amended

Status: Assembly Floor

HOT AB 1763 (Chiu) Density Bonus. Affordable Housing.

Greatly expands existing Density Bonus Law by requiring, at the request of a developer, for 100 percent
affordable housing projects, a city or county must award an 80 percent density bonus and four incentives and
concessions. For 100 percent affordable housing projects within one-half mile of a major transit stop or high
quality bus corridor, a city or county would be required to allow unlimited density, four incentives and
concessions, and up to three additional stories.

Position: Oppose Unless Amended

Status: Senate Floor

HOT SB 266 (Leyva) Public Employees’ Retirement System. Disallowed Compensation. Benefit
Adjustments.

Requires a public agency to pay directly from its General Fund any shortfall of a benefit should CalPERS
determine that a retiree or their beneficiary has received disallowed compensation. Additionally, the measure
would permit the retiree to determine if they would like to receive one lump sum of the projected amortized
amount of the benefit or force the agency to pay a monthly annuity from its general fund.

Position: Oppose

Status: Assembly Floor

HOT SB 542 (Stern) Workers’ Compensation. Presumption.

Creates a new presumption for post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) within the workers’ compensation system
for police and fire personnel.

Position: Oppose

Status: Assembly Floor

Stay Tuned: Following the end of the legislative session on September 13, the League plans to host a “Sign-
Veto Webinar” wherein League staff will discuss bills pending the Governor’s signature or veto that affect local
control. Cities can register for that webinar at www.CACities.org/events.

This document was updated on 9/3/2019

134


http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB516
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB516
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB330
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB330
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=19&s=sb%20592&t=bill
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=19&s=sb%20592&t=bill
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=19&s=sb%20592&t=bill
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=19&s=sb%20592&t=bill
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1763
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1763
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1763
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB1763
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB266
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB266
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB542
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB542
http://www.cacities.org/events
http://www.cacities.org/events

g\  SOCAL ALTCAR T~

IN[[&=)] Conference, Expo, a1

and Ride & Drive o

A'A

Western Riverside

Riverside Convention Center Coundl of Governments

WEDNESDAY
S - For Fleets, Municipalities, Sustainability

OCTOBER 1 6: 2019 Directors, Elected Officials, Transportation
9:00 am - 3:00 pm

REGISTER HERE

ALTCAREXPOSOCAL.COM

CARB AltCar 1=

Press Conference CALIFORNIA

Planners, City Managers, and Media

CONFERENCE

Conference Welcome | o .
Rusty Bailey, Mayor ) -
City of Riverside A \ EXQ

Keynote Speaker
Mary Nichols, Chair
CAAiIr Resources Board

itySolutions: Light-to-H u
ractices

Panel: Alternative
Investment Oppor

sponsors
HONDA

The Power of Dreams

SOUTHE!
Innovation

oooooooooooo

R | College of Engineering- Center for
Environmental Research & Technology

Registerat ALTCAREXPOSOCAL.COM



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee
Meeting Recap

September 11, 2019

Following is a summary of key items discussed at the last Administration & Finance Committee meeting. To
review the full agenda and staff reports, please click here. To review the meeting PowerPoint presentation,
please click here.

Personnel Policies and Procedures Being Amended

¢ WRCOG owns multiple vehicles that staff operate from both the office and the RCHCA Reserve. The
Committee recommended the Executive Committee adopt a resolution to amend its Personnel Policies
and Procedures to include language on measures if, or when, a vehicle incident occurs.

Public-Private Partnership Being Proposed

¢ The Committee recommended that the Executive Committee authorize the Executive Director to
approve a public-private partnership to develop bid packets for efforts related the WRCOG’s Western
Riverside Energy Partnership Program.

MOU for TUMF Revenue Disbursement Moving Forward

¢ The Committee recommended that the Executive Committee approve the updated Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between WRCOG and the Western Riverside County Regional Conservation
Authority (RCA) for TUMF Revenue Disbursement.

e The MOU will serve to expedite the reimbursement process, following processes already used for TUMF
Revenue Disbursement for the Riverside County Transportation Commission and the Riverside Transit
Authority.

PSA for IT / AV Services Moving Forward

¢ The Committee recommended that the Executive Committee enter an amendment to continue to utilize
the current Informational Technology and Audio / Visual services provider in an amount not to exceed
$114,000 annually for two years.

CalPERS UAL Update Provided

e Staff provided an overview of WRCOG’s CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) and options for
reducing / eliminating the liability.

¢ The Committee directed staff to establish a Section 115 Trust with PARS for WRCOG’s UAL as this
option saves the most money, based on anticipated returns, of options reviewed while also providing the
most flexibility to the Agency.

PACE Delinquency Report Received

¢ On an annual basis, WRCOG provides an update on the number of delinquencies and determines the
assignment of collection right, or to begin the foreclosure process.

o Staff reported that 630 of 53,938 parcels are delinquent for the 2018/2019 Tax Year, and the Committee
recommended that the Executive Committee defer judicial foreclosures on residential delinquencies and
authorized the Executive Director to enter into a Purchase and Sales Agreement.

Next Meeting

The next Administration & Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 9, 2019, at
12:00 p.m. in WRCOG'’s office, located at 3390 University Avenue, Suite 450, Riverside.

136


http://wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7302/af-091119-agendapacket
http://wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7302/af-091119-agendapacket
http://wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7336/af-091119-PP
http://wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7336/af-091119-PP

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Planning Directors Committee

Meeting Recap

September 12, 2019

Following is a summary of key items discussed at the last Planning Directors Committee meeting. To review
the full agenda and staff reports, please click here. To review the meeting PowerPoint presentation, please
click here.

Subregional CAP Update

¢ Consultants from Environmental Science Associates (ESA), presented an update on the current work for
the WRCOG Subregional Climate Action Plan (CAP).

e The presentation focused on the overall work plan for the CAP and the benefits of conducting an
environmental review of the CAP.

e Consultants also distributed a CAP worksheet to each committee member surveying information on the
successes and challenges of implementing a CAP in each jurisdiction.

CityView360 Software Presentation

o Fady Garabet from Agiline Software provided a presentation on the CityView360 Software, an Agiline
process improvement tool and discussed the benefits including the ability to streamline permitting
processes.

SB 2 Planning Grant

o Staff presented on Senate Bill 2, which makes funding available to all local governments in California for
the preparation, adoption and implementation of plans that streamline housing approvals and accelerate
housing production. Funding allocation is based on population.

¢ Member agencies were asked to provide an update on the status of their applications, if submitted.
RHNA Methodoloqy Presentation

o Staff provided a presentation on the Regional Housing Needs Assessment, which provides housing
needs allocations to each jurisdiction in the State.

o The 6th Cycle allocation, which would cover the housing need for jurisdictions in the SCAG region from
2021 through 2029, is in excess of 1.3 million units (about 150,000 units per year). For comparison
sake, in 2018 the number of units built in the region totaled approximately 45,000 with 5,000 of those
(about 10% built in the WRCOG subregion).

e SCAG is appealing the allocation (provided by the state Department of Housing and Community
Development) on the basis that HCD did not follow the proper process; HCD has 45 days to respond.

¢ In the meantime, SCAG has developed 3 options for how to distribute the regional housing numbers
(whatever that total ends up being). Staff asks any agency that wishes to provide input to SCAG do
so by the deadline of September 13.

e WRCOG will be submitting a comment letter to SCAG outlining general concerns with the RHNA 6th
Cycle. The letter will include a recommendation to include proximity to jobs as a factor in the final
methodology. WRCOG’s comment letter will not endorse a particular methodology.

Next Meeting

The next Planning Directors Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 10, 2019, at 9:30 a.m.
at WRCOG's office, located at 3390 University Avenue, Suite 450, Riverside.

137


http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7314/pdc-091219-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7314/pdc-091219-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7352/PDC-PPT-091219
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7352/PDC-PPT-091219

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Public Works Committee

Meeting Recap

September 12, 2019

Following is a summary of key items discussed at the last Public Works Committee meeting. To review the
full agenda and staff reports, please click here. To review the meeting PowerPoint presentation, please
click here.

GoodRoads Presentation

e Chris Sunde from Goodroads presented information regarding the GoodRoad Automated Maintenance
tool, which can scan pavement and prioritize areas in most need of maintenance. For more information
please visit goodroads.io or email Chris Sunde (chris@goodroads.io).

TUMF Reimbursement Agreement Reconciliation

o Staff presented a list of current reimbursement agreements.

¢ WRCOG member agencies were asked to review the list of agreements and provide any updates to
Ivana Medina (imedina@wrcog.us).

TUMF Calculation and Collection Portal

o Staff presented a preview of the TUMF Calculation and Collection Portal, which is currently being
finalized and will be available for member use on October 1, 2019. For questions regarding the portal,
please contact lvana Medina (imedina@wrcog.us).

RIVCOM Update

o Staff presented an update on the Riverside County Travel Model. The consultant team is currently
finalizing the Existing Roadway, Transportation Analysis Zones (TAZ), and Socio-Economic Data. If you
have any questions, please contact Chris Tzeng (ctzeng@wrcog.us).

2019 SoCal AltCar Conference, Expo, and Ride & Drive

e The 2019 SoCal AltCar Expo will be held on Wednesday, October 16, 2019 from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
at the Riverside Convention Center. Click here for more information.

Next Meeting

The next Public Works Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 10, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., in
WRCOG'’s office, located at 3390 University Avenue, Suite 450, Riverside.

138


http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7333/pwc-091219-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7333/pwc-091219-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7353/PWC-PP-091219
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7353/PWC-PP-091219
https://goodroads.io/
https://goodroads.io/
mailto:chris@goodroads.io
mailto:chris@goodroads.io
mailto:imedina@wrcog.us
mailto:imedina@wrcog.us
mailto:imedina@wrcog.us
mailto:imedina@wrcog.us
mailto:ctzeng@wrcog.us
mailto:ctzeng@wrcog.us
https://www.altcarexposocal.com/
https://www.altcarexposocal.com/

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Technical Advisory Committee

Meeting Recap

September 19, 2019

Following is a summary of key items discussed at the last Technical Advisory Committee meeting. To
review the full agenda and staff reports, please click here. To review the meeting PowerPoint presentation,
please click here.

Collaboration between CVAG, SBCOG, and WRCOG on the Bidding of Public Sector Programs
through SCE’s Third-Party Solicitation

¢ The Committee recommended that the Executive Committee approve a public-private partnership
agreement for SCE’s Local Government Partnership (LGP) Program.

Presentation Received on SCAG’s Long-Range Land Use and Transportation Plan

e Darin Chidsey, Chief Operating Officer from SCAG, presented an update on Connect SoCal
Development, which is SCAG’s Long-Range RTP/SCS for 2020-2045.

e SCAG is currently preparing a Draft Plan, which will be distributed for public comment in November
2019. The Plan is scheduled for adoption in May 2020.

e SCAG’s Executive Director, Kome Ajise, will be providing a presentation to WRCOG’s Executive
Committee regarding Connect SoCal Development during the December 3, 2019 WRCOG Executive
Committee Meeting.

PACE Program Update

o Staff provided an update regarding the commercial PACE (C-PACE) program. The Truax Hotel located
in Old Town Temecula will finance more than $29 million in efficiency components of the project through
utilizing C-PACE financing.

o Staff also provided an overview of Renovate America’s Stipulated judgement resulting from a 3 year-
long District Attorney examination of its PACE Program. The requirements are largely focused on
improving existing procedures and processes pertaining to consumers, contractors, and disclosures.
The Executive Committee formed an Ad Hoc Committee to meet on a monthly basis through the end of
the year to review implementation by Renovate America of the requirements listed in the Stipulated
Judgment.

Public Service Fellowship Seeks Ad Hoc Planning Committee for the Fifth Round of the Fellowship
Program

e 13 Fellows are currently working in WRCOG jurisdictions.

o WRCOG is starting to recruit for Round 5 of the Fellowship, which will place Fellows starting in July
2020.

¢ Representatives from the Cities of Banning, Canyon Lake, Lake Elsinore, and San Jacinto, and the
Eastern Municipal Water District volunteered to participate in an Ad Hoc Committee to discuss the future
of the Fellowship Program.

139


http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7350/tac-091919-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7350/tac-091919-agendapacket
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7379/TAC-091919-PP
http://www.wrcog.us/DocumentCenter/View/7379/TAC-091919-PP

RHNA Update

¢ RHNA is a state-mandated process that requires local governments to plan for but not construct new
housing units.

o SCAG is currently evaluating different methodologies to allocate a residential number of units to each of
its member agencies for the years 2021 — 2029. HCD has allocated 1.34 million units to the region for
this 8-year cycle; SCAG believes the total should be in the 800,000 range. SCAG plans to appeal the
HCD allocation.

Grant Writing Assistance Program Summary and Update

e This program has secured over $35 million in funding for WRCOG’s member agencies, after an
investment of approximately $300,000.

Next Meeting

The next Technical Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 17, 2019, at 9:30 a.m.,
at WRCOG’s office located at 3390 University Avenue, Suite 450, Riverside.

140



ltem 5.H

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

Coundl TS Bverside Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Regional Streetlight Program Activities Update

Contact: Daniel Soltero, Staff Analyst, dsoltero@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6738

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on the LED retrofit progress for the Cities of Eastvale,
Hemet, Moreno Valley, Murrieta, and Wildomar.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

WRCOG'’s Regional Streetlight Program will assist member jurisdictions with the acquisition and retrofit of their
Southern California Edison (SCE)-owned and operated streetlights. The Program has three phases: 1)
streetlight inventory; 2) procurement and retrofitting of streetlights; and 3) ongoing operations and
maintenance. A major objective of the Program is to provide cost savings to participating member jurisdictions.

Background

At the direction of the Executive Committee, WRCOG developed a Regional Streetlight Program allowing
jurisdictions (and Community Service Districts) to purchase streetlights within their boundaries that are
currently owned and operated by SCE. Once the streetlights are owned by the member jurisdiction, the lamps
will be retrofitted to Light Emitting Diode (LED) technology to provide more economical operations (i.e., lower
maintenance costs and reduced energy use).

City of Hemet Retrofit 92% Complete

The City of Hemet began its streetlight retrofit on August 15, 2019, and is currently retrofitting over 4,200 of its
city-owned and newly acquired streetlights to Current by General Electric (GE) LED fixtures. As of September
23, 2019, the City was approximately 92% complete; 3,893 streetlights have been converted to LED. The City
is unique in being one of the only jurisdictions in the Program to own most of its streetlights prior to the
acquisition of additional streetlights from SCE. This led the City to begin retrofitting city-owned streetlights first
in a few residential neighborhoods, and then later move into the residential neighborhoods with streetlights
acquired from SCE. The below map identified yellow dots as streetlights to be converted, pink dots as
streetlights converted needing City Pole Tags, grey dots as converted poles already tagged by the City, and
blue and pink lines for the City’s Lighting and Maintenance District boundaries.

141


mailto:dsoltero@wrcog.us
mailto:dsoltero@wrcog.us

Hemet LED Streetlight Project

Converted - = : : ‘ e - = A il : = . Converted
{2 . . L with Issue

Last 24 Hours

295

Last‘Week
84
A 849

/

3,893

Lights Converted Citywide

Moreno Valley Streetlight Retrofit 78% Complete

The City of Moreno Valley began retrofitting its streetlights in December 2018. As of September 11, 2019, the
City has converted over 8,837 streetlights to LED fixtures, or approximately 78% complete. The City will
retrofit a total 11,257 streetlights which include city-owned streetlights and streetlights acquired from SCE. The
below map of the City’s retrofit workflow shows work areas scheduled for the current week in red, and areas
that have been completed in green.

Moreno Valley Utility Street Light LED Retrofit

Canyer R, ‘3)\

N L}

V

ey

Wood Rel
|

» Basemap LX\-J",,’ ‘, A ‘ o
. oo, bmmemmmnmrrmrmtl o memeamsd  Cily O Moreno Valley, City of Riverside, County of Riverside, San Bemardino County, Bureau of Land Management, Esri’ HERE, Garmin, INCREM

. S

Eastvale Streetlight Retrofit in Substantial Completion

The City of Eastvale commenced with its streetlight LED retrofit on June 4, 2019. As of September 23, 2019,
the City is in the final phase of its streetlight retrofit project with over 4,000 streetlights converted to GE LED
fixtures, as represented by the black dots. The City selected a specific photocell for Limonite Avenue resulting
in the entire street being retrofitted to LED fixtures with the special photocell. Orange and red dots in the map
below are streetlights needing a revisit due to utility issue or data error. 142



ale LED Streetlight Project

Converted o ens ld ey § ; § Converted
— - 3 1 with Issue

Wildomar Streetlight Retrofit Near Completion

The City of Wildomar started its streetlight retrofit on July 19, 2019. As of September 23, 2019, the City is
nearing the completion of its streetlight retrofit project with 1,401 streetlights converted to LED. The retrofit
project has been halted as WRCOG and the City are working with SCE to determine if newly constructed
streetlights, as part of new developments, could be deeded to the City, or acquired and subsequently retrofitted
to LED. The City has received information of additional SCE streetlights in the city, which will be determined if
they are sellable or non-sellable assets. If SCE determines the poles to be sellable, the City will work with
existing financing to acquire and retrofit the streetlights. Moreover, the City is contemplating the retrofit of City-
owned safety lights at intersections as well. The below map identifies streetlights converted to LED with black

dots, and the orange and red dots represents those fixtures needing to be revisited due to utility issue or data
error.

Wildomar LED Streetlight Project

Converted \ ; ; A . i= 22§ Converted with
. > Issue

Last 24 Hours

143



Murrieta Streetlight Retrofit Near Completion

The City of Murrieta began retrofitting its streetlights on February 11, 2019. As of September 23, 2019, the City
is nearing completion of its streetlight retrofit. Currently, the City and WRCOG are inquiring with SCE about
streetlight inventory data errors and poles that were missed by SCE during the True-Up process. If SCE
determines these additional poles to be sellable, then the City would like to acquire the poles and retrofit them
to LED. The City, Siemens, and WRCOG will work towards a project closeout which includes meeting City
requirements for project delivery, substantial and final completion documentation, identification of punch list
items and final work, as well as submitting all deliverables to the City such as GIS files. Concurrent to the
retrofit project, WRCOG has been assisting the City with submitting SCE Incentive Applications for the
streetlight retrofit. The below nighttime pictures show a bird’s-eye-view perspective of a Murrieta community
after it was retrofitted to LED, as well as a ground shot of an LED residential street. The aerial picture will
appear dark as there is significantly less upward light pollution from the LED streetlights. For comparison you’ll
notice a commercial center with Low-Pressure Sodium lighting to the top-right of the aerial picture emitting
much more upward light as seen by the distinct “dots” of light. Further below is a ground shot of a residential
street after being retrofit to LED streetlights.

144



Prior Action:

September 19, 2019: The Technical Advisory Committee received and filed.

Fiscal Impact:
This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

None.

145






Item 5.1

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Y RC C) . .
coomdfFERENS Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Report out of WRCOG Representatives on Various Committees

Contact: Rick Bishop, Executive Director, rboshop@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6701

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to inform the Executive Committee of activities occurring on the various
Committees in which WRCOG has an appointed representative.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

This item serves as a placeholder for WRCOG representatives’ use in providing materials or making comments
pertaining to meetings of the Committee they have been appointed to.

SAWPA OWOW Steering Committee (Rusty Bailey)

Meeting held on September 26, 2019. Agenda packet highlights include:

Disadvantaged Community Involvement Program Status Update

OWOW Proposition 1 Round 1 Integrated Regional Water Management Project Grant Update
IRWM Advocacy Efforts

Proposition 84 Round 2 Implementation Grant Agreement Amended

The next meeting of the SAWPA OWOW Committee is scheduled for Thursday, November 21, 2019, at 11:00
a.m.

SANDAG Borders Committee (Crystal Ruiz)

The SANDAG Borders Committee meeting scheduled for Friday, September 27, 2019, was cancelled. The
next meeting of the SANDAG Borders Committee is scheduled for Friday, October 25, 2019.

CALCOG Board of Directors (Brian Tisdale)

The next meeting of the CALCOG Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, November 7, 2019.

Prior Action:

September 9, 2019: The Executive Committee received and filed.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
147


mailto:rbshop@wrcog.us
mailto:rbshop@wrcog.us
https://sawpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/2019-9-26-OWOW-SC-Ag-PKT_WEB.pdf
https://sawpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/2019-9-26-OWOW-SC-Ag-PKT_WEB.pdf

Attachment:

1. SAWPA OWOW Steering Committee Agenda for September 26, 2019.

148



ltem 5.1

Report out of WRCOG
Representatives on Various
Committees

Attachment 1

SAWPA OWOW Steering Committee
Agenda for September 26, 2019

149






...A United Voice for the Santa Ana River Watershed

OWOW Steering Committee Members

Kati Parker, Convener | SAWPA Commissioner Jose Solorio, Councilmember, City of Santa Ana
Denis A. Bilodeau, SAWPA Commissioner James Hessler, Altman Plants
Doug Chaffee, Orange County Supervisor Garry W. Brown, Orange County Coastkeeper
Karen Spiegel, Riverside County Supervisor Linda Ackerman, Regional Water Quality Control Board
Curt Hagman, San Bernardino County Supervisor Deborah Robertson, Mayor, City of Rialto

Rusty Bailey, Mayor, City of Riverside
e —

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
OWOW STEERING COMMITTEE

Thursday, September 26, 2019 — 11:00 a.m.
at SAWPA, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, CA 92503

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER | PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Kati Parker, Convener)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Committee on items within the jurisdiction of the Committee; however, no action may be
taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code §54954.2(b).

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: July 25, 2019

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Disadvantaged Community Involvement (DCI) Program Status (SC#2019.12)
Presenters: Mark Norton | Rick Whetsel
Recommendation: Receive and file.

B. OWOW Proposition 1 Round 1 Integrated Regional Water Management Project Grant
Application and Related Agreements (SC#2019.13)
Presenter: lan Achimore
Recommendation: Receive and file.

C. Advocacy Efforts Regarding IRWM (SC#2019.14)
Presenter: Larry McKenney
Recommendation: Receive and file an informational report and provide input to SAWPA
staff.

151



R . N

...A United Voice for the Santa Ana River Watershed

D. Proposition 84 Round 2 Implementation Grant Agreement Amendment (SC#2019.15)
Presenter: Marie Jauregui
Recommendation: Receive and file.

5. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE:

Americans with Disabilities Act: Meeting rooms are wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability related accommodations to
participate in this meeting, please contact (951) 354-4220 or kberry@sawpa.org. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable
staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility for this meeting. Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the type
of accommodation requested.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection during normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at www.sawpa.org, subject to
staff’s ability to post documents prior to the meeting.

Declaration of Posting

1, Kelly Berry, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on Thursday, September 19, 2019, a copy of this
agenda has been uploaded to the SAWPA website at www.sawpa.org and posted at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside,
California.

/s/

Kelly Berry, CMC

2019 — OWOW Steering Committee Meetings
Fourth Thursday of Every Other Month
(January, March, May, July, September, November)
(NOTE: All meetings begin at 11:00 a.m., unless otherwise
noted, and are held at SAWPA.)

January 24, 2019 March28-2019 [cancelled]
May 23, 2019 July 25, 2019
September 26, 2019 November 21, 2019*

" Meeting date adjusted due to conflicting holiday.

2020 — OWOW Steering Committee Meetings
Fourth Thursday of Every Other Month
(January, March, May, July, September, November)
(NOTE: All meetings begin at 11:00 a.m., unless otherwise
noted, and are held at SAWPA.)

January 23, 2020 March 26, 2020
May 28, 2020 July 23, 2020
September 24, 2020 November 19, 2020*

" Meeting date adjusted due to conflicting holiday.

152


http://www.sawpa.org/

Item 5.J

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

condlSFERITERS Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Regional Housing Needs Assessment Methodology Update

Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on the Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) Cycle
6 process occurring at the Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG).

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Background

The state-wide housing crisis is creating challenges locally in housing the subregion’s growing population,
complying with changing legislation, meeting RHNA targets, and avoiding growing risks that might come with
findings of non-compliance. In response to this, WRCOG’s 2019/2020 Legislative Platform established
Housing as a Priority Issue Area, recognizing the acute impact of the state-wide housing shortage and
housing-related legislative activity to the WRCOG subregion. For this Priority Issue Area, WRCOG committed,
to the extent possible, to having staff lead more targeted efforts, including engaging state agency staff in
solutions-oriented discussions regarding the housing crisis and related activities. One of the leading topics in
housing-related issues is RHNA.

Each local jurisdiction in California is required to adopt a Housing Element as part of its General Plan that
shows how the community plans to meet the existing and projected housing needs of people at all income
levels. RHNA is the state-mandated process to identify the total number of housing units (by affordability level)
that each jurisdiction must accommodate in its Housing Element. As part of this process, the California
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) and SCAG identify the total housing need for the
SCAG region. California’s Housing Element Law (Government Code, Section 65584.04) charges SCAG with
developing a “methodology to distribute the identified housing need to local governments in a manner that is
consistent with the development pattern included in the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS).”

SCAG is currently preparing for its 6th RHNA Cycle, which will cover the planning period of October 2021
through October 2029. Between February and June 2019, SCAG staff presented to its RHNA Subcommittee
on different factors that could be used to develop a proposed RHNA methodology. Based on the feedback
received from the Subcommittee members and public comment, SCAG staff has developed three options for
consideration. In August, SCAG held four public hearings to obtain input from stakeholders on the
methodologies. The deadline to submit comments was September 13, 2019. WRCOG, along with many of its
member agencies, submitted comment letters to SCAG regarding the proposed RHNA Methodologies.

Based on the comment received from Stakeholders (including WRCOG and our member agencies), SCAG
developed a fourth option to allocate RHNA units to jurisdictions in the SCAG Region. This fourth option differs
from the other methodologies in that it incorporates a measure of regional job locations, which could potentially
benefit WRCOG’s member agencies. SCAG will be releasing additional information regarding this updated

153


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.&title=7.&part=&chapter=3.&article=10.6.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&division=1.&title=7.&part=&chapter=3.&article=10.6.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65584.04.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=65584.04.

method prior to the October 7, 2019, RHNA Sub-committee meeting. This additional information will include
the preliminary allocation numbers for each the jurisdictions to allow them to better compare the different
methodologies.

Additionally, SCAG has been working with HCD to identify a regional housing goal through the Regional
Determination process. During initial consultations with HCD, SCAG had indicated that it considered a
Regional Goal of approximately 800,000 units which could be accommodated during this latest RHNA Cycle.
HCD had responded with a goal of 1.34 million units, which is substantially higher than previous allocations.
SCAG is appealing this determination and has submitted a formal appeal to HCD, which has 45-days to weigh
the appeal and respond to SCAG.

Concurrent with the appeal, SCAG is proceeding with an effort to finalize an allocation methodology that would
assign the number of regional units to cities and counties within the SCAG reion. SCAG had previously
proposed three allocation methodologies and will be presenting an updated allocation methodology during the
week of September 23, 2019.

Next Steps

SCAG will be holding a series of meetings over the next several months to review the RHNA allocation
methodologies. Some key milestones include:

e October 7, 2019: The SCAG RHNA Subcommittee will be meeting to discuss the allocation methodologies.
WRCOG is represented on this Subcommittee by Rusty Bailey (City of Riverside).

e October 21, 2019: The Community, Economic & Human Development Committee (CEHD) will meet to
consider RHNA allocation methodologies. WRCOG is represented on the Committee by Marisela Magana
(City of Perris) and Joe Tessari (City of Eastvale).

e November 7, 2019: The SCAG Regional Council will meet to approve the RHNA allocation methodology.
WRCOG is represented on the Regional Council by Karen Spiegel (Riverside County), Rusty Bailey (City
of Riverside), Rey Santos (City of Beaumont), Clint Lorimore (City of Eastvale), Steve Manos (City of Lake
Elsinore), and Marisela Magana (City of Perris).

Staff anticipates that once a final decision is made on the RHNA allocation methodology, SCAG will coordinate
with each of its member agencies to notify them of their RHNA allocation and discuss next steps.

WRCOG Actions

Over the next several months, WRCOG will be providing regular updates to all its member agencies through
regular emails as well as Committee updates. Recent updates were provided in September to the Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC) and Planning Directors Committee (PDC). Additionally, SCAG’s Executive Director
(Kome Ajise) will be attending the December 3, 2019, WRCOG Executive Committee meeting to present the
Draft Connect SoCal Development, which is a long-range land use and transportation plan for the SCAG
region. Staff expects that this presentation will also address an update on the RHNA process from SCAG’s
perspective.

Prior Action:

September 19, 2019: The Technical Advisory Committee received and filed.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

None.

154



ltem 6.A

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VIRC C)

condl ST Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Report from the League of California Cities
Contact: Erin Sasse, Regional Public Affairs Manager, League of California Cities,

esasse@cacities.org, (951) 321-0771

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update of activities undertaken by the League of California Cities.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

This item is reserved for a presentation from the League of California Cities Regional Public Affairs Manager
for Riverside County.

Governor’s Action Pending on Bills Impacting Cities - Cities Should Send Signature and Veto Requests Now

The Legislature wrapped up its 2019 legislative business with a drama-filled session ending around 3:00 a.m.
Saturday, September 13, 2019.

Now Gov. Gavin Newsom must decide whether to sign or veto the hundreds of bills on his desk by midnight
October 13, 2019. This year, the League submitted 17 requests for signatures and 16 requests for vetoes.

Housing supply and affordability remained a top issue for the Legislature this session. Amongst several
measures approved by the Legislature and awaiting the Governor’s decision is League-sponsored SB 5
(Beall/McGuire/Portantino). This bill creates a local-state partnership with up to $2 billion annually to fund
state-approved affordable housing, infrastructure and economic development projects. The projects would also
support state policies to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, expand transit-oriented development (TOD),
address poverty and revitalize neighborhoods. The League requests the Governor’s signature on this bill and
urges cities to send a similar request to the Governor as soon as possible. A sample letter can be found here.

The League is also requesting a signature on SB 329 (Mitchell), which prohibits landlords from discriminating
against tenants who rely upon housing assistance paid directly to landlords, such as a Section 8 voucher.

Unfortunately, the Legislature also sent SB 330 (Skinner) to the Governor, which, among other issues, would
prohibit a city from imposing any fee, except CEQA-related fees, after the submittal of a “preliminary”
application. This would essentially ban project-specific fees because these fees cannot be determined until a
city fully analyzes the project. Given this omission, more local projects would likely be subject to full
environmental impact reports (EIRs) in order to ensure project-specific impacts are addressed. The Governor,
however, has spoken positively about this bill, and is likely to sign. Still, given the problems with localities being
unable to address project specific impacts absent EIRs, the League is requesting a veto on this bill and urges
cities to send a request for veto to the Governor.

Another problematic measure is AB 1763 (Chiu), which allows 100 percent affordable housing within one half
155


mailto:esasse@cacities.org
mailto:esasse@cacities.org
https://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/viewdoc.ashx?docid=18790
https://ct3k1.capitoltrack.com/viewdoc.ashx?docid=18790

mile of a major transit stops to be up to three stories higher than other buildings with no more than one-half
parking spot per unit. Such a measure could undermine a city’s state certified housing element and
community-based housing plans, as well as alter existing land use policies based on transit services that are
not under the authority of local jurisdictions. The League has requested a veto.

The Legislature also passed three bills on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU). Cities already face challenges with
updating ordinances to comply with recent ADU laws and continue to experience an erosion of local authority
in this area, therefore, the League is requesting vetoes on all three bills. The most problematic bill is SB 13
(Wieckowski), which would prohibit local jurisdictions from imposing impact fees on ADUs less than 750 square
feet, and limit charges on ADUs over 750 square feet to 25 percent of fees for a new single-family dwelling on
the same lot.

Related to telecommunications, the League is requesting signatures on two measures. SB 670 (McGuire)
requires telecommunications providers to notify the California Office of Emergency Services (CalOES) of 911
service or emergency warning outages. SB 344 (McGuire) helps collect local utility users’ taxes on mobile
prepaid services with a one-year extension of the sunset date to the Local Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services
Collection Act (Local Prepaid MTS) until Jan.1, 2021.

On taxation, the League is requesting a signature on SB 531 (Glazer), which prohibits future sales tax
agreements between local agencies and retailers with a warehouse, sales office or fulfilment center that
results in a shift of sales taxes from other jurisdictions.

In the area of local governance, the League is requesting the Governor’s veto of AB 931 (Boerner Horvath),
which prohibits cities with populations over 50,000 from having nonelected local boards and commissions
comprised of more than 60 percent of the same gender identity beginning January 1, 2030. While well
intended, this measure remains legally flawed and expose cities to litigation. The League is also requesting a
veto of AB 1184 (Gloria), which imposes onerous record retention requirements on all public agencies. The bill
requires all public records transmitted electronically to be stored for at least two years and prohibits local
agencies from filing a state mandate claim because the bill states that it furthers the California Public Records
Act (CPRA).

For more information on legislative language, the League’s position letters and sample position letters for
cities, please enter the bill number in the League’s bill search. Cities can also submit sign or veto letters on
priority bills through the League’s online action center.

The League thanks California city officials for their contributions to advocacy efforts on behalf of local
communities.

The following is a list of bills in which the League is urging the Governor to sign or veto.

Cities should submit letters regarding bills in which they have an interest. League lobbyists encourage more
letters on bills identified with an asterisk (*).

Request for Signature

AB 220 (Bonta) Political Reform Act of 1974. Campaign Funds. Childcare Costs.
Clarifies that a candidate running for office is authorized to use campaign funds to pay for childcare expenses.

AB 344 (Calderon) New Beginnings California Program.

Establishes the New Beginnings California Program, which will provide annual matching funds to up to 50
cities, counties, or local continuum of care programs to expand or continue employment programs for
homeless individuals.

AB 836 (Wicks) Wildfire Smoke Clean Air Centers.
Establishes the Wildfire Smoke Clean Air Centers for Vulnerable Populations Incentive Pilot Program. This
grant program seeks to create a network of clean air centers by providing funding to public facilities for smoke-

protective filtration systems.
156


http://www.cacities.org/Policy-Advocacy/Bill-Search.aspx
http://www.cacities.org/Policy-Advocacy/Bill-Search.aspx
http://www.cacities.org/takeaction
http://www.cacities.org/takeaction

AB 1079 (Santiago). Telecommunications. Privacy Protections.

Authorizes public safety agencies to test the systems that respond to 911 calls or communicate threats to life
or property on unpublished or unlisted telephone numbers without first obtaining the subscriber's express
consent.

AB 1110 (Friedman) Rent Increases. Noticing.
Lengthens the notification time requirement a tenant must receive before the effective date of specified rent
increases.

AB 1212 (Levine) Public Employees’ Retirement. Pension Fund Management. In-State Infrastructure.
Requires a state agency that is responsible for infrastructure projects to produce a list of priority infrastructure
projects for funding consideration by the boards of the California Public Employees' Retirement System
(CalPERS), California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS) and the boards of investment and
retirement for 1937 Act county retirement systems (CERL), respectively, and the state agency to provide
further project information to the board upon request.

AB 1637 (Smith) Unclaimed Property Law.

Authorizes the State Controller to automatically allocate to a state or local agency, without the requirement for
an agency to file a claim, any unclaimed property in that agency’s name received as part of the Controller’s
unclaimed property database.

*SB 5 (Beall, McGuire, Portantino) Affordable Housing and Community Development Investment
Program.

Establishes a new, local-State partnership to provide up to $2 billion annually to fund State approved
affordable housing, infrastructure, and economic development projects that also support State policies to
reduce greenhouse gas emissions, expand transit oriented development (TOD),address poverty, and revitalize
neighborhoods.

SB 137 (Dodd) Federal Transportation Funds. State Exchange Programs.

Authorizes Caltrans to expand the existing Match-Exchange Program to regions with populations greater than
200,000 that would allow the department to swap its funds with federal funds local agencies receive for
transportation projects, for purposes of reducing duplicative federal environmental review requirements.

SB 209 (Dodd) Office of Emergency Services. Wildfire Forecast and Threat Intelligence Integration
Center.

Establishes the Wildfire Forecast and Threat Intelligence Integration Center to serve as the State’s integrated
central organizing hub for wildfire forecasting, weather information, and threat intelligence gathering.

SB 212 (Allen) Elections. Local Voting Methods.
Grants general law cities the ability to adopt two majority-winner voting methods for local elections: top-two
primary and ranked choice voting.

SB 230 (Caballero) Law Enforcement. Use of Deadly Force. Training. Policies. Signed by Governor.
Requires law enforcement agencies to maintain a use of force policy. Requires each agency to make its use of
force policy accessible to the public. Standardizes use of force training and education for officers across
California through both coursework and uniform minimum guidelines on use of force, as developed by the
Commission on POST.

*SB 329 (Mitchell) Discrimination. Housing. Source of Income.
Prohibits landlords from discriminating against tenants who rely upon housing assistance paid directly to
landlords, such as a Section 8 voucher, to help them pay the rent.

*SB 344 (McGuire) UUT Prepaid Mobile Telephony Collection.
This measure grants a one-year extension of a sunset date to the Local Prepaid Mobile Telephony Services
Collection Act (Local Prepaid MTS) until January 1, 2021, to ensure the affected local agencies can continue to

implement this law and collect revenue needed for local services.
157



*SB 531 (Glazer) Local Agencies. Retailers.
Prohibits future sales tax agreements between local agencies and retailers with a warehouse, sales office, or
fulfillment center that results in a shift of sales taxes from other jurisdictions.

SB 670 (McGuire) Telecommunications. Community Isolation Outage. Notification.

Requires telecommunications service providers to submit a specified outage notification to the Office of
Emergency Services (OES) when a telecommunications outage impacting 911 service and emergency
notifications occurs. The Office of Emergency Services is then responsible for notifying the appropriate county
offices of emergency services, public safety answering points (PSAPs), and sheriffs for areas affected by an
outage.

SB 681 (Stern) Local Referenda and Charter Amendments. Withdrawal.
Provides local jurisdictions with the ability to withdraw referenda or charter amendments up to 88 days prior to
an election.

Request for Veto

AB 68 (Ting) Land Use. Accessory Dwelling Units.

Significantly amends the statewide standards that apply to locally-adopted ordinances concerning accessory
dwelling units (ADUs). Changes include: prohibits minimum lot size requirements; requires at least 850 sq.ft.
per ADU; and requires approval within 60 days.

AB 171 (Gonzalez) Employment. Sexual harassment.

Creates another pathway for costly litigation against employers for issues that are already protected under the
Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA) by adding sexual harassment retaliation protections to the Labor
Code.

AB 314 (Bonta) Public employees. Labor relations. Release time.
Creates a uniform and expanded standard of time off without loss of compensation for public employees to
engage in activities related to employer-employee relations, also known as “release time.”

AB 485 (Medina) Local government. Economic Development Subsidies.
Imposes an extensive and onerous list of conditions that would overly restrict a local agency from offering
economic incentives (with their own funds) to locate a warehouse.

AB 881 (Bloom) Accessory Dwelling Units.

Prohibits a local jurisdiction from requiring a property owner live in the main house or one of the accessory
structures. Requires local agencies to ministerially approve ADUs on lots with residential or mixed-use zones.
Adds a definition of "public transit" to mean a location, including, but not limited to, a bus stop or train station,
where the public may access buses, trains, subways, and other forms of transportation that charge set fares,
run on fixed routes, and are available to the public.

*AB 931 (Boerner Horvath) Local Boards and Commissions. Representation. Appointments.
Prohibits cities, with populations over 50,000, from having nonelected local boards and commissions
comprised of more than 60 percent of the same gender identity beginning January 1, 2030.

*AB 1184 (Gloria) Public Records. Writing Transmitted by Electronic Mail. Retention.

Requires all public agencies to store all public records transmitted electronically for at least two years.
Additionally, prohibits local agencies from filing a state mandate claim because the bill states that it furthers the
California Public Records Act (CPRA).

AB 1297 (McCarty) Firearms. Concealed Carry License.

Requires, rather than authorizes, a local licensing authority to charge a fee that is equal to the reasonable
costs associated with processing a concealed carry weapon (CCW) license application, issuing a CCW
license, and enforcing the license. The bill would also remove the current prohibition on charging more than
$100 for the fee.

158



AB 1320 (Nazarian) Public Employee Retirement Systems. Prohibited Investments. Turkey.

Prohibits the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) and the California State Teachers'
Retirement System (CalSTRS) from investing in an investment vehicle issued or owned by the government of
Turkey, if the federal government of the United States (U.S.) imposes sanctions on the government of Turkey
for failing to officially acknowledge its responsibility for the Armenian Genocide, among other provisions.

AB 1483 (Grayson) Housing Data. Collection and Reporting.

Requires local jurisdictions to provide public information regarding its zoning ordinances, development
standards, fees, exactions, and affordability requirements. This information must be available on the local
jurisdiction’s internet website.

AB 1600 (Kalra) Discovery. Personnel Records. Peace Officers and Custodial Officers.

Shortens the notice requirement in criminal cases when a defendant files a motion to discover police officer
misconduct from 16-days to 10-days. Creates a limited exception to the prohibition on the release of
supervisorial officer records.

*AB 1763 (Chiu) Planning and Zoning. Density Bonuses. Affordable Housing.

Expands the existing Density Bonus Law (DBL) to require a city or county to award a developer significantly
more density, additional concessions and incentives, and greater allowable height if 100% of the units in a
development are restricted to lower income households.

*SB 13 (Wieckowski) Accessory Dwelling Units.

Prohibits local jurisdictions from imposing any impact fees on ADUs less than 750 square feet, and limit the
charge on ADUs over 750 square feet to 25 percent of the fees otherwise charged for a new single-family
dwelling on the same lot. Prohibits replacement parking when a garage, carport, or covered parking structure
is demolished or converted into an ADU. This measure also prohibits owner occupancy requirements.

*SB 330 (Skinner) Housing Crisis Act of 2019.
Declares a statewide housing crisis and for a five-year period freezing nearly all development related fees once
a developer submits a “preliminary” application, including essential project specific fees.

SB 518 (Wieckowski) Civil Actions. Settlement Offers.
Removes a key provision in current law that encourages settlements and avoids costly litigation in disputes
between parties involving the Public Records Act.

SB 542 (Stern) Workers’ Compensation.

Creates a new presumption of industrial causation for all mental health conditions or mental disabilities that
result in a diagnosis of post-traumatic stress disorder, or mental health disorder that develops or manifests
itself during a period when a firefighter or peace officer is in service of the department.

Prior Action:

Auqust 5, 2019: The Executive Committee received and filed.

Fiscal Impact:
This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

1. Annual conference lunch meeting invite.

159






ltem 6.A

Report from the League of California
Cities

Attachment 1

Annual conference lunch meeting
invite

161






10

Wednesday
= 11:30 a.m. - 1:15
76 p.m.
- JOIN THE RIVERSIDE DIVISION

19 FOR A

lunch
meeling

DURING ANNUAL
CONFERENCE

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR
2019-2020
RECOGNITION'OF OUTGOING
BOARD MEMBERS

$50 per person. Click here to pay.

Checks payable to LOCC - Riverside Division Mail checks to: [?
LOCC | 6185 Magnolia Ave. Suite 360 | Riverside, CA 92506 “Sv
[)

Hyatt Regency, Long Beach —
Beacon B, 4th floor
200 S Pine Ave., Long Beach, CA

by Oct. 4
Contact: Erin Sasse at
esasse@cacities.org






Iltem 6.B

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

con T Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Public Service Fellowship Program Activities Update

Contact: Rachel Singer, Staff Analyst, rsinger@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6754

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on the fourth cohort of the WRCOG Public Service
Fellowship Program and initiate discussions regarding logistics for the fifth round of the Program.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

In partnership with higher education institutions and member agencies, WRCOG developed and launched a
Public Service Fellowship Program in 2016. The Program provides current college students and recent
graduates with career opportunities in local governments in a way that is mutually beneficial to both the Fellow
and the host agency.

Background

WRCOG'’s Public Service Fellowship Program was established in 2016 and is now in its fourth round. The
goal of the Fellowship Program is to retain local students to fulfill the subregion’s needs for a robust public-
sector workforce and to combat the problem of “brain drain,” which occurs when local students graduate and
then leave the region to seek full-time employment outside of the region. The Fellowship Program aims to
engage local students and alumni in career opportunities with local governments and agencies in a way that is
mutually beneficial to both the Fellows and the host agency.

In terms of logistics, WRCOG is responsible for general Program administration and oversight including
maintaining employment of the Fellows, soliciting interest from local government agencies, serving as the
liaison between member agencies and the universities, providing Program funding, reviewing applications,
conducting interviews, recommending Fellow placements, and coordinating payment of Fellowship stipends.
In addition, WRCOG provides ongoing training to Fellows on career readiness and relevant topics during
monthly program workshops to support their hands-on work experience.

Since inception, 54 Fellows have been placed in member agencies over four rounds of the Program,
contributing 51,840 hours of service to member agencies. Attachment 1 provides insight to the roles and
responsibilities of past Fellows as well as an update on where the featured alumni are employed now.

Featured Fellow Alumni

Eduardo Sida, a round one participant, completed his Fellowship at the City of Perris in the Administrative
Services Department working on public health initiatives. During his Fellowship tenure at the City, Eduardo
was completing his master’s degree in public health from the California Baptist University. The Fellowship
Program provided him the opportunity to pair what he was learning in the classroom with the responsibilities at
the City.

165


mailto:rsinger@wrcog.us
mailto:rsinger@wrcog.us

The Grow Perris initiative was one of the public health projects Mr. Sida engaged in during his Fellowship. It
focused on improving access to healthy food options through community gardens, and has received local,
regional, and national attention for its success. Following the conclusion of the Fellowship Program, Mr. Sida
was hired by the City as a Temporary Program Assistant, later as a permanent Program Coordinator, and now
serves as a Management Analyst. In reflecting on their first experience with the Fellowship Program, Isabel
Carlos, Assistant City Manager from the City, commended Mr. Sida’s work ethic saying, “Immediately, he
showed leadership potential, passion, and commitment to every project he was assigned. Years later, he
continues to serve the City of Perris, now as a full-time employee, facilitating health policy, advocacy,
education, and interventions towards making our City a healthy thriving community.”

2019 Program Updates

In February 2019, the Executive Committee voted to expand the Fellowship Program and implement the
following changes: 1) expanding recruitment to additional universities, both within and outside of the subregion;
2) extending candidate eligibility to students and recent graduates who live, work, attend school, or are from
the region and meet other minimum qualifications; 3) establish a minimum 3.0 GPA threshold for all applicants;
4) alternate Fellow placements over two years so members receive a Fellow every-other year; and 5) admit
Fellows to serve in either a part-time or full-time capacity. These updates provided the opportunity for staff to
expand recruitment efforts, while simultaneously creating the framework to ensure the best candidates were
moving forward in the selection process.

Round IV Update

Recruitment for the fourth round of the Fellowship Program attracted over 65 applicants for 13 Fellow
positions. The application process included a three-part interview, including a phone interview, in-person
interview, and an interview with the candidate’s prospective host agency.

Out of the applicant pool, 13 Fellows were selected to participate in the Program and were placed throughout
WRCOG member agencies for the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year. The agencies that received a Fellow this round
include the Cities of Banning, Calimesa, Canyon Lake, Jurupa Valley, Lake Elsinore, Norco, Riverside, and
Wildomar. Additionally, Fellows were also placed at the Western Municipal Water District, the County of
Riverside District 2, the County of Riverside District 5, WRCOG, and an additional Fellow was placed in the
Riverside County Executive Office to specifically assist efforts addressing homelessness in Western Riverside
County.

Round IV Fellows have been invited to present a project they are working on in their host agency to one of
WRCOG'’s policy committees. Presentations are tentatively scheduled to take place in late 2019 / early 2020.
Following the completion of the current round, WRCOG will host a completion celebration for Fellows in April
2020.

Round V Planning

Planning and preparation for the next round of the Fellowship Program is currently underway with recruitment
scheduled for fall 2019 through early 2020. To discuss future options of the Program, WRCOG solicited
members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to serve on an Ad Hoc Committee. During the
September 19, 2019, TAC meeting, the following agencies volunteered to participate in this new Ad Hoc
Committee:

City of Banning

City of Canyon Lake

City of Lake Elsinore

City of San Jacinto

Eastern Municipal Water District

166



Prior Action:

September 19, 2019: The Technical Advisory Committee formed a new Fellowship Ad Hoc Committee
consisting of members from the Cities of Banning, Canyon Lake, Lake Elsinore, and San
Jacinto, and the Eastern Municipal Water District.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

1. Fellowship Experience Booklet.

167






ltem 6.B

Public Service Fellowship Program
Activities Update

Attachment 1

Fellowship Experience Booklet

169






WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

THE FELLOWSHIP
EXPERIENCE

PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP




WRCOG Public

Service Fellowship

In 2016 the Western Riverside Council of
Governments (WRCOG) in partnership with 23
member agencies, launched the Public Service
Fellowship Program as a means to invest in
young professionals interested in a public
sector career. Since its inception, the Program
has hosted 49 Fellows contributing 47,040
hours of service to member agencies on a
variety of projects. Graduates of the Program
are equipped to launch their career, and 64% of
alumni are now working throughout western
Riverside County.

Check out the following featured Fellows to
learn about what they did in the Fellowship
Program and how their work catalyzed their
career moving forward.

ALUMNI SPOTLIGHT

01 AlmaRamirez, EMWD
02 AniDhruva, City of Lake Elsinore
03 Chika Ojukwu, County of Riverside

04 Edgar Castelan, City of Banning
o5 Eduardo Sida, City of Perris

, #WRCOGFellowship,
T - f

172



01 Alma Ramirez

Alma Ramirez served at Eastern Municipal Water District
(EMWD) during the third round of the Fellowship Program.
As a part of her Fellow duties, she had the opportunity to
take part in the State Water Project Tour hosted by
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

During the tour, Alma experienced firsthand the history
behind the State Water Project by visiting the Oroville Dam,
which provides drinking and irrigation water to central and
southern California; and the Banks Pumping Plant, which is
the starting point for the California Aqueduct.

“The Fellowship Program has paved the way for my career in
public service. | have gotten the chance to grow my

network and learn about water policy on a broader spectrum
through opportunities that do not come across very often.”

Alma at the State Water Project Tour

173



02 Ani Dhruva

Ani Dhruva, a round three Fellow, completed his
Fellowship at the City of Lake Elsinore. He is a graduate
from the University of California Riverside (UCR) with a
bachelor's degree in Public Policy and is continuing his
studies at UCR towards a Master of Public Policy. During
his time at the City, he helped develop a regional funding
proposal and updated the City’s Municipal codes,
applying knowledge learned in the classroom to his
Fellow duties. Altogether, the Program prepared Ani for a
future career in public service by providing unigue and
meaningful experiences while learning how
municipalities operate and make decisions.

Q & A with Ani

1. What has the Fellowship Program meant for you?

For me, the WRCOG Fellowship meant a stable employment opportunity in a relevant flied of
interest. The WRCOG Fellowship was vital in my exploration of the field of Public Service in an
exciting, rewarding manner. As a Fellow, | was able to apply my skills and knowledge in a
lasting, impactful manner.

2. Has it changed or encouraged your career path or job considerations?

The WRCOG Fellowship really opened my eyes to the possibility of working at the municipal or
local government level. WRCOG definitely encouraged me to stay and work in local
government and exposed me to key policymakers in the region, affording me as a student a
day-to-day glimpse of what public service is all about.

3. How has the Program impacted your networking circles and abilities?

The program allowed me to greatly improve my professional and networking abilities. | was
regularly able to interact, network and work with key city staff on timely, relevant issues. My
networking circles grew significantly due to the opportunities afforded by the WRCOG
Fellowship and this was a large factor for my satisfaction with the program.

174



03 Chika Ojukwu

Chika Ojukwu served as a Fellow in the second :
round of the Program and was placed at the Perspective
County Board of Supervisors’ First District
office. She focused on legislative matters
and homelessness. Chika also engaged with
local businesses through grand openings and
public outreach events on behalf of
Supervisor Kevin Jeffries.

From the Supervisor's

“Chika has been a very valuable addition to
our office. We have treated her as a full-time
staff member, assigning her policy research,
and attending a variety of meetings on the
Supervisor's behalf, working as part of the
team on a number of special events. | think
she would agree that this has been far
beyond the stereotypical filing, copying, and
letter opening experience so many interns
and fellows encounter in other programs.”

"My Fellowship has really provided an upfront
and hands-on experience to look into how
things are achieved within local government. |
am thankful for the opportunity to see how
public policy affects the lives of the
community.”

]

"

|”| "-I 3

Chika with the County of Riverside District 1 Staff

175



04 Edgar Castelan

As a Fellow forthe City of Banning during the second round
of the Program, Edgar worked in the Planning Department
supporting the first phase of Downtown Revitalization
efforts. As part of the Program, Edgar primarily conducted
business and resident outreach. For example, Edgar
devised a survey and conducted a workshop to develop
the vision and mission of the project. His research on
municipal codes also gave him a deeper understanding of
the inner mechanisms that make a city function. Edgar’s
experience through the Fellowship exposed him to an
administrative setting that allowed him to develop
transferable skills while strengthening interpersonal
abilities.

Following the completion of the
WRCOG Fellowship Programin
2018, Edgar completed his
Master's in Public Policy at
University California Riverside and
then joined the office of State
Senator Connie M. Leyva shortly
after as a district representative.
Senator Leyva represents the 20th
Senate District and Edgar covers
the cities of Colton and Grand
Terrace, as well as the
unincorporated areas of
Bloomington and Muscoy,
attending to legislative and state
issues on the Senator's behalf.

Edgar Castelan with Senator Leyva's staff

176



05 Eduardo Sida

Eduardo Sida was part of the inaugural Fellowship Cohort and served at the City of Perris in the
Administrative Services Department working on public health initiatives under the Live Well
Perris Campaign. During his tenure at the City of Perris, Eduardo was completing his Master's
degree in public health from California Baptist University. The Fellowship Program provided a
hands on opportunity to practice what he was learning in his graduate program.

Serving at a local government, he was able to intersect public health goals with the core
services that the City of Perris provided for its residents. During the program, Eduardo worked
on the Grow Perris initiative, which has received local, regional, and national attention and
recognition. Following the Fellowship Program, Eduardo was hired by the City as a Temporary
Program Assistant and later as a permanent Program coordinator. Eduardo continues to work
as a public servant and hopes to grow as a leader in the realm of the public sector.

Eduardo at the
opening of one of 14
gardens under the
Grow Perris initiative.

From the Supervisor's Perspective

"Eduardo came to the City of Perris as a Fellow under the WRCOG Fellowship Program.
Immediately, he showed leadership potential, passion and commitment to every project he
was assigned. Years later, he continues to serve the City of Perris, now as a full-time
employee, facilitating health policy, advocacy, education and interventions to making our City
a healthy thriving community."

177



Additional information on the Fellowship Program can be found at
www.wreog.us/169/Fellowship.

Questions can be directed to Rachel Singer at rsinger@wrcog.us or at (951) 405-6754.

Y RE O



Item 6.C

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VY IRC C)

coundl T e Executive Committee
Staff Report
Subject: California Public Employees Retirement System Unfunded Accrued Liability Update

Contact: Andrew Ruiz, Interim Chief Financial Officer, aruiz@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6741

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on WRCOG's Unfunded Accrued Liability and options to
increase plan funding.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Background

At the June 21, 2019, Executive Committee meeting, Committee member Jeff Hewitt requested information
regarding where WRCOG stands with its Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) and how much of WRCOG’s
pension is currently covered.

Per the most recent actuarial valuation, WRCOG’s pension plan is approximately 76% funded. The estimated
present value of the unfunded liability is approximately $3.4 million. The valuation at the time assumes a 30-
year payback period and if it were to be paid out over 30 years, WRCOG would pay close to $6.8 million in
total payments.

On July 10, 2019, the Administration & Finance Committee received a presentation and requested that the
Finance Directors Committee provide its input and that staff return to the Administration & Finance Committee
in September with an update. Staff presented the below options to the Finance Directors Committee and also
polled the Finance Directors to see what, if anything, the jurisdictions are currently doing to reduce its UAL.
Most members are unable to make additional principal payments to PERS but are making annual lump-sum
payments rather than monthly payments, which saves the members money. Memers that do have funds
available are opening a Section 115 trust.

On September 11, 2019, the Administration & Finance Committee received an updated presentation on the
feedback provided by the Finance Directors Committee and directed staff to pursue a 15-year term refinancing,
pay $1M to PARS to establish a Section 115 trust, and draw down on the trust on an annual basis to pay
PERS.

Unfunded Liability Options

During the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/2020 budget development process, staff noted that one goal would be to
reduce the PERS Unfunded Liability through either additional payment to CalPERS or other options, which
would significantly reduce the total amount paid out to CalPERS over time.

Staff has identified the following options to increase the funded status of its plan and to minimize the volatility
of changes in required contributions:

179


mailto:aruiz@wrcog.us
mailto:aruiz@wrcog.us

Make additional advance contributions to CalPERS;

. Establish a Section 115 irrevocable trust that could only be used to pay directly to CalPERS or reimburse
WRCOG for its pension costs;

3. Accumulate funds in a reserve account for future pension funding purposes; and/or

4. Maintain current approach.

N —

1. Additional Advance Contribution

WRCOG can consider making additional advance contributions to CalPERS in excess of annual required
contributions. Additional contributions will have the effect of accelerating funding based on various
amortization. CalPERS or an actuary may help determine the impact of partial additional contributions to pay
down the entire liability.

Pros:
¢ Reduces interest cost of carrying unfunded liabilities at CalPERS
e Reduces ongoing pension contributions

Cons:
¢ Reduces budget flexibility by reducing the amount of available cash
e Amortized over time, so impact would need to be analyzed

2. Establish a Section 115 Trust

The United States Internal Revenue Service has determined that trusts established for the exclusive purpose
of funding public agencies’ employee benefit obligations are entitled to certain tax benefits, particularly
exemption from income tax. These trusts (referred to as “Section 115 trusts”) were historically used for funding
other post-employment benefits (OPEB) obligations, but since 2015, they have become popular vehicles to
fund retirement benefit obligations in recent years, particularly in response to increased CalPERS required
contributions.

Section 115 trusts have two main characteristics that make them attractive mechanisms for setting aside funds
to offset pension costs. The trusts are irrevocable, meaning that the resources deposited into the trust become
the property of the trust and cannot be withdrawn and used for another purpose. Also, assets in the trust can
be placed in a broader range of investments, with possibly greater returns than is permitted with other general
governmental funds.

Since 2015, hundreds of California public agencies have established or joined Section 115 trusts. Assets in an
agency'’s trust account can only be used to make payments directly to a pension system (such as CalPERS) or
to reimburse the agency for its pension contributions. PARS, WRCOG’s current OPEB trust administrator,
pioneered the concept of a local controlled Section 115 trust for pension pre-funding and has the majority of
the market with over 200 participating CA local governments including the County of Riverside, as well as other
WRCOG member jurisdictions and special districts.

Pros:

¢ WRCOG oversight of investments and risk control

¢ Investment flexibility with Section 115 trust compared to restrictions on general fund investments (Govt.
Code 53216)

¢ Increased flexibility on use of trust assets (i.e., trust assets can be accessed at any time if the assets are
used to fund the City’s pension obligations and defray reasonable expenses associated therewith)

e Can earn a greater return over time than general funding vesting.
o The funds, depending on the strategy, can earn a return closer to that earned by CalPERS
o Unlike the funds that have been forwarded to CalPERS, these funds will be controlled by WRCOG,

including establishing the risk tolerance level

o Credit rating agencies perceive pre-funding into a trust more favorably than earmarking funds within the

pooled cash and investments

180



Increased risk diversification of plan assets through different asset management

Assets can be used to offset contribution rate increases

Significant flexibility in deciding how much to contribute and when to make payments out of the trust
May address Net Pension Liability on financial statements

Can be used in conjunction with other options outlined

Can use current OPEB trust provider, PARS

Cons:
e Funds must be used for pension costs only
e Still market volatility depending on how conservative the investment strategy

3. Separate Reserve Account

Additional funds can be set aside and would remain in an internal reserve account to be earmarked for paying
future pension costs. Once a predetermined amount has been achieved, the money would be used to make
singular and significant contributions to CalPERS, when WRCOG deems prudent.

Pros:
o Greater budget flexibility
e Preserves cash reserves

Cons:

e Can be diverted for other uses in a way that is not permitted with a Section 115 irrevocable trust
¢ Limited investment flexibility — restricted to general fund investing

e Would earn a much lower rate of return over time due to investment restrictions

e Would not be applied to the “Net Pension Liability” presented in future Financial Statements

4. Maintain Current Status

A “do-nothing” scenario under the current amortization schedules will pay off WRCOG’s UAL in 30 years, which
would result in interest charges of nearly the same amount as the unfunded liability itself. As noted, WRCOG’s
current UAL is approximately $3.4 million, and if paid out over the standard 30-year term, total payments would
amount to nearly $6.8 million. Compared to the other options, there are no advantages to pursuing this option.

Analysis

At the direction of this Committee, staff presented the aforementioned options to the Finance Directors
Committee and also polled the Finance Directors to see whatthe member agencies are currently doing to
reduce its UAL. Most members are unable to make additional principal payments to PERS but are making
annual lump-sum payments rather than monthly payments, which saves some money. Members that do have
funds available are opening a Section 115 trust.

Staff also worked with PERS and PARS to create scenarios using a 15-year term, rather than paying it out over
the remaining 25 years left on the current term. The scenarios include:

Normal payment schedule

15-year term and not paying any additional principal

15-year term and paying $1M in principal directly to PERS

15-year term and paying $1M to PARS to establish a Section 115 trust and drawing down on the trust on an
annual basis to pay PERS

15-year term and paying $500K in principal directly to PERS and $500K to PARS to establish a Section 115
trust.

LN =

o

181



The following table illustrates the scenarios and the savings that WRCOG would anticipate.

Schedule Total Payments Savings Interest Notes
CalPERS Normal Payment Schedule S 5,561,904 S 2,519,422 |Paid off 06/30/2044
CalPERS 15-year S 4,995,948 | S 565,956 | § 1,953,466 |Paid off 06/30/2034
CalPERS 15-year SIM down S 4,297,384 | S 1,264,520 | $ 1,254,902 |Paid off 06/30/2034
CalPERS 15-year S500K down / $S500K to PARS | S 4,261,711 | S 1,300,193 [ § 1,219,229 |Paid off 06/30/2034
CalPERS 15-year/ $1Mto PARS S 4,226,038 | S 1,335,866 | $ 1,183,556 |Paid off 06/30/2034

Based on the analysis, the option that saves the most money, based on the anticipated returns, is to establish
a Section 115 trust. As noted in the pros and cons above, a Section 115 trust provides more flexibility to the
Agency, but it is also a separate account that would be managed by a separate entity. The idiom to not “put all
your eggs in one basket” applies well in this case, as PERS would continue to invest the money paid into the
UAL, and PARS would separately invest money for the UAL, and would draw down a portion on an annual

basis to pay to PERS.

Prior Actions:

September 11, 2019: The Administration & Finance Committee directed staff to establish a Section 115 trust

with PARS for WRCOG'’s Unfunded Accrued Liability.

July 25, 2019: The Finance Directors Committee received and filed.
July 10, 2019: The Administration & Finance Committee requested that the Finance Directors

Committee provide a recommendation and directed staff to return with an analysis on
what each scenario could potentially save compared to maintaining the current

approach.

Fiscal Impact:

Opening up a Section 115 Trust and making additional contributions along with reducing the term of the UAL to
15 years should save the agency over $1M compared to paying out the UAL over the standard term and not

making additional contributions.
Attachment:

None.

182



Iltem 6.D

Western Riverside Council of Governments

VIRC C)

e Executive Committee

Staff Report

Subject: TUMF Program Activities Update
Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710

Date: October 7, 2019

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on TUMF collections, funding allocations, and to give an
overall update.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

WRCOG's Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Program is a regional fee program designed to
provide transportation and transit infrastructure that mitigates the impact of new growth in western Riverside
County. Each of WRCOG'’s member jurisdictions and the March JPA participates in the Program through an
adopted ordinance, collects fees from new development, and remits the fees to WRCOG. WRCOG, as
administrator of the TUMF Program, allocates TUMF to the Riverside County Transportation Commission
(RCTC), groupings of jurisdictions — referred to as TUMF Zones — based on the amounts of fees collected in
these groups, the Western Riverside County Regional Conservation Authority (RCA) and the Riverside Transit
Agency (RTA).

TUMF Zone Revenue

Overall, the TUMF Program is collecting significant levels of revenue, with over $63 million dollars collected in
the 2018/2019 Fiscal Year. This number is one of the highest since the inception of the Program in 2003. A
significant jump in revenues occurred both in the 2017/2018 Fiscal Year and the most recent 2018/2019 Fiscal
Year.

TUMF Revenue - All Zones

$70,000,000.00
$60,000,000.00

$50,000,000.00

$40,000,000.00
$30,000,000.00
$20,000,000.00
$10,000,000.00
S-

FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19

183



Historical collections for the previous 5-years are reported for each Zone, from Fiscal Year 2014/2015 to our
most recently completed Fiscal Year (2018/2019). The overall trend is that collections for all Zones increased
in Fiscal Year 2018/2019 except for the Southwest Zone where Zone revenues slightly decreased from the
previous Fiscal Year.

Northwest Zone Revenue

$30,000,000

$25,000,000

$20,000,000

$15,000,000

$10,000,000

$5,000,000

S_

FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19
Southwest Zone Revenue

$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
s_

FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19

184



$20,000,000
$18,000,000
$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
5_

$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

Central Zone Revenue

FY 14/15

FY 15/16

Pass Zone Revenue

FY 16/17

FY 17/18

FY 18/19

FY 14/15

FY 15/16

FY 16/17

FY 17/18

FY 18/19

185



Hemet / San Jacinto Zone Revenue

$5,000,000.00
$4,500,000.00
$4,000,000.00

$3,500,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$2,500,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$1,500,000.00
$1,000,000.00

$500,000.00

5_

FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19

Staff would note that the revenue figures as shown in the charts are based on TUMF collections prior to the
allocation to agencies included in the Nexus Study and TUMF Administrative Plan. These agencies include
RCTC, RTA, and RCA. As outlined in the TUMF Nexus Study, 45.7% of each TUMF dollar collected is
returned directly to the Zone from which it was generated.

WRCOG regularly convenes Zone Committee meetings to develop Transportation Improvement Programs
(TIPs), which allocate funding to specific projects in the subregion based on projected revenue for each Zone.
Projected revenue is calculated for each TIP based on the average collections from the Zone for the past three
fiscal years and adjusted to account for the TUMF dollar split described above. Once a project is on the TIP,
funding is provided to member agencies on a reimbursement basis as the projects progress.

Current TUMF Projects

The TUMF Program is currently providing funding to approximately 50 projects currently. In some instances,
the TUMF Program is funding planning and environmental activities. For other projects, the TUMF Program is
funding the purchase of right-of-way or actual construction activities.

Some key projects funded by the TUMF Program currently include:

I-15 / Cajalco Bridge Interchange

I-15 / Railroad Avenue Interchange

I-15 / French Valley Parkway Interchange
[-215 / Scott Road Interchange

I-10 / Cherry Valley Boulevard Interchange
I-10 / Highland Springs Avenue Interchange
SR-60 / Moreno Beach Interchange
Hamner Avenue Bridge

Hamner Avenue widening

TUMF Collection Portal

Currently, developers only have the option to pay TUMF by check delivered or mailed to the WRCOG office or
electronically through wire transfers. In January 2019, WRCOG released a Request for Proposal to develop a

186



fee collection portal to streamline the fee process. WRCOG selected ViewPoint Government Solutions as the
firm to create the portal. Since May 2019, staff has worked with ViewPoint to finish the development of the
portal with an anticipated launch date of fall 2019. With the launch of the portal, developers will have the
additional options to pay by credit card and e-check.

As of October 1, the portal is currently active, and City Staff have the option of using it for TUMF Fee
Collections and Reporting. With the Portal in place, the following fee collection process applies:

Developer submits information to the city electronically regarding their project description
WRCOG TUMF is calculated automatically

WRCOG Staff reviews the fee calculation

Developer is notified automatically once information is verified

Developer can then pay their fee online through either an electronic payment or credit card

One advantage of the Portal is that it allows WRCOG and city staff to instantly check on the status of each
individual project. Staff time is also reduced when developing monthly and annual reports.

WRCOG will be following up with each member agency to discuss using the Portal and answer any
outstanding questions that each agency may have. At this time, use of the Portal is optional and we
encourage each agency to determine the best time it wishes to begin use of the Portal.

Prior Action:

November 8, 2018: The Public Works Committee received and filed.

Fiscal Impact:

Transportation Department activities are included in the Agency’s adopted Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget
under the Transportation Department.

Attachment:

None.

187






	4.A ec 100719.pdf
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	Note:  Times above reflect when the member logged in; they may have arrived at the meeting earlier.
	Note:  Times above reflect when the member logged in; they may have arrived at the meeting earlier.
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	4. MINUTES
	4. MINUTES
	A. Summary Minutes from the August 5, 2019, Executive Committee Meeting are Available for Consideration
	A. Summary Minutes from the August 5, 2019, Executive Committee Meeting are Available for Consideration

	5. CONSENT CALENDAR
	5. CONSENT CALENDAR
	6. REPORTS / DISCUSSION
	6. REPORTS / DISCUSSION
	7. REPORT FROM THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE CHAIR
	7. REPORT FROM THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE CHAIR
	8. REPORT FROM COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES
	8. REPORT FROM COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES
	9. REPORT FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
	9. REPORT FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
	Rick Bishop reported that staff were speaking just this morning on preparing a comprehensive report on EVs and EV charging station locations and getting the 91 Freeway corridor approved as an EV station corridor.
	Rick Bishop reported that staff were speaking just this morning on preparing a comprehensive report on EVs and EV charging station locations and getting the 91 Freeway corridor approved as an EV station corridor.
	10. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS
	10. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS
	11. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS
	11. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS
	12. NEXT MEETING
	12. NEXT MEETING
	The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 7, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., at the County of Riverside Administrative Center, 1st Floor Board Chambers, Riverside.
	The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 7, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., at the County of Riverside Administrative Center, 1st Floor Board Chambers, Riverside.
	13. ADJOURNMENT
	13. ADJOURNMENT

	5.A ec 100719.pdf
	5.A WREP update
	Item 5.A
	Item 5.A
	Item 5.A
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Date:  October 7, 2019
	Date:  October 7, 2019

	5.A.1 Attachment insert
	5.A.1 Teaming Agreement
	Registered Opportunity Form
	Registered Opportunity Form
	LOG of Registered OpportunitIES
	LOG of Registered OpportunitIES


	5.B ec 100719.pdf
	5.B Revision to WRCOG Policies and Procedures
	Item 5.B
	Item 5.B
	Item 5.B
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	2. Resolution Number 31-19:  A Resolution of the Executive Committee of the Western Riverside Council of Governments amending its Personnel Policies and Procedures.
	2. Resolution Number 31-19:  A Resolution of the Executive Committee of the Western Riverside Council of Governments amending its Personnel Policies and Procedures.

	5.B.1 Attachment insert
	5.B.1 WRCOG Personnel Policies and Procedures
	VII. OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS
	N. Vehicle Operation Policy


	5.B.2 Attachment insert
	5.B.2 Resolution 31-19 vehicle accident policy
	RESOLUTION NUMBER 31-19
	RESOLUTION NUMBER 31-19


	5.C ec 100719.pdf
	5.C MOU with RCA for TUMF Revenue Disbursement
	Item 5.C
	Item 5.C
	Item 5.C
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710
	Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710

	5.C.1 Attachment insert
	5.C.1 MOU with RCA and attached TUMF Admin Plan
	4.D.1 MOU
	4.D.1 TUMF Admin Plan - optimized


	5.D ec 100719.pdf
	5.D IT - AV Agreement
	Item 5.D
	Item 5.D
	Item 5.D
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Contact: Andrew Ruiz, Interim Chief Financial Officer, aruiz@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6741
	Contact: Andrew Ruiz, Interim Chief Financial Officer, aruiz@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6741

	5.D.1 Attachment insert
	5.D.1 First Amendment to TWINTEL Solutions
	WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
	WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
	WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
	WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS


	5.E ec 100719.pdf
	5.E PACE Activites Update
	Item 5.E
	Item 5.E
	Item 5.E
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report

	5.E.1 Attachment insert
	5.E.1 Residential Delinquency Summary (FY 2018-19)
	5.E.2 Attachment insert
	5.E.2 Purchase and Sale Agreement
	(a) All terms defined in this Agreement shall have the defined meanings when used in any certificate or other document made or delivered pursuant hereto unless otherwise defined therein.
	(b) As used in this Agreement and in any certificate or other document made or delivered pursuant hereto or thereto, accounting terms not defined in this Agreement or in any such certificate or other document, and accounting terms partly defined in th...
	(c) The words “hereof”, “herein”, “hereunder” and words of similar import when used in this Agreement shall refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular provision of this Agreement; Article, Section, Schedule and Exhibit references con...
	(d) The definitions contained in this Agreement are applicable to the singular as well as the plural forms of such terms and to the masculine as well as to the feminine and neuter genders of such terms.
	(e) Any agreement, instrument or statute defined or referred to herein or in any instrument or certificate delivered in connection herewith means such agreement, instrument or statute as from time to time amended, modified or supplemented and includes...
	(a)  Purchase and Sale.  In consideration of the Company’s promise to deliver on the Closing Date to or upon the order of WRCOG the sum of $1,699,285.89 (the “Purchase Price”), which is equal to the principal amount of the delinquent Assessment Instal...
	(i) the Assessment Installment Receivables;
	(ii) all Collections in respect of the Assessment Installment Receivables since the Cut-off Date; and
	(iii) the proceeds of any and all of the foregoing.
	The Company may, at its option, require WRCOG to repurchase the Defective Assessment Installment Receivable.  Under no circumstances will WRCOG have the right to require the resale of a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable to the Company.  WRCO...
	If the Company elects to require WRCOG to repurchase a Defective Assessment Installment Receivable, the Company shall give written notice to WRCOG.  Such notice must (i) identify the Defective Assessment Installment Receivable , (ii) if the Assessment...
	For purposes of clause (ii) of the preceding paragraph, if the adjustments to the Assessment Installment Receivable Balance result from adjustments to the Delinquent Tax Roll provided by the County, the Company will use its best reasonable efforts to ...



	5.F ec 100719.pdf
	5.F Finance Dept Activities Update
	Item 5.F
	Item 5.F
	Item 5.F
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Staff Report
	Staff Report

	5.F.1 Attachment insert- Finance Dept.
	5.F.1 July Agency Financials

	5.G ec 100719.pdf
	5.G Committees Update
	Item 5.G
	Item 5.G
	Item 5.G
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Date:  October 7, 2019
	Date:  October 7, 2019

	5.G.1 Attachment insert
	5.G.1 Sept 2019 Committee Recaps
	The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 7, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., at the County of Riverside Administrative Center, 1st Floor Board Chambers.
	The next Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 7, 2019, at 2:00 p.m., at the County of Riverside Administrative Center, 1st Floor Board Chambers.
	ADPBF2C.tmp
	The League’s Priority Bills in the Final Weeks of Legislative Session
	The League’s Priority Bills in the Final Weeks of Legislative Session
	The League’s Priority Bills in the Final Weeks of Legislative Session
	Bills to Support
	Bills to Support
	Bills to Oppose
	Bills to Oppose
	Bills to Oppose




	5.H ec 100719.pdf
	Item 5.H
	Item 5.H
	Item 5.H
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report

	5.I ec 100719.pdf
	5.I Representatives Report Out
	Item 5.I
	Item 5.I
	Item 5.I
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Date:  October 7, 2019
	Date:  October 7, 2019

	5.I.1 Attachment insert
	5.I.1 SAWPA OWOW agenda

	5.J ec 100719.pdf
	Item 5.J
	Item 5.J
	Item 5.J
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Date:  October 7, 2019
	Date:  October 7, 2019

	6.A ec 100719.pdf
	6.A League of CA Cities
	Item 6.A
	Item 6.A
	Item 6.A
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Date:  October 7, 2019
	Date:  October 7, 2019
	Governor’s Action Pending on Bills Impacting Cities - Cities Should Send Signature and Veto Requests Now
	Governor’s Action Pending on Bills Impacting Cities - Cities Should Send Signature and Veto Requests Now

	6.A.1 Attachment insert
	6.A.1 Riverside Lunch during AC 2019

	6.B ec 100719.pdf
	6.B Fellowship
	Item 6.B
	Item 6.B
	Item 6.B
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Contact: Rachel Singer, Staff Analyst, rsinger@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6754
	Contact: Rachel Singer, Staff Analyst, rsinger@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6754

	6.B.1 Attachment insert
	6.B.1 Fellowship Experience Booklet
	1.pdf (p.1)
	2.pdf (p.2)
	3.pdf (p.3)
	4.pdf (p.4)
	5.pdf (p.5)
	6.pdf (p.6)
	7.pdf (p.7)
	8.pdf (p.8)


	6.C ec 100719.pdf
	Item 6.C
	Item 6.C
	Item 6.C
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Staff Report
	Staff Report

	6.D ec 100719.pdf
	Item 6.D
	Item 6.D
	Item 6.D
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Executive Committee
	Executive Committee
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710
	Contact: Chris Gray, Director of Transportation & Planning, cgray@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6710




